EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

24

30 27

29 29 12 31

(Li Yanjian, Chairman and Executive Director)

(No. 1 Huangsidajie, Chaoyang District, Beijing, People®s Republic
of China)

(03)6212-8323

(03)6266-8996

100 5.7693 17.33 ( 2018 17
) (
)
14.05 (  URJ & 2018 17
)

1/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

2006 22
China Coal Energy
Company Limited

1981
12
SSE CSRC

2006 18

www.chinacoalenergy.com

CSRC
HKSE
1.00
HKSE The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
HKSE www. hkexnews.hk

2/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

LLP

SSE Shanghai Stock Exchange

SSE WWW.SSe.com.cn

3/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

@
1993 12 29 1994
1999 12 25 2004 28 2005 10 27
2006
1994 22
1994

1994 27

Q)

( )
(®)

200

4/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

35

30
30

30

€Y)
@

®
1993 22

©

15

5/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

@

)

€))
@
©) 10 30

*

®

®

@
&)
®
4

€)) ®

@ *
®

@ 10

6/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

@

20

25

Q)

€Y)
@
60
®
*

®
©)
Q)

@
€)

®
*
®
©)
Q)

7/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

©))
©®
10)
an

€Y)

@
®) 10
*
®
©)

90
20
15

30
10

8/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

50
20 50

19

€Y)
@
®
*
®
©)
Q)
©)
®

(10)
an
10

10
10

9/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

€Y)
@

®

*

®

«

€Y)
@

®
4)

®

10/335



©)
Q)

®

€Y)
@
®
*
®
©)
Q)

C))

(m

€Y)
@
®

Q)

®

©)

Q)
©)

11/335

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

180

30

Q)

20

10
50

25

©

12/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

®

@

O)

€Y)

@
®
*

®
10

€))

o O @ ® 15

€Y)
@
®
*
®
©)
Q)

13/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

ooooooo
10 60

30 45
O)

15
®
Q)

10

30
45

14/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

10
30

@

CSRC

@

33

o
@
®
*

15/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

o

@
- - -@-(

¢

2

@
(b) - - --@ -

16/335



@

(b

o
@

®

*

17/335

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

-(2)-(® -

18/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

@
(b)

19/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

OoOoOoOoOodno
)
)
)
€h)
@ €))
(©)) @ @
O] @ @ €)
® ®

20/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

180

30

(®)

©

€Y)

@

®
Q)

21/335



®

©)
)

©))
©))

10)
an
12)

(12)

€Y)

@

®

@

0
®

20

15

45

22/335

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

@ & 4y

20

12



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

0OO00000
@

( )

( )
®© ( )

( )
( )
10
( )

®

@

23/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn
20

21

60
120

Q)

10

45

20

20

24/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

45 50

10
10

10
10

10 90

CSRC
10

CSRC

25/335



O)

30

25

26/335

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

60

30



A A A A

@

N N

(

)

(

)

27/335

(

)

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

10

)
)



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

()

Q)

Q)

24

28/335



~

(

Q)

©

o

)

30

29/335

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

Ogoooood
)
(D)
@ (b) €))
@ ( )IE) N O]
®) ©
(d)
(e
®
20
20
@
( ) (
)
( )
30
30
- - -@-©

O)

30/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

12

®)

10 30
30 (
45 )

€Y)

31/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

O
®
*
®
©)
Q)
©)
©))

(10)
an
12)
13)
a»
(15)
(16)

an

® (11)
10 (D
(i) (iii)

(iv) (v)10
(vi)

32/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

33/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

34/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

( )
)
)
) )
)

€Y
@

14

0

®

290

35/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

OooooOodd
1993 12 31
1993 12 28 1994
( )

1994 26 ( )

1994

1996 29 1996 (

1997 14
1996 20 1996 (
)

( )

1998 10 25 1998 12

36/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

(
)
( )
( )
1996
@
@
2011 30
20
20
1993 21

1994 26

37/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

OooooOodd
2011 2011 28
[1993] 045
10
10 @ 10
) 10 20
3) 20
2008
20 2008 11
2008
10
80
®)
20

1998 30

20

38/335



2000 11 18

20

©

@

O)

2007 16

®
1994

@
1994

20

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

2001

10

10

1988 10

10 2008
33 25

2008

17 13

2008

39/335

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

@
- - -

)

)

)

40/335



EDINETOOOO
OoooooooooooooooooooooonOn(Eeossso)
oOoOooodn

HIEEEIRET
(8 FAERTD
(T B mgEanr g X8 : A
BETFE 20125 B 20144 BE 20154 BE 201 GAE BE 20174 B
(EFEET) (EFEET)
A &%
== B2, 215, A8z 70, 663, 340 59, 270, 365 60,654,109 g1, 123,232
(1,426,545 1,224, 6040) (9,027, 1640 (1,051,309) (1,405, 8EE)
B ol wf FldE S (3R &) E,da01, 221 E¥9, 280 -3, 575 678 2,002,878 7,326, 252
(110,933 {11, 7720 [-E1, 96E) (52,0400 (126,964)
AR ERAS (IREE 1,781,107 191, 768 -748, 178 2949, 2585 1,652, 744
(20,867) (3, 328) (=12, 9660 (5,126 (28, 859)
L B F RS (48 2K a4, 620,114 37, 512 -2, 827,500 2,703,613 5, 672, 508
(50,0670 (g, 44397 [-43, 0013 (48,8547 (98, 305)
aE, UHETRES 3,805, 128 1M, 0497 -3, 266, 791 1, 716,167 2, 489, 890
(55,943 (2, 445) (=56, 613 (29,7410 (60, 2800
3%, EXECHEEWME S g14, 935 345, 415 439, 291 357, 445 2,182,618
(14,1243 (6, 0057 (7,613 (17,1123 (37, 825)
AL ik z, 784,319 319, 737 - 514,532 724, 328
(45,252) (5, 542) [y (3,917) (12,553
LHHEFICRET S 1S NEES 0249 0.0 -0, 25 [BE 0. 26
FliES (fEE) (AR (.01 (000 [-0.00) (0. 00 (0_00)
wERCRAXK
JE T = E 168, 792, 285 | 188,231,280 | 196,007, 415 198,123,144 200,045,542
(2,925, 1700 (%, 262,0470] (3 296, 8090 (32,433,474) (3,466, 789)
G EhER A7, T2T, 822 55, 7480, 9349 E2,01% 574 a4, 572,628 48, 870,972
[gzy. 123 (966, 6240 | (1,074, 782) (772,444 (846,934)
G BB 1 A2, 497, 865 A8, 928, 809 BT, Ba8, 751 E1, 426,565 62,931,235
[752,818) (47,9260 (1,172, 3180 (1,084,522) (1,090, 598)
IF B EE B CIEEGT ShE KD 4,224, 957 g, 852, 130 -5, 628, 172 | -16,853,937 -14. 060, 263
[732,205) (118, 747) [-97,526) [-292,079) (-243. 664)
BB R E AT 172,022, 242 [ 195,082, 371 190,379, 243 | 181, 269,207 185, 985,279
(2,998,475) | ©3,380,795)] (3 298, 272 | (3,141,335) (3,222,125
JESRE AR E49, 929, 102 92, 154, 223 a0, 096, 220 749, 128,094 79,882,760
(1,211,871 ©1,597,0333] (1,561, 3781] (1,371,290) (1,284, 368)
103, 093, 140 | 102, 929,148 | 100,282, 423 | 102, 141,108 106, 102,519

|ﬁ =

(1,786 604)) 1,723, 7627) (1,737,894 (1,770,105) (1,838, 757)
|§#i#$|:'ﬁﬁ§'%§§$ 27,811,024 86, 903, 743 23, 707, 569 85,074,280 g9, 011,285
(1,521, 765)| ©1,506,042)] (1,450,652 | (1,491,667) (1,542, 56E)
|§IEEEE+¥IH5& 15, 222, 1€ 1g, 025, 405 16,574, 354 16, OBE, 228 17,091,224
(264,829) (277, 7200 (287, 2420 (278,438 (296,191)

1 2014 2016

41/335




22

1997

1999

2006 12 19
2008

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

2006

1981 12
1992
1998

2003

2003

42/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

@

@
2017

O]

75.54
66.90 8.64

36.23

2016 8.092

43/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

OooooOodd
(D))
2017
73.29
47.52
2017 2016
10,000
(6)) 7,320 8,026 -8.8
2,041 2,496 -18.2
3,487 4,088 -14.7
018 655 40.2
874 787 11.1
6,460 7,054 -8.4
860 972 -11.5
@ 9 41 -78.0
9 41 -78.0
9 41 -78.0
®) 4,752 4,825 -1.5
4,605 4,579 0.6
124 230 -46.1
19 16 18.8
4 - _
(0)) 846 343 146.6
115 13 784.6
251 258 2.7
480 72 566.7
12,927 13,235 -2.3

44/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

Gii)
(100 ) (100 )
75.13 41.25
142.09 89.62
7.54 2.75
6.56 3.67
3.08 1.36
234.40 138.65
(100 ) (100 )
204.42 126.72
29.98 11.93
234.40 138.65
2017 23 136
2017 23.44
13.865
(€))
2,166
684
1.996 141

632

45/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

977 37.4
2.290 15.7
2017 133 586
10,000 2017 2016 ()
m
1. 49.8 36.1 38.0
50.0 35.8 39.7
2. 47.8 34.9 37.0
47.7 35.3 35.1
an
1. 199.6 197.5 1.1
2. 229.0 198.0 15.7
D))
1. 62.5 65.1 -4.0
2. 13.3 40.0 -66.8
69

24 586

46/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

OooooOodd
@
62.5%
4.97 54.3
259 24.5 12,776
100 100
2016 2017
2017 ( ) 100
25.4 15.1 68.2 24.9 44.9
13.8 10.1 36.6 15.3 27.6
10.5 7.1 47.9 15.2 27.4
49.7 32.2 54.3 55.4 -
®
4.25
2.11 430

7.8

47/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

®
2017 12 31 57.36
R C

@

2017 12 31 28 24
2017

48/335



)

EDINETOOOO

O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

722,718,000 62.43 62.43 37.57%
21,779,370,000 100 100 -
7,657,897,000 100 100 -
1,048,813,800 100 100 -
6,439,336,000 51 51 49%
100,000,000 100 100 -
50,000,000 100 100 -
500,000,000 100 100 -
4,193,424,800 100 100 -
500,000 100 100 -
125,000,000 19 60 40%
2,474,873,500 100 100 -
800,000,000 60 60 40%

49/335

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

614,766,400 100 100 -
3,198,601,000 100 100 -
854,000,000 66 66 34%
1,274,087,300 51 51 49%
9,369,060,000 100 100 -
94,493,800 78.84 78.84 21.16%
50,000,000 51 51 49%
3,197,361,498 100 100 -
16,350,000 80 80 20%
50,000,000 63 63 37%
1,032,399,000 75 75 25%
3,000,000,000 91% 91% 9%
15,000,000 - 70% 30%
1,000,000,000 100% 100% -
500,000,000 100% 100% -
12 31
1,000
32(d)
@ 30 12 31

50/335



EDINETOOOO

O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

H 100,000,000 45 (O]
2003 11 21
410,000,000 50 ® 50 (O]
2011 10 14
500,000,000 50 ()
2003 12 10
50,000,000 50 ®
2015 9 9
(b)

51/335

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

1,125,000,000 24.50 24.50

2007 9 14

965,583,000 21 21
2005 6 16

2,500,000,000 27 27
2007 6 5

17,516,000,00038.75 __ 38.75
2007 10 24

10,000,000,000 30 30
2008 5 21

714,250,000 3
2002 12 10

10,000,000 37.50
2004 5 19

15,764,560,000 ©
2009 6 9 65

31,700,000 25.86
2001 9 20

1,000,000,000 20 20
2012 1 4

60,000,000 30
2012 3 20

500,000,000 30
2010 6 7

8,100,000 49
2013 8 12

3,000,000,000 10
2000 12 22

1,307,710,000 37.16%
2007 17

52/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

2017 12 31 44,356

27,542
957
8,894
795
3,295
2,873

44,356

1,109
11,258
10,733
21,256

44,356

53/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

oOoOooodn
2017 12 31
30
2017 12 31
30
2017
75.54 73.29 976
977 1.996 2.290
81.123
33.7
329.38
57.42 4.323 7.326
2018
2018
75 1.30
1.85

2017

54/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

2018

55/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

2017

14A
2017

56/335



(€))

2014 10 23

12 31

2017 12 31
@

2014 10 23
2015

@

@

2017 12 31

(1) 2017

(2) 2017

2017 12 31

2014 10 23

3.629

3.184

Q)

2017

57/335

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

Q)

oOoOooodn
2015 2017
27
2017
2014 10 23 2017 27
2017 6.600
4.256

740 702



©))

2014 10 23
2015

10 23

2017 12 31

1.862

O
2014 10 23

317,298.01
2014 10 23

Q)

2016
82

®
2006

5,788,739.77
2006 2011 10

Q)

2017 12 31
2015
2006
360
105
202
21 2014 10 23

58/335

EDINETOOOO

O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

2017 12 31

20

OooooOodd
2014

2017

4.380
10
(i)
Giii)
(i)



61 2017 12 31
®
2014 10 23
2015 2017 12 31
10 23
)
(i)
Giii)
2017 12 31
17 2017 12 31
Q)
2014 10 23
2015 2017 12 31
27

(H

59/335

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

2017

ooooooo
2017
50
2014
2017
4.500
3.517
2017
3
2017 27
2014 10 23 2017
(i)



2017 12 31
2017 520
1.150 439
3000
740
14A.56
@
2017 12 31
2017 23
100
100
1.8931 0
15
2017 12 31
2017 23 SSE HKSE
2017 10 27
60
@
1,159.2639
.61 412.1033

70.98

60/335

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

0

OooooOodd
319,000
2017
HKSE
@
(€))
100
13.4214 @
15
100
11.5283
80
300
21.41
€))
1,571.3672



EDINETOO OO
0000000000000000000000000(E05990)
0oooood

2017 10 27 SSE HKSE

25.446

2017

2017

1031

3x 1600 AFC

1,600

61/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

oOoOooodn
10
41.51 14
DMTO
300

2017

2025

79

2017
2017 20 206

58 143 46

62/335



EDINETOOOO

O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

OooooOodd
IFRS
@
2017
2017 12 31
2016 20.459 33.7 81.123
2016 4.323 144.0 7.326
2016 1.774 (103.4 ) 3.490
2016 5.738 (47.6 ) 17.807
2016 0.13 0.26
2016 0.43 1.34
( 100 )
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
( ) (D) (@D)
811.23 606.64 204.59 33.7
73.26 30.03 43.23 144.0
EBIDTA 162.23 126.92 35.31 27.8
34.90 17.16 17.74 103.4
178.07 120.69 57.38 47.6
2017 12 31
2016 12
31 48.3 1.4 46.9
( 100 )
2016 12 31
2017 12 31 ( ) « ) ()
2,489.17 2,426.96 62.21 2.6
1,428.14 1,405.55 22.59 1.6
936.02 951.32 -15.30 -1.6
1,061.03 1,021.41 39.62 3.9
890.11 860.74 29.37 3.4

63/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

OooooOodd
(€3]
2017 12 31 2016
12 31 60.664 33.7 81.123
16.853
2.216
1.435
2016 12 31 2017 12 31
( 100 )
2016 12 31
2017 12 31
( ) C ) (D)
615.61 447.08 168.53 37.7
127.34 105.18 22.16 21.1
51.09 36.74 14.35 39.1
17.19 17.64 -0.45 2.6
811.23 606.64 204.59 33.7
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
)
2016 12 31
2017 12 31
( )
75.9 73.7 2.2
15.7 17.3 1.6
6.3 6.1 0.2
2.1 2.9 -0.8

64/335



2017 12 31
50.642 29.1 65.389
2016 12 31
35.979 55.0
8.631
925
2016 12 31 4.054
6.3
2016 12 31
6.060 9.3
2016 12 31 1.005
2.5
2016 12 31
9.390 14.4
2016 12 31
3.5
2016 12 31
1.377 2.1
2016 12 31 3.191

6.9
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2016 12 31
25.403 41.6
7.706
1.423
1.425
1.4 4.109
5.895 2.8
64.3 1.651
8.212 14.3
1.900 19.2 2.265
982 40.2
42.8 4.558
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
10.022 57.0 15.734 2016 12 31
16.5 2.9 19.4
2017 12 31
2016
( 100 )
2016 2016
2017 12 31 2017 12 31
12 31 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
126.02 67.25 87.4 19.6 14.4 5.2
122.74 65.52 87.3 33.2 23.0 10.2
2.58 2.45 5.3 1.0 1.4 -0.4
23.83 23.35 2.1 18.7 22.1 -3.4
6.93 6.74 2.8 12.5 16.7 4.2
0.67 2.52 -73.4 2.5 10.1 7.6
157.34 100.22 57.0 19.4 16.5 2.9
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
46.740 37.7 64.384
2016 12 31 44.708 37.7
61.561
2017 12 31 2016 12
31 28.491 29.8 36.977
2016 12 31 28.259
30.0 36.735 5.568 28.949
2.908 7.786 2017 12 31
7.38
73.29 2.586
151 501 11.062
2016 12 31 17.847
50.3 26.821 2016 12
31 16.076 51.5 24.363
21 37
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2016 12 31 2017 12 31
2016
2017 12 31
12 31
( )
( ( (
« ) VO ;O ;OO
I. 7,329 501 8,067 350 -738 151 -9.1  43.1
m 6,469 448 7,095 330 -626 118 -8.8 35.8
1. 6,460 447 7,054 329 -504 118 -8.4 35.9
2. 9 577 41 419 -32 158 -78.0 37.7
an 860 905 972 502 -112 403 -11.5 80.3
860 905 972 502 -112 403 -11.5 80.3
. 4,752 513 4,825 333 -73 180 -1.5 54.1
m 4,605 514 4,579 333 26 181 0.6 54.4
an * 19 1,242 16 665 3 577 18.8 86.8
an 124 364 230 317  -106 47 -46.1 14.8
av) 4 626 - - 4 626 - -
1. 846 4 343 5 503 -1 146.6 -20.0
m 115 3 13 6 102 -3 784.6 -50.0
an 251 7 258 4 -7 3 2.7 75.0
an 480 3 72 5 408 -2 566.7 -40.0
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
40.015 20.4 51.782
( 100 )
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
( ) C ) )
47.22 37.97 9.25 244
250.87 173.81 77.06 44.3
26.89 26.20 0.69 2.6
37.89 36.99 0.90 2.4
10.19 7.41 2.78 37.5
83.26 72.91 10.35 14.2
13.77 9.82 3.05 40.2
19.85 15.99 3.86 24.1
: 27.88 19.05 8.83 46.4
517.82 400.15 117.67 29.4
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2017 12 31
75.00 2.764 12.6 24.703
57.42 21.1
329.38
54.14 8.961
50.9 26.563
178.05 56.2 490.65
( )
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
) )
62.96 47.07 15.89 33.8
35.86 32.48 3.38 10.4
50.51 45.85 4.66 10.2
13.58 9.19 4.39 47.8
91.33 87.63 3.70 4.2
26.47 19.82 6.65 33.6
18.36 12.17 6.19 50.9
30.31 17.75 12.56 70.8
329.38 271.96 57.42 21.1
2017 12 31
57.42
15.89
3.38
4.66
4.39

3.70

6.65
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6.19
12.56
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
6.725 5.877 12.602
2016 12 31 14.4 5.2 19.6
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
10.549 20.8 12.744
2016 12 31 10.518 21.1
12.734
2017 12 31
2016 2.738 1.299 47.4 4.037
2016 2.232 1.235 55.3 3.467
2016 2.241 1.065 47.5 3.306
2016 598 311
52.0 287
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
( ( (
( ) ) ( ) ) «( ) ) ) )
l. 97.7 7,677 71.1 6,989 26.6 688 37.4 9.8
50.0 8,071 35.8 7,641 14.2 430 39.7 5.6
47.7 7,264 35.3 6,327 12.4 937 35.1 14.8
1. 229.0 1,444 198.0 1,132 31.0 312 15.7 27.6
. 13.3 2,148 40.0 1,496 -26.7 652 -66.8 43.6
67,800
1. 2017 24,200
2016 46,400
2. 2017 586,000 1.089

2016 306,300 517
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
8.214 26.1 10.361
( 100 )
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
(D) (@D)
54.48 40.25 14.23 35.4
6.31 5.38 0.93 17.3
17.96 16.46 1.50 9.1
5.07 2.21 2.86 129.4
9.72 8.33 1.39 16.7
1.77 2.25 -0.48 -21.3
8.30 7.26 1.04 14.3
103.61 82.14 21.47 26.1
2017 12 31 2016
100
2017 12 2016 12 2017 12 2016 12
31 31 31 31
61.59 34.22 27.37 6,301 4,812 1,489
31.57 17.67 13.90 6,313 4,922 1,391
30.02 16.55 13.47 6,288 4,690 1,598
26.62 17.68 8.94 1,163 893 270
2.48 5.81 -3.33 1,859 1,452 407
2017 12 31
2.737 6.159
894 2.662
333 248
407 1,859
2017 12 31 2016 12
31 2.335 48 2.383

2016 12 31 22.1 3.4 18.7
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
4.029 37.4 5.537
2016 12 31 3.674 39.1
5.109
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
3.355 444 4.844
( 100 )
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
(D) (@D)
33.24 18.99 14.25 75.0
4.43 5.58 -1.15 -20.6
3.05 2.92 0.13 4.5
0.34 0.53 -0.19 -35.8
0.94 0.83 0.11 13.3
0.24 0.49 -0.25 -51.0
6.20 4.21 1.99 47.3
48.44 33.55 14.89 44.4
2017 12 31 2016
12 31 674 19 693
2016 12 31 16.7 4.2 12.5
2017 12 31
2016 12 31 2.490 6.3 2.647
2016 12 31 1.764
2.6 1.719 2016 12 31 2.238
15.3 2.580 2016 12 31
252 185 67 2016 12 31

10.1 7.6 2.5
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
4.297 9.3 4.697
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
399 2.060 -1.661
2016 1.018
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
561 1.355 1.916
IFRS 2017
196
12
42
801
687 24
154
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
6.137 3.318 9.455
4.576
1.105
2017
( 100 )
2016 12 31
2017 12 31
( ) (D)
94.55 61.37 33.18 54.1
86.48 40.72 45.76 112.4
10.21 21.26 -11.05 -52.0
0.76 1.17 -0.41 -35.1
-1.33 1.71 -3.04 -177.8
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
3.742 13.1 3.252
2016 12 31
614 7.8 566 2016 12 31
4.357 12.4 3.818
2017 12 31
2016 12 31 608 1.122
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
3.003 4.323 7.326
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
299 1.355 1.654
10
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
1.716 1.774 3.490
©))
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 9.921
177 10.098
2016 12 31 12.069
5.738 17.807
2016 12 31 10.575
20.588 -10.013
17.680 2017
2.719 2016 14.961
2016 12 31 -23.951
16.347 -7.604
1.259
2016 17.315 16.056
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2017 12 31

®

2017
12 31

38.706

2017
915

2017

2017

12

12

12

31 128.331 2016
128.247 84 0.1
30.713 23.9 15.736 12.3
39.385 30.7
30.2

31 2016 12 31 33.674
2.7 32.759 2017 325
687

31 2016 12 31 12.009
4.368 36.4 16.377

2017 12 31 2016 12 31 14458

12 31

6.799

1.056 7.3 15.514 2016

7.659 1.142 6.517

2016 12 31
2.198 8.997
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2017 12 31
2.496 3.8 63.736
2017
2016 12 31
6.956
2017 12 31
3.3 29.866
3.000
966

O)

2017 12 31

538 5.429
o
®
©
10.0

(10)

2016 12 31
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2016 12 31 66.232
59.659 2.879 56.780
6.573 383
2016 12 31 28.900 966
2016 12 31
26.866 2016 12 31 25.900
1.0
2017 12 31
5.967
1.0
3.0
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@11)
2017 12 31 23.232 15.990
( )
2008 2008 2020
1,155 | 12 24 12 24 12 23 - -
2008 2008 2022
3,600 28 28 12 20 - -
21,325.5 | 2008 2008 2023
28 28 12 20 - -
9,981.1 | 2008 2008 2023
28 28 12 20 -
4,000 2012 2012 2027
1 21 1 21 11 20 - -
14,320
2012 2012 2021
10 29 10 29 31 - -
233,966.83
2013 2013 2025
28 28 28 - -
1,351,987.5] 2016 2016
25 25 - -
1,384.75 | 2013 2013 2024
11 21 1 21 20 - -
10,500 2015 2015 2025
11 28 11 29 9 1 - -
13,226.57
» 1,652,220.68
-111,528.16
(8) 671,019.93
(A+B) 2,323,240.61
26.1
© -
70 o 1,434,470.43
50 €) -
(C+D+E) 1,434,470.43
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2017 12 31
12
2017 12 31
( )
146,200 10,200 116,200 40,200
( )
30,000 5.39 | - 1,617 | 1,150
10,200 6.18 | - 630 269
2017 12 31
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(1) 2017
2017
x 660
x 350
2017 15.215 9.980
65.59
2017
( 100 )
2017 2017
152.15 99.80 65.59
125.37 80.90 64.53
13.65 4.64 33.99
13.13 14.26 108.61
2017
( 100 )
2017 2017
152.15 99.80 65.59
70.14 55.98 79.81
23.93 10.31 43.08
1.10 0.91 82.73
56.98 32.60 57.21
0.00 0.00 0.00
2017 464 1.093 70.20

45 51
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2018

2017
7.198
2017 523 7.032
2018
6.021
2017 485 6.417
2018
3.698
2017 430 2.082
2018
15
6.773 x 660
2017 782
4.725
2017 1.404
3.377
x 350
1.661
10.664
2017 425

2017
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12.994
x 660
2.508
2018
x 660
2.434
2018

x 350
2017 963
600,000

9.187
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4.392 300,000
400,000 110 2017 170
4.544
(2) 2018
13
2018
2018 2017 1.085 7.13 16.300
12.108 1.586
2.243
363
( 100 )
2017
2018
2018 2017

163.00 99.80 63.33 100.00

93.61 55.98 67.22 57.43

14.73 10.31 42.87 9.03

2.67 0.91 193.41 1.64

51.39 32.60 57.64 31.53

0.60 0.00 - 0.37

2018

2018
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10
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@
2017 12 31
13,258,663,400 13,258,663,400 0
2017 12 31
9,152,000,400
4,106,663,000
13,258,663,400
@
©))
2008 1,525,333,400 | 13,258,663,400 | 1,525,333,400 | 13,258,663,400
2017 12 31 0| 13,258,663,400 0| 13,258,663,400
2017 12 31
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@
2017 12 31 168,576 10,045
178,621
®
2017 12 31
336
2017 12 31
(@D)
7,605,207,608 57.36
100011
2,012,858,147 15.18
518048
6003
32
9,618,065,755 72 .54%
2017 12 31
336
HKSE www . hkex.com.hk
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2018 20 PRC GAAP
2017 12 31 2,414,426,000 30 724,327,800
13,258,663,400 0.055
2017
2008
10
2011 28 Guo Shui Fa [1993] 045
10
2018 2017 2017 12 31
2017
2017
2017 12 31
2016 2017 26 2016
IFRS 2016
1,715,105,000 30 514,531,500

13,258,663,400 0.039
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()
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
8.47 7.38 13.57 7.13 6.95
(146.79 ) (127.90 ) (235.17 ) (123.56 ) (120.44 )
4.65 3.89 5.68 4.45 5.16
(80.58 ) (67.41 ) (98.43 ) (77.12 ) (89.42 )
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
9.04 5.44 5.60 4.88 4.36
(127.01 ) (76.43 ) (78.68 ) (68.56 ) (61.26 )
3.66 3.72 2.80 2.31 3.28
(51.42 ) (52.27 ) (39.34 ) (32.46 ) (46.08 )
@

2017 2017 2017 2017 10 2017 11 2017 12
6.64 6.90 6.95 6.34 5.99 5.95
@15.07 ) | (19.58 ) | (120.44 ) | (109.87 ) | (103.81 ) | (103.11 )
5.79 6.05 6.15 5.81 5.48 5.53
(100.34 ) | (04.85 ) | (106.58 ) | (100.69 ) (94.97 ) (95.83 )
2017 2017 2017 2017 10 2017 11 2017 12
4.27 4.27 4.13 3.98 3.74 3.58
(59.99 ) (59.99 ) (58.03 ) (55.92 ) (52.55 ) (50.30 )
3.62 3.79 3.66 3.55 3.46 3.28
(50.86 ) (53.25 ) (51.42 ) (49.88 ) (48.61 ) (46.08 )
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(Li Yanjiang) 2018
(60 )
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(Peng Yi)

- 2017

( ) 2018

1984
1999
MBA 2011
2015 -

(Liu Zhiyong) 2018

(60 )

1988
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2017 -
(Du Ji’ an) 2018
(56 )
1983
2013 12
2017 12 -
(Niu Jianhua) 2018
(55 )
1984
2011
EMBA
30
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2015 -
2018
(Xiang Xujia)

(48 )

1991
2001
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2015 -
(Zhang Ke) 2018
(64 )
1982
2006
2013
30
2017 -
2018
(zhang Chengjie)
(63 )
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2017 -
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(Leung Chong

Shun)

(52 )

1991

M&A
1PO
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2015
(Zhou Litao) 2018
7 )
ICC
1983
2007 12
HEC
MBA 2011
2017
2018
(Wang Wenzhang)
(G2 )
1995
2013
2015
2014
CFO 2015
CNCRC CNCRC
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2015 -
2018
(Zhang Shaoping)
(3 ) 1986
©
2017 -
2018
(Niu Jianhua)
55 )
2015 -
(Qi Hegang) 2018
68 )

EMBA

30
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2015 -
(Pu Jin) 2018
G7 )
653
1998
2003
2017 -
2018
Chai Qiaolin
49 )
1991
25
10
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2017 -
Ma Gang 2018
48
1991 2013
EMBA
2017 -
oL 201
Ni Jiayu 018
46 1993
2002
MBA
2015 -
2018
(Zhou Dongzhou) 1982
(9 ) 1997
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@
@)
2017
4.937
2017 12 31

2017 12 31

300,000

(b)

2015 16 2017 26 2017 12 19
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2017 12 31

2017 12 31

2017 12 31

@

2017 12 31

CSRC

352

-(5)
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10
2017
10
2016 2017 26 HKSE 2017 26
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2017

2017 12 31
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@
8 6 2 0 0 2
8 6 2 0 0 2
8 5 2 1 0 2
4 4 0 0 0 1
1 1 0 0 0 0
8 5 2 1 0 2
8 5 2 1 0 2
4 4 0 0 0 1
4 4 0 0 0 1
4 2 2 0 0 1
4 2 2 0 0 1
1 0 1 0 0 0
2017
2017 26
2017 26
2017 12
100
87
100
2017 8
6
2
0
2017
1. 2017 20 2017
2. 2017 17 2017
3. 2017 22 2017 12
2016
2016
2016
2016

2016
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2017

2016
2016
2016

2017

2017
2017

2017
2018

2017
2016

2017

2017

2017
2017

2016
27 2017
2020
2017
2016
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2016 20107
23 2017
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2017
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100
100

2017
2017
100

2017

2017 20
2017 17
2017 22
2017 27
2017 26
2016 22
2016 10 27
2016 12 19
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2017

(3) 2016
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PRC GAAP
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2017

2 2016 2016 2016

2017
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@
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LLP 2017
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2017 12
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2016
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2017

Y

10
14 Al.8

11

2017
LLP 2017 12 31
10,350,000 900,000

12

)
4 0 100
1 1 100
2 0 100
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d
2017 12 31
LLP
@
2016 2017
11,500,000 10,350,000
(199,295,000 (179,365,500 )
500,000 650,000
(8,665,000 (11,264,500 )
12,000,000 11,000,000
(207,960,000 (190,630,000 )
)
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103 ) 1

1
3 7
193 2 1
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2006 8 22

38 59

2017 12 31

32 12 2

1 17.33
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Wi ac il
FARR FAER
Bl EEFEAE 12,050,092 12,990,372
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2017 12H31H  :0le=k12R31H
B Rz
FARER TAET
Bl E&f#{E A& 3.92%~—6.88% 8.928~—E.00k
FEhEFEAE 4.11%~5.393 8,928 B .96
c 2017 2016 12 31
d
2017%12H31H 2016128 31H
R RE
FARR FAET
LIFm{REET & :
—Guizhoy Panjiang Inveziment Holdings
Group Co..LTD 65,000 a0, non
—Jizhong Energy Group Co.,LTD 132.844 173,928
-SbplibEEl 1,693,650 2,113,850
—Liaoning Electric Group Co., Lid 74.000 -
1,965,494 2,317,076
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-t H{ERE 20,000
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32.
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FARR FAET
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26,866,347 26,900,417
a 2012 9 18 100 50,000,000
2019 9 19
5.12 7 19
84,000,000
7 1 12,000,000
6 9 19
b 2013 7 23 100 50,000,000
2020 7 25
5.26 7 25
84,000,000
7 1 12,000,000
6 7 25
c 2013 9 16 100 50,000,000
2020 9 18
5.60 7 18
84,000,000
7 1 12,000,000
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7 1 24,000,000 2015 6 18
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f 2017 7 20 100 10,000,000 3,000,000
997,000,000 5 4.61 7
20 3
1
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FAR®T FAERT
HE {3,756,363) (4,395,958)
FEiLo iy (A8 (20,609) {40,188
FEiLmENE - (8,348
BEstEE T 2R LG 572,477 BE7,B25
F ot S FH ST e gsS (S5 & (355) £l
EEECEELD)
R T _(3,204,850) (3,756, 9630
2017 12 31
1,150,318,000 2016 1,134,708,000
,239,169,000 2016 478,930,000
2018 2022
50
201712 ASIEBE duleE12 B HEE
FARR TAET
2017 - BE, 373
2018 61,267 107,878
2019 152,532 180,804
2020 201,521 217,958
2021 466,977 574,501
e 268,021 -

1,150,318 1,134,708
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/(R H 5 3B 7,389 52,342 38, 736 (4,512) 33,355
FOitoEEHSICHT S _ _ _ _ _
HH:tLiE 34 541
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201cdE 1ZAHBT [21,332) [7EE, 4480 (6, 021,047) (2,758 - (4,570 (B, 817,157)
REtERICHTIES _
perie figipes 10,144 70, 960 149, 451 T4 5el 4,512 (506,302)
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a 37 b 37
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2011 5 1
2011 5 1
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B (47.538) -
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i
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35.
20175 G
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2021 4
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1 6 8
2016 6 8
1 10 30
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2007 11 15 2007 10 1 2
1 5 10
2013 8 1
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1 10
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HelkUrfEeRsg SEE, 110
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100
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(EEF&RT)
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6.164,207 B.081.456
{83.374) 166,703
603,712 474,101
801.415% 210,843
208,260 197,535
154.076 17,200
50,023 28,350
24,445 -
686,580 -
11,658 136,874
(1,122,433) CEDE,008)
14,346 10,182
{(66.584) (1,017,828)
- g,648
- (9,811}
{203,329) (227,000)
3,778,567 4,329,495
(79.537) (13,3007
{(27,223) 80,609
13.271.00Mm 12,867,949
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(4,203,878) (4,051,705)
167,935 (B12,768)
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2TE1 BB RTE ER, 231,774 2, 000, 000 25, 900, 417 1,422,775 43, 080 96, 588, 046
HHERUELEOER 20,691, 188 2,992,500 837, 000 - 12, 440 24,698,128
tER R A & OnEF (2. 952, 115 (3, 000,000) - - - (25952, 115
BD Lk B oFFI B DT - - - (5,122,190 - (€, 132,194)
tEFEE L - - - (50, 700 - (50,7000
dE AL o M RS DI - - - (175, 425) - (175,425)
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el - - Ed, TED 4,954,524 - 5,019,284
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T B
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2MTE1IZHHMHB S G} 135 966 _ 3, 000,000 26, 596, 347 1, 287,937 45, 520 94 935 FT0
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2017 12 31
1,041,527,000
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38
80 60
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i ims B i{fE
EAE FARR FAERT
LIFmdEirE A&
-EEYSEE a0ng-2025 15,989,341 15,555,158
-E=E 2008-2027 hai, 266 nad, 783
16,522,207 16,389,341
42.
42.1
20171 ZAN HWE
Fe IV RE £ REW
BB UEE 3 &t
_ FAER @ FAER FAER
HE
EIEE Rl E - 5,491,691 3,491,691
M EER{ REfgR VT OMOEE 20,295,609 - 20,295,609
EERF Y& 144,898 - 144,898
T IEREEE - AeEif 08T 608,350 - 608 .850
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= 39_776.984 3,491,691 13 268 _B55
KINEmIcE 3
FLAER
A
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Bi#lgBirF o Rl g 32,865,644
it EEAR & 669,371
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_ =miB{E
T AR
A&
EAE BE.281,774
Bi#lgntroffils 80,883,818
+mitm EEIEE B9%, 841
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a
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27 d
25 ¢
10 /
2017 24,924,000 2016 17,230,000 /
ii
0.5 /
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et -vo, #EERY -, BERBRUERY -V R 2 871 503
AT :
B — R
EiTemiEd - 1,850,000
EBiTEmiEF=H - a,1o0,000
THH B - 23,380
32 SREH AT & - 178
FELF O FEEEFE F alPs[
LN - An B (i)
HEnEE 435,744 449,807
P LRER (o e 3,711 -
MRBloFF— e RGEA (fx)
Bmm A - 12,529

of 27 F PR ER O S B Y — KX (i1
A 3 PRER VRS ROREY -V AICET S8R 313 4,085
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FARR F AR

2017 12 31

AN RS 163.811 -
20175 201 B
_ FARRE  _TARR®
H =515 i e k=t ek n i
HER B L G H SR 5 o5
— SR EA - 4. 3BE
-~ A miEA 882,638 BED, 248
- = ZmEL 698,264 aah, 880
&t 1,580,902 1.450, 631
201 75E 20165
FARR T AR
= 3
B TR SEHEE
-BiEEE 15,884,941 15,406,168
-&REM’ 105,000 150,000
&5t 15,989,941 15,666,168
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( )
201 75 201 B
FARR FART
fms., FETHIG-F oM
-iFiE ey UEBEER 1,589 2,089
— & @ it BFEFE R 2,803 i, 6ok
4,332 4,744%
EEMLE2EH
-iFiE s L VEBEER 99 130
— & O D B FFE 3R K 324 2910
423 4210

4,815 5,185
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201 75E12H 31 H B lREI A HEE
FAERR + AR
HE
JEEEEE
B, LBRUEE 94, 758 BAT. 988
BRAEE 74,475 74,938
FarticE T RS 77.760,592 74,776,738
5 ey e e R L 11,978,600 10,283,872
e L s L 213,433 213,438
FeilM EEEREEE 2,566,772 4,474,072
BTN [ e 1,799,654 1,340,087
FEILETE 18,662,581 16,120,891
= i IR EN S E 1,130,292 1,129,854
114,281,155 113,018,199
maEhE s
PRErE 388,264 900, 795
EHERUFIER 1,355,596 4,187,572
AL B R o o {E 12,411,073 19,845,400
ERTEe (SEEA S » HERD 2,016,524 1,485,534
HeRB iR eESH 6,182,118 4,724,092
22.353.573 74,897,993
HES 136 634,728 147,905,592
HE
fheE 13,258,663 13,268,663
HE{Eg 42,765,694 42,698,412
FI Sl 18,089,452 18,271,562
xS 74,113,809 74,228,837
A #%
JEFEh B %
EBAE & 18,644, 000 14,420,000
EBitiE 25 872,239 24,909,455
44 516,239 59,829,333
wihA &
Bi#le B ERE 2,495,114 5,799, B9E
FHEBH. WIFeRUFo#ftnRie 6,514,447 9,384,772
FdI 2 29,114 49,154
SHAfE A & 1,600, 000 1,820,000
EEHE A & (IELMFERE 23S 4366, 000 B.370,000
o B 3,000,000 3,000,000
18,004,680 94,847 B399
AEsst 62.520,919 B3 ,B76, 955
BHEBUABLS 136,634,728 157,905,692
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28, 718, 100 3,943,257 4,124 18, 133, 2065 B, 799, 632
- - - 176. 142 176, 142
- 97,736 - [37,786) -

(5, 260 - - - (5, 2600
28, 7132, 240 2,981,043 4,129 18,271,562 60, 969, 974
- - - 402,023 a02,023
- 67,282 - (67.282) -

- - - (516, 851) (516, 851)
28, 713, 240 4, 048, 325 4,129 18,089, 452 &0, §55, 146
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income

For the year gnded 31 Decemtber 27017

Year ended 31 December

T 016
Nertes RME N RME (K
(Restated)
Revenue 7 B1.123,232 60, i, 109
Cost of sales ]
Materials wsed and goods traded (35,0979, 334) (25 403,281)
Saff costs (4,108, 497) {4.053,659)
Depreciation and amonisation (6, 060,223) {5.895.384)
Repairs and maintenonce (1.650.956) {1,005,228)
Transporiation costs and port expenscs (IR0, 544) 18.212,385)
Sales wxes and surcharges (2,265, 3940) 01,500, 1640
Ohihers (5030 4605) (4,171, WI8)
(65380419 (SOLA42.00 10
Giross profit 15733813 105,022,098
Selling expenses I (p10R1L) 16:24,513)
Cremeral mnd sdministrative expenses I (4 085.9T8) 13,672,419
Oither income 79,537 13,300
Othier gains nnd losses & (1.661.0%3) J9H.509
FProflt lrom aperatlons 9455468 137,335
Finance income Ul Sy, 14 4468
Finance cosis v (3R18.113) {4.356,931)
Share of profits of sssociates and joint ventunes 1,122,493 (05,008
Frofit before Income Lax T.526,252 J02.8TE
Income lax cxpense I (1,653,744) {299, 265)
Prafit Tor the year S6T2,508 2703613
Chther comprehensive income (expense b
lhems that may be reclussified subsequently 1o profit or boss
Fair walue changes on availohbe-for-sale linancial assets, net of tax 1.5 (1622
Exchange differences arising on translation of foreign operations EXN] 25676
Chher comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 6,07 24,054
Total comprehensive income for the year 5,6TH,584 2,737 .667

196/335
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income

Few the year ended 31 December 20017

Year ended 31 December

T NG
Nevre RME W R BTN
[Restated )
Profit for the year attriwiable 1o;
Equity holders of the Company R LR L L7667
Mon-contrelling interests 282,618 GET 6
S4TLE08 2.703,613_
Total comprehensive income [or the year ntinbaiable (o:
Equity holders of the Company 3,495 D6 1,740,221
Mon-contrelling fnenesis ~ LIBL6IK SET. A6
5.6TH.584 2727667
Basic and dilited carnings per share for the profil atteibatable 1o

equity holders of the Company (RAE) 15 .26 013

112 GHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Al 3 Dexember 1017

As al 3 Decembier

w7 6
Netes RAEBO0 RMB )
{Restated)
Naon-current assets
Propeny, plant and egquaipment 16 128,330,785 128,246,599
Investment propertics K143 53,270
Mining rights 7 32, 758671 33673046
Intangible asseis & 1697221 1,443,284
Land use rights 1% 487407 5,038,319
Groodwill 6084 6,054
Investments in associales 2ih) 16,376,591 12, (M8, 565
Investments in joint ventures 2iKel 2626321 2,020,163
Available-Tor-salke nssets 21 401691 5467, 784
Deferred income i assets i3 2,781,753 2982, 305
Long-term receivables 22 462,139 285,342
Other nom-current nsseis. 23 554, 8ThH G HYT 482
245,542 198,123, 144
Current asscis
Inventories M4 7,447,250 7300, 809
Trade and notes receivables 25 15513610 14,457,865
Prepayments and other receivables 26 T.181.505 1418699
Restrictied bank deposits a7 2,455,643 1,919,510
Term deposits with initial terms of over three manths 27 i, 174,311 3455113
Cash amd cash equivalenis 27 10T 653 G.920.542
48,570,972 44,572,628
TOTAL ASSETS 248,916,514 242,695,772
Current lkibilities
Trade and notes payobles 28 22492310 21,160, 146
Accruals, advances and oiber payables 29 14,514,640 12,736,157
Taxes payahle LASX 190 1,760,603
Shart-lerm bonds 2 ERLIDENIT 3, (W0, M
Short-term borrow ings i 6,956,033 573,031
Current portion of long-term borrowings ti 13,000, 10 I, 161,510
Current portion of provision for close down,
restoration and eavironmental costs a4 18,950 25.758
6H203],235 61,426,503
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Al M Doty 2017

As al 3 December

m7 N6
Nides RMEB 0 RMB (i}
{Restated )
Mon-curreni liahilities
Long-term bormowlngs n EENI LR i) 43,490,933
Long-term boads 12 2, Hiwhr 347 25900417
Dwferred income tax liabilities i3 EU8K.603 6. TIH.66Y
Daeferred revenue 1,694 405 801,552
Provision for emplovee benefits TE.TIH TO936
Provision for close down, restoration
and environmental costs 4 1, M6.848 1,352,350
Other long-term liabilities i5 R24.0012 T67.242
T HE2,T6HO T 128,099
Total liabilities 142,813,995 140,554,604
Exjuity
Share capital 16 13,258,663 13,258 663
Reserves 37 44573464 43,345,400
Retnined camings ir AL AT A58 19470217

Equity nttmbatable to equity holders

af the Company HO001.285 S6, (674, 280
Non-contralling interests 17,001,234 16,00, 828
Tatal eguity 1k, 102,519 02,141,108
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4R 0I6.514 242,695,772

The consolidated finoncial statements on pages 111 1o 229 were approved and authorised for 1ssee by the Board of
Directors om 200 March 200 8. and are signed on s behalf by

Li Yanjinng Chai Crinnlin Chai Cinolin
Clrard et oo the Bevardd Clidef Fimaneinl Efficer Marager of Finanee Deparien
Executive Mhreclor

114 GHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For thie pran enided 31 Dixiwmber 2017

Abtributable to equity halders of the Company

Mon-

Share Retained conirulling
capital Reserves carnlngs Subtatal Imterests  Totad equity
EME RME R RMH RME RMHE

Balance at | January 2006 (originally stated) (3258663 42775331 27673574 BA707.504 16574854 IDD2E2A23
Effect of basiness combination ender
oommoa comil {Nare Tiiei) - 13,977 27.292 231315 - 21315

Balonce at 1 Jamuary 2006 (restated ) IL258668 42770355 20700866  BLTAMLEEE  163T4EM |DOMETIR

Comprehensive income

Profit for the vear (restated) - - 1.716,167 LT16,187 Q57 H6 2,703,613
Other comprehensive incoms, net
of Inx i restated) - 14,054 - 404 - 24054
Total comprehensive income (restated ) - 4,054 1716167 1,740,221 57,446 1,727,067
Appropriations {Mere 37) - 145011 45,011 - - -
Share ol viher chunge of reserve ol ussociales
andl joind ventures - [ER L] 13 - - -
Contributions - 4,724 - 4,728 244,260 245,954
Dividends - - - - (I1E875) (I2B.H75)
Lews of control over subsidizries - 4,854) 4,854 - 43,047 21047
Acquisilion of mon-controdling intenests - 604,307 - 604307 (1.453.905) (B4, 598]
Cithers - (58600 - {5.800) - 15, kil
Ralonee at 31 December 2006 frestated) IA258 0% 4545400 19470217 BROTAZE0  IAAOGHEIE (02040008

ANMNUAL REFORT 2017 115
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Faw the year emibed 31 Devember 2007

Abtributable to equity halders of the Company

Mon-

Share Retained conirulling
capital Reserves carnlngs Subtatal Imterests  Totad equity
RME RMB RME RME RME RMB

Balance at | Janvary 2007 (originally stated) 13258663  JAM6S14 290863 Ba0d70d0  [6066828 102113868
Effect of basiness combination ender
commaa conrol (Nare el - (1,114} 8,354 217.244 - 27,240

Balance at | January 2017 (restated ) 13258665 43345400  D9ATD21T  B60T4IS0 16066825  102040,108

Comprehensive income

Profit for the year - - J ARG, B9 34508040 LIEZ61E 5671508
Other comprehensive incomse, net of t - 6,07 - 074 - 6,07Th
Tistal comprehensive income - 6,076 EELLE ] 1495900 LIEL61E 5678584
Appropnaitons {Nore 37 - L. 216,m56  (1.2D26,058) - - -
Share of siher change of reserve of pssociales
sl juimd ventumes - 44,6110 [EER LI - - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary under comamon
controd (N 37 (e ) - 139,328} - 139, 328) - 13,328
Conzributions - - - - LT3 5L}
Dixidends - - (5168511 (516,851} (RELISE) 0330102
Liows of conteod over subsidizries - 19,2500 8,250 - [ELINEET] (XRT, 1)
Others - - (1,782} {LT82) - (2,782)
Ralanee at 31 December 207 ILIERARY 4578404 BLITHLIEE O BRDILIRS 170912 106002519

16 GHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Fuw ther year ended 31 Diecenatber 2017

Cansh Nows from operating sctivities
Cash generuted from operatkons
Imcome tax pabd

Net cosh generpied from operating activities

Cash Mows from investing nctivities

Prrchases of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds frosin disposals of propery, plant aid equipmenl

Purchases of land wse rights. mining rights and intangible assets

Purchazes of investment propeny

Proceeds from dispesals of land use rights, mining rights and
inmngible nssets

Purchases of aviiluble-for-sale asseis

Proceeds from dispesals of available-for-sale financial assets

Increase in prepayments for invesiments

Paymeent for acquaisition of subsidiories. net of cash acquired

Proceeds received from disposal of a subsidiary

{In¢rease Wdecrease in prepayment for investments

Met cash (outMowsfinflows on disposal of subsidianes

Cash injections in associates and joint ventunes

Drividends received

Lonn repaymaent from an associnlc

Lo repaymenid Trom joint venlures

Lann repayment from parenl company and fellow subsidiaries

Loan repayment Trom a subsidiary disposed of

A loan granted (o an associate

A loen granted (o a jodnt veniure

Lanns granted o parent company and fellow subsidinries

Giovernment grants received

Interest income on loans 1o fellow subsidiaries

Interest imcome on loans o joint ventures and an sssocise

Interest income on lerm depasits

{Increase Wdecrease in placement of term deposits with
imitial ferms of aver three months

Mt cash iused inygenerated from investing activities

202/335
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Year ended 31 December

7 206
KMAR D0 B R TR
{Restated)
1,216,950 12,718,301
11,400 530 (644, 725)
17,807 406 12068570
(8,077 AP6 ) (8,061, 784)
635,302 1,449,019
(2R39T1) (954,310
[31,505) -
171445 26,653
= [E RN
13,305
- 1262.454)
- (64,8150
- A0,
(697,112} 127651
(Z52,689) TAT.288
(176500 614,957
137,435 205374
- 3, 104,004
1,052 00 0,000
3920000 4. 66000000
- 1,560,227
- {1.550,000)
[ LC=R LN [EILIRLAIT]]
15,123,312) {5596, 3680
LAT1IAZG 184,713
fid ZBY 65,700
DENST 122,031
ML572 220,380
(2,719,198} 14,961,146
(10,01 3,252) 10,575.474
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Faw the year bl 31 Devember 2007

Year enided 31 December

a7 06
RME 00 RME (W)
[ Restated)
Caosh fows from linancing sclivilics
Proweeds from bomowings 20,705,628 13,604,995
Repaymients of barmowings {22,952, 113} t16913.277)
Contributiens from the Company’s shorcholders - 4,728
Coniribatiens from non-controlling inleresis 5L1TA 244,261
Dividends paid to the Company’s sharcholders (516451) -
Dividends paid o non-controlling interests (716,700 ) {280,129y
Acguisition of non-controlling interest of o subsidiary (173425) (6756240
Acguisition of subsidiories under common control (30, 228) -
Interest paid (456420 15,854,080
Net proceeds from issuance of long-1emm bomds T 0 -
Repayment of long-term bonds - [RERLUERE T
Net proceeds from issuance of shor-term bonds 1,11, 500 L3R4
Repayment of short-term bonds [ENLEIRLI {2000 (M0 )
Bonds issuance costs {500, T (6, 1 510)
MNew cash wsed in finoncing activities (7,604, 4590 (23,051 4564)
Met increasef{decreasa ) in cash and cash equivalents 189695 {1,307 414
Cash amd cash eguivalenis, at beginning of the year 9,920,541 11.219.561
Met foreign exchange {lossesupnins (12,584} H._W_S_
Cash and cash equivalents ot cod of the year 1T 653 9,920,542

118 GHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fur thw ywar emded 3 Dexember 1017

GENERAL INFORMATION

Ching Coal Energy Company Limited (the “Compuiny™ ) was established in the People’s Republic of China {the
“PRC™ ) on 22 August 2006 as a joinm stock company with imibeed Habiliy under the Company Law of the PRC as
a resull of 4 group restructuring of China National Coal Group Corporation (“China Conl Group™ of the “Parent
Company™ ) in preparing for the listing of the Compooy's shares on the Main Board of The Swck Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Restructuring”), The Company and its subsidiaries (oollectively the “Group”™) Is
principally engaged in mining and processing of coal, sales of coal and conl-chemical producis, manufacturing
and sales of coal mining machinery amd finance services. The address of the Company's registered office is No. |
Huangsidajie, Chaoyang District, Begjing, the PRC,

The H shares of the Company have been listed on The Main Board of the Siock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
sinee December 2000, while s A shares have been listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange singe February 2008,

These consolidaed financiil statements are presemed in Benminbi (“BMB™1, which s also the fungiional
currency of the Company.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Going Concern

As ar 31 December 2007, the Group's current labilities exceeded its current assets by approximately
EMB 14060 million. When the Group needs money to repay the shon-term debis or make invesunent, the
Groop can finance the fund by following ways:

- Short-term bonds of RMB 10,000 million registered with National Association of Financial Market
Institutional Investors in July 2016, of which RMB Y000 million had been issued in Augost 2006 and
July 2017 respectively. and the remuining RMBA.O0D milllon can be issued when necessary;

. Corporate bonds of RMBE. (KK million w be issucd, which had been opproved by China Securities
Regulaory Commission in December 2006, of which REMB 1,060 million has been issued in July
20017, and the remaining RMB 7.0 million ean be issued when necesszry

- Long-term bonds of RMB [0.000 million registered with Mational Association of Financinl Market
Institutional Investors in Awgost 2007, the full amount can be issued when necessary:

- The Group's expected net cash inflows from operating activities for the next 12 months:
- Banking facilitics available for denw-down of new loans when necessury; and
L Chher sources of firancing given the Group's credit ruting and long-term relationship with reputable

domestic banks and other financial institutions.

Adter moking enquiries, the directors have o reasonable expectation that the Group hos adeguaie resources
1o continue in operational existence for the foreseeable futare, The Group therefore continues 1o adopt the
poing concern basis in preparing this consolidated fnancial stiements.

ANMMNUAL REPORT 2017 119
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few the year posbed 31 December 2007

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs™)

Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the current year.

The Group has applied the following amendments wo IFRSs for the first timse in the current year:

Amendments 1o IAS 7 Diselosure Initmive
Amiendments 1o 1AS 12 Recogaition of Deferred Tax Assers for Unrealised Losses
Amendments 1o IFRS 12 As part of the Annual lmprovements w IFRS Standards 2004-2016 Cycle

Excepl as deseribed below, the application of the amendments o IFRSS m the coment year has hod no material
impact on the Group's financial performance and positions for the current and prior years andfor on the
disclosures sebout i e consalidited Hnancial statements,

Amendments to IAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

The Group has apphed these amendments for the Grst dme in the carrent year, The amendments require an
entity 1o provide disclosures that enable users of financial siatements o evaluate changes in Habilities prising
from Mnancing aclivities, incleding both cash and aon-cash chunges. In addinion, e ameadments also reguing
disclosures on changes n financial assets if cash Mows from those fnancial assets were, or (uure cash Mows
will be, included in cash Aows from financing activities, Specifically, the amendments require the following
1o be disclosed; (1) chamges from l'lliiilll.‘|ll|_e cash fows; (1) changes arising froam obaining or tosing control of
subsidiaries or ather businesses: (i) the effect of changes in foreign exchange rates; (ivh changes in fair values:
and (v} slser changes.

A reconciliation between the opening and closing balances of these lems is provided in Mowe 30(h), Consistem
with the transiion provisions of ihe amendments, e Group bas aol disclosed comparitive information foe the

prier year. Aparn from the sdditonal disclosure in Nowe 390h), the application of 1hese amendments his had no
impact on the Group’s consalidated financial satements,

120 GHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For thr year ended 31 Docenher 2017

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs") (CONTINUED)

New and revised IFRSs in issue but not vet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised IFRSs thin have been issued but are not yet
elfective:

IFRS

IFRS 9 Financhil Instruments’

IFRS 15 Revenue from Coniracts with Customers and the relmed Amendments'
IFRS 16 Leases’

IFRS 17 Insurance Coneacis*

IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration®

IFRIC 23 Uncertalnty over Income Tax Treatmnenis®

Amendments 1o IFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-hased Payment Transactions'
Amendments 1o IFRS 4 Applying IFRS @ Financiol lnstruments with [FRS 4 Insurance Contracis!
Amendments 1w IFRS 9 Prepavment Fedres with Negadve Compensation’

Amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 Sale or Contribution of Asseis between an Iavesior and its Associate
ar Jaint Venture'

Amendments 1o LAS 19 Plan Amendment, Cortlment of Senlement®

Amendments 1o 1AS 28 Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures!

Amendments to LAS 40 Transfers of Invesiment Property”

Amendments 10 LAS 28 A pan of the Annual Improvements o IFRS Siandards 2004-2006 Cyele’
Amendments 10 IFRSs Annual Improvemenis 10 IFRS Standards 20015-2007 Cycle!

Hiecerer for awmmsl persrds beginming om of sfior | ssusry 2018
i pcarm o ammal perissds heginming om or gfice 1 Jssuary 3359

Lifouns fow anmaal peyesls hegi

img oo o aflo & alate 1o e enmvmilmad

FEilrcane for ansusd perissds begianing om or afior | Jesuary 247

Except for the new IFRSs mentloned below, the divectors of the Company anticipate that the application of
all oher new and amendments 1o IFR3< and lmerpretations will have no material impact on the consolidated
limancial statements in the foresecable future,

ANMNUAL REPORT 2017 121
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few ihe year pobesd 31 Devember 20017

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs") (CONTINUED)

IFRS 9 Financial Instrumenis

IFRS 9 imroduces new requirements for the classification and measoremen of financinl assets, finangial Habilities
and impairment requirements for financial assets.

Key requbrements of IFRS @ which are relevant to the Groop are:

* all recognised fimancial assets tha are within the scope of IFRS 9 are reguined o be subsequenily measured
ar amertised cost or fabr value, Specilically, debt instruments 1hat are held within a business model whose
abjective 15 1o collect the comractinl cash Mows, and that kave contractual cash lows that are solely
payments of principal and imerest on the principal owstanding are generally measored an amortised oost
it the end of subsequent agcounting perinds. Debt insiruments tha are held within a business model
whose objective Is achieved both by colleeting contracial cash MNows and selling Mnancial assets, and
that have comfractual terms that give rise on specified dates 10 cash fMows that are solely paymens af
principal and imerest on the principal amount outstanding, are generally measured at fair volue through
alher comprebensive ineome (C“FYTOCT ), ALl other Nnancial assets e measured a0 their Gl vislue @
subsequent gecounting periods, o pddition, under IFRS 9, entities muy make an irmevecable election o
present subseguent changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held for wroding) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend Income generally recognised in profit or loss;

" in relation 1 the impairment of financial asseis. IFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model. as opposed
1o an incurred credic loss model under TAS 39 Financial Tnarruments: Recogaivion and Measurement. The
expected credit loss model reguires an entity to account for expected credit losses and changes in those
expected credit losses at cach reporting dute 1o reflect changes in eredit risk since imitial recognition. In
other words. it is no longer necessary for a credit event w have occurred before credil [osses one recognised,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fur thw ywar emded 3 Dexember 1017

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs") (CONTINUEL)

IFRS 9 Financial Instrumenis {continued)

Based on the Group’s financial mstraments and risk management policies a8 at 31 December 2017, the directors
of the Company anticipate the following patential impacts on initial application of IFRS 9;

Clagsification and measurement;

. Dehe instruments classified as loans and recelvibles carrizd a0 amonised cost, sueh as irule receivables,
other recelvables, long-term receivables (other than linance lease receivables), and loans w fellow
subsidisiries as disclosed in Notes 25, 26, 22 amld 23 respectively: these are held within a business model
whose objective 15 (o collegt the comracminl cash flows than are sobely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding, Accordingly, ihese financial assets will continue 10 be subsequently meisured o
amoriised cost upon the application of IFRS 9,

* Notes receivables classified as loans and receivables carvied a1 amortised cost as disclosed in Nowe 25,
excepr for cenain group companics onee eotered e ransaetions of wansfers of Ooangial assels which
results in derecognition and may affect the business model of netes receivables of those group companies
which may be subsequently measured mt FYTOCL, these fingncial assets are held within a business model
whose obective 1s 1o colleer the contrperal cash Nows thr are =otely payments of principal and interest
on the principal outstanding and will continue to be subsequently measored ot amortised cost upon the
upplication of IFRS 9,

. Listed equity securnities classified as available-for-sale investmens carricd at fair value as disclosed in Nowe
21: these securities gualificd for designation as a FYTOCT under IFRS 9, however, the fair value guins
necumulmed in the other reserves amounting o RMBI1Z,345.000 a5 ot | January 2018 will no longer be
subseqoently reclassified to profit or loss under IFRS 9, which is different from the curnent treatment. This
will affect the amounts recognised in the Growp™s profit or loss and other comprehensive income bur will
not affect 0w comprehensive income,

* Equity securities ¢lassified as available-for-sale investments carried at cost less impairment as disclosed
in Mt 21; these securities gualified for designation as measured s FYTOCT under IFRS 9 and the Group
willl measure these securities at fair value st the énd of subsequent reporting pericds with fair value gains
or losses to be recognised gs other comprehensive income and acoumulated in the wiher reserve. Upon
initial application of [FRS 9, available-for-sale imvestmenis of the Group mensured a1 cost less impairment
amounting to RMB3I 458605000 as at | Janvary 20018 will be designated to financial assets at FYTOCL:

. All other financial assets and financial habilities will continue to be measured on the spme hasis as are
currently measured under 1A% 39,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few ihe year pobesd 31 Devember 20017

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs") (CONTINUED)

IFRS 9 Financial Instrumenis {continued)
Impairment

In general. the directors of the Company anticipate that the applicaion of the expected credit loss model of IFRS
& will result in earlier provision of credit losses which are not yer incurred in relation 1o the Group's finascial
assels measured an amortised costs and other ilems that subject w the opaimment provisions apon application of
IFRS 9 by the Group,

Based on the assessmeil by the directons of Uee Compaiy. 1 the expected credit 1oss model were o be appliad by
the: Ciroup, the accumuliated amount of impairment [oss W be recogrised by Group as o | Janoary 2008 would be
inereased i compared o the accumulsted amount recognised under IAS 39 mainly attributable w expecied credi
losses provdision on rade recelvables, other receivables, lomg-teom recelvables and boans 1o Tellow subsidiarkes,
Such further impairment recognised wnder expected credit loss model would reduce the opening retgined profits
and increase the deferred mx assels at 1 January 2013,

Other than sbove, the directors of the Company do not expect IFRS 9 will have o material impact on the resulis
and finaneial position of the Growp.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS |5 was issued which establishes a single comprehensive model for entities 1o use jn accounting for revenue
arising from contracts with costomers. [FRS 15 will supersede the curment revenue recognition guidance including
IAS 18 Revenue, 1AS 1] Construction Contracts and the relaied inierpretations when it becomies cffective.

The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods
OF services o customers in an amount that reflects the consideration 1o which the entity expects (o be entitled
in exchange Tor those goods or services. Specifically, the standard introduces a 5-step approach (o revenue

recognition:

. Step 1: ldentify the contract(s) with a cusiomer

. Step It ldentify the performance obligations in the contract

" Step 3: Determine the transection price

. Step 4: Allocate the trarsaction price 1o the performance abligations in the contract
. Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfics a performance obligation
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fur thw ywar emded 3 Dexember 1017

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs") (CONTINUEL)

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (continued)

Under IFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a performance obligmbon is sansfied, Le. when ‘control’
of the goods or serviees underlyving the particolar performance abligibon s ransferred o (e customer, Far
msre preseripiive guldance has been sdded in IFRS 15 1o deal with specific scenarios, Funthermore, extensive
disclosures are required by IFRS 15,

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of IFRS |5 in the future may resull in more
diselosires in e consalidated fiancisl stiements, however, the directons of the Company do sol antichpate thi
the appiication of IFRS 15 will have a material impact on the Gming and amounts of revenue recognised (o the
respective reporting periods,

IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 imrodeces o comprehensive model for the lentification of lease arrangements and accouning irealments
for hoth lessors and lessees, IFRS 16 will supersede TAS 17 Leases and the related interpretaions when it
becomes effective.

IFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the basis of whether an identified nssel is controlled by a
customer. Distinctions of operating leases and linance leases are removed for lessee sccounting, and s replaced
by a mode] where a right-of-use asset and 8 commesponding Hahilicy have 1o be recognised Tor all leases by lessees,
excepl Tor shori-term leases and leases of low value asseis.

The righi-of-use asset is initially measured st cost and subsequently measured ar cost (subject to certain
exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and impoirment bosscs, adjusied for any remcasurement of the lease
liability, The leasce lability bs initially measured a1 the present value of the lease poy menis that are not pald at tho
date, Subsequently, the lease Habillty is pdjusied for interest and lease payments. @5 well as ihe impact of lease
masdifications. amongst others. For the classification of cash flows, the Group currently presents upfront prepaid
lease payments for land wse rights as investing cash fows in relation to leasehold Lands for owned wse and those
classified as investment properiics while other operading lease payments are presenied as operating cash Mows.
Lipon application of IFRS 16, lease payments in relation (o lease linkility will be allocated into a principal and an
imerest portion which will be both presented as limancing cash Mows by the Groop.

In contrast to lessee accounting, IFRS 16 substantinlly carmies forward the lessor necounting requirements in 1AS
17, and vontinues o requine o lessor (o classify o lease cither gs an operating lease or a finance lease,

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by [IFRS 16,

As at 3] December 2007, the Group has non-cancellahle operating lease commitments of RMBY29.%29, (600 as
disclosed in Note 44, the directors of the Company do not expect the application of IFRS 16 would result in
significant impact on the Group's resulis but it is expected that these lease commitments will be required 1o be
recognised in the consolidated statement of Mnanciol position as right-ol-use assets and lease liabilities unless

they qualify for low volue or short-term leases.,

Furthermaore, the applicition of new requirements may resull in ehanges in measurement, presentation and
disclosure as indicated above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year owiled 31 Deoember 2007
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consalidated fnancial staements have been prepared i accondince with IFRSs issued by the Internationl
Accounting Standards Board, In addition, the consolidated financial statements inclede applicable disclosures
regjuired by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securlties on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing
Rules™) and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (“C0™),

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for cenain financhal
instrum it s disclossd in Note 42, which have been measared at faie valve o the end of ench reparting period,
as explained in the accounting policies setoun below,

Historical cost is generally based on the fabr valee of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price tha would be received (o sell an asser or paid to ransfer 2 habiliny inan orderly transaction
between marken paricipants af the measurement dine, regrrdless of whether that price is direcily observable or
entimmted using anctlier valuation technigue, o estimting the Gabr value of an asset o a lability, the Group aikes
into aceount the characieristics of the asset or liability if markel participanis would 1ake those characteristics infto
account when pricing the asset or Habiliny a1 the measurement date. Fair value for messurement andior disclosure
prurpises o the Growp's conselidated Aiancial staemenis is dewermined on such a basls, escep for shieng-Tised
payment transactions that are within the scope of IFRS 2 Share-based Payment, leasing transactions that ure
within the scope of LAS 1T Leases, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but pre not fair
value, swch as net realisable value in TAS 2 Inventories or value in use in TAS 36 Impairment of Asseis,

In nddition, for financial reporiing purposcs. Tair value measurements are cniegorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 bascd on
the degree o which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs o

ithe fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active murkets for idemical assers or labiliies thet the
entity can acoess at the measurement date;

. Level 2 inpuis are inputs, other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assel
ar liability, either directly or indirectly: and

. Level 3 inpats are unohservahle inputs for the asset or liability,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fur ihwe prar endedd 31 Dixember 1017

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
The prineipal accounting policies are w01 ol below,
Basis of consolidation

The consolidared Bnancial statements incorporate the Gnancial statements of the Company amd entities controlled
by the Company and its subsidiorics. Control is nchieved where the Company:

" has power over the investee:
- Is exposed. or has rights, to varinble retums from its invelvement with the imvestee: and
. has the obility to use s power to affect s relurns,

The Group reassesses whether or not it contrels an invesiee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
chsages (o ong of more of the liree clements of contral lisied shove,

When the Group has less than & majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has power over the investee
when the voling rights are sufTicient to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activitics of the investee
unblzterally, The Group considers all relevant facis and ciroumstances in assessing whether or not the Group's
vosliimg rights inoan mvesiee pre sifficient o give it power, incleding!

. the size of the Group's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the other
vare halders;

- potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties:
" rights arising from other contracieal areangements; and

. any additionnl facts and circumstances that indicate that the Group has, or does not have, the corrent ability
10 direct the relevant activinies at the time that decisions need 10 be made, including voting patlerns at
previous shareholders” meetings,

Consolidotion of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains contrel over the subsidiory and ceases when the
Gioup leses coitnol of the subsidiary, Specifically, income and expenses oF o subsidiary acquived of disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated staiement of profit or loss and ather comprehensive income from
the date the Group gains contool until the date when the Group ceases (o control the subsidiary,

Profit or loss and each iem of otber comprehensive income are abuted o equity holders of the Companry amd
i the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive incomie of subsidiaries is attribuied 0 equity holders of the
Company and 10 the non-controlling imeresis even IF this resulis in ihe non-controlling inieresis having a deficin

balance.

Where mecessary, sdjustments are made o the financial siotemients of subsidiares i bring their gecounting
policies into line with the Groug's sceounting palicies.

Al inteagroup assets and lkshilities. equity, Income, expenses and cash flows reluting o irmnsactions between
members af the Group are @liminated in Tull on consol idation
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Foor the year ewded 31 Devember 2017
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of consolidation (continued)
Changes in the Groap s ownership inferests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Groug's ownership interests in existing subsidiiries that do oot result in the Group losing control
over the subshdiaries are accounted for as equity transaciions. The carrying amounts of the Group's Interests and
nof-gontrel g nlerests are adjusted o reflect the changes in their rebitive interests in the subsadiares including
re=attribanion of relevant reserves between e Group and the non-conirolling interests according o the Group's
and the non-comtrolling interests” propomionate interests, Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received 15 recognised directly in
equilty and auributed wo owsers of s Company,

When the Group loses contral of a subsidiaey, the asseis and abilities of that subsidiary and nos-controlling
interests (0 any ) are derecognised. A galn o loss bs recognised in profi or loss and |5 caleulated as the dilference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the considerntion received and the fair value of any retsined interest
and (i) the carrying amount of the assets (ingluding goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary anributable 10
e vwners of the Compsiny, Al amounis previously recognbsed bn other comprebensive ingome in relation o
thu subsidiary are accounted for as 1F the Group had direcily disposed of ihe related asseis or lighilities of the
subsidiary (e, reclossified to profit or loss or transferred (o asother category of equity as specified/permitied by
applicable IFRSs), The fair value of any investment reiained in the former subsidiary an the date when control
i lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subseguent accounting under 1AS 39 or, when
applicable, the cost on initiol recognition of an investment in an associnie or @ joint venture,

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are pccoumed for wsing the dcquisition method. The consideration wansferred in
husiness combination is measwred at fair valee, which is calculated as the sum of the scquisition-date fair values
of the assets wansferred by the Group, liabilities incomed by the Group to the former owners of the acquirce and
the cquity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related cosis are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Al the scquisition date. the identifiable asscts poquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair
value, except thay

. deferred 1ax assets or linhilities. and assets or linhilities related 1o employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with 1AS 12 Iecome Toxes and LAS 19 Emplovee Benefity
respectively;

* ligbilities or equity instrumenis related 10 share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-
hused payment arrangements of the Group eotered into (o replace shure-based poyment arrangements of the

acquiree are measured in accordance with IFRS 2 Share-ferveed Povmient ol the acquisition date; and

. nssets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held Tfor sale in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-curren! Assedy
Held for Sale and Pscontimned Operaions are measumed in aceordance with that standard
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fuw ther wear ended 3 Docemben 1017
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Business combinations (continued)

Gioodwill ts measiared a5 the excess of the sum of the considesntion transferred. the amoant of any non-controlling
interests in e acquiree, and the Far value of (e scquiner’s previously held equity interest in the acquires (il any)
over the net of the acquisition-date amoums oF the identifiable assets acquired and the Habilities assumed, 16, alter
re-assessmient, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and labblities assumed
exceeds the sum of the consideration transfereed, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquires
and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (i any), the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or Ioss as 4 bargain purchase gain

Moi-comtrolling Interests thial are present ownership nterests and entitle their holders 1o a proporiionale
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of Hgoidation s initially measured an the non-controlling interesis’
prapartionite shane of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets,

Merger accounting for business combination invelving entities under common control

The conselklivied Nnancial stnements Tncorporiie the Monancial siatensents Dems of the combining buslnesses in
which the common control combination oecurs as if they hod been combined from the dome when the combining
businesses first came under the control of the controlling pany.

The net assels of the combining businesses are consolidated using the existing book values from the controlling
pany’s perspective. No omount is recognised in respect of goodwill or bargain purchase gain at the time of
comman conrol combination,

The consolidated stiement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income ineludes the resulis of each of the
combining businesses from the carliest date presented or since the dwe when the combining businesses first ciime
under the commaon contral, where this is a shoner period.

The comparative amounts in the consolidsied fimancial stiemenis are presenied as if the businesses had been

combined at the end of the previous reporting period or when they first came under commaon control, whichever is
sharter.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few ihe year pobesd 31 Devember 20017
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of & busingss ks carried at cost as established a v date of acquisition of the
business less accumulated impairment fosses. il any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units {or
groups of cish-generiting wnits) that is expected wo benelit from the synergics of the combination.

A cash-generating unit 10 which gondwill has been allocated is tested Tor impairment annaslly or more frequently
when there is indication that the umit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a reporting
pertod. the cash-generating unit 1o which gosdwill has been sllocimed |s wested Tor lmpalrment belore the end of
that reporting period. 17 the recoverable amount of the cash-gencrating unit is less than its corrying amoant. the
impairment loss is allocated first (o reduce the carrving amount of any goodwill allocated 1o the anit and then
1o the other asscts of the unit on a pro-rais basis based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unil. Any
ingirment boss Mo gosdwill Is recognised direaly in profin of loss, An lmpaiment loss recogaised for goslwill
15 nanl reversed in subsequent penods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-genérating unit. the atiributable amount of goodwill is incloded in the
determinmion of the amount of prodit or boss on disposal,

The Group’s policy for goodwill anising on ithe acquisition of an associate and a joint venture is deseribed below.
Investments in associates and joinl ventlures

An associate 15 an entity over which the Groop has significant influence. Significant influgnce is the power fo
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee bul is i contral or joint coargl over
those policies.

A joint ventare is a joint arrangement wherehy the partics that hove joint control of the armangement have righes
10 the net psseis of the Joim arcangement. Joini control is the contraciually agreed sharing of control of an
arrangement. which exisis only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control,

The resulis and assels and Habilities of associiles and joial vemlures are mcorporated i these consolidated
linancial statements using the equity method of accounting. The financial siatements of associates and joing
ventures wsed for gquity aecounting purpeses are prepared using uniform accounting policies as those of the
Group for like transactions and events in similar circumstances. Under ihe equity meihod. an investment in an
associale of o joinl ventere is initially recopnised i e consolidated staement of fnancial positon ot cost and
adjusted thereafier to recognise the Group's share of the profit or Ioss and other comprehensive income of the
assaciate, Changes in nel assets of the associatefjoinl venlure other than profit or loss and other comprehensive
income e not aecounted for unbess such changes resulied in changes in ownership interest held by the Group.
When the Group's shure of losses of s assechae and a joian venture exceeds the Groug's dnerest i i assoshile
or joint venture (which inelodes any long-ferm interesis that, in substance, form part of the Groop's net investment
in the assoviate or joint ventered, the Group discontinees recopmising is share of further losses. Additional losses
are recognised only to the extent that the Group hos incurred legal or constructive ohligations or made payments
o behali of that assoclae or jolm veniure,
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Fur thw year gnded 31 Decemher 2017
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUELD)
Investments in associates and joint ventures (continued)

An investment I an assochine o a Jobng venture 1S accounted for using the equity method frem the dae on which
the investee becomes an associate or & joiml venwre, On scquisinon of e investment in an ass0Cimle oF a joint
venlurg, any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group's share of the net Gair value of the identifiable
assets and Habilives of the invesiee |s recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carrylng amount of the
investment. Ay excess of the Group's share af the et Talr value of the Wentifable assers and habilites over the
cosl of the investment, aner reassessment, is recogmised immediately i profic or loss in the pereod in which ihe
investment is acquired.

The seguireinents of LAS 39 are applicd 1o determbag whether it is necessary (0 eoozmise any impairmenl loss
with respect o ihe ﬁll‘rlip'i IRVESLMENT in EA ASS0CIALE OF 0 jJoing vemiure, When MCERSATY, the ennire carrying
amaunt of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for tmpairment in accordance with TAS 36 as a single
assel by comparing is recoverable amount Chigher of value in wse and fadr value less costs of disposal) with
its corrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms pan of the carrying amount of the investment. Any
reversad of thin impairment loss is recognised in accordance with IAS 36 10 the extem that the recoverable amoun
ol the investment subseguenly increses.

When the Group ceases 16 have significant influence over an associate or joint control over a joind veniure, it is
sccounted for ps a disposal of the entire inerest in the investee with s resulting gain or boss being recognlsed in
profit or loss, When the Group retains an inperest in the former associate or joint venture and the retained interest
is u financial assct within the scope of 1AS 3, the Group measures the retined interest ot fair value o thp dote
and the fair vilue is regarded a5 s fale valee on iniial recognition, The difference between the carrving amaung
of the associate or joant veotune and the fair value of any retsined interest and any proceeds from disposing the
relevant interest in the associne or joint vemure is included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal
of the mssocipte or joint venture. In addition, the Groap sccounts for oll amounts previowsly recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation o that associnte or joint venture on the same basis as would be required i
that associate or joint venture hod directly disposed of the related asseas or Fahilities. Therefore, if o gain or loss
previoasly recognised in other comprebensive income by thit assockie or joint venture would be reclassificd o
profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilites. the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity
1o profit or loss (as a reclossification adjustment) upon disposal / partial disposal of the relevant associnle or join
veniure,

When a group entity transacts with an associste or a joint venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting from
the transaciions with the associate or joint venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated finoncial statements
only 10 the extent of interesis in the associaie or joint veniure thar are nog related o the Group,
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Faw the year owiled 31 Deoember 2007
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Revenue recognition

Revenug is measured at the faie value of the conslderation received or recelvable, Revenue is reduced for
estimted customer returns, rebanes and other similar allowances,

Revenue s recognised when the amount of revenue can be rellably measured: when it is probable ihat Tuiure
economic benefits will Mow o the Geoup and whea specific criteria have been mel Tor each of the Group’s
activities, as described below

. Revenue associated with the sales of coal, coal-chemical produces. mining machinery and ancillary
imaterials and oher goods is recognised when the goods have been delivered (o the eustoimer, Deliveiy
occurs when the products have been iransponed 1o the specific locanon, the nisk of the invemories have
been transferred 1o the customer, and ciiher the customers has pecepted the products in accordance with the
siles contract or the Group has objective evidence th all eriteria for accepiance have been satisfied.

H Revenue from provision of service s gencrally recognised in the accounting period in which the services
are rendered

l Dividend income from investments is recognised when the rights to receive puyment have been established.

. Interest income is zccrued on @ time apporticnment basis, by reference o the principal outsunding and
ut the effective imerest rote applicable, which is the rate that expctly discoungs the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset 1o that asser’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Leasing

Leases where substantiolly all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group Is the lessor, assets leased by the Grouwp under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and remals receivable under the operating leases are credited o profit or loss on

the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee. rentals payable under opernting leases
are charged 1o the profit or Ioss on the straight-line basis over the lease 1erms,
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Far thw yoar ended 31 Decenshen 1017
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the fnanclal statements of each individual group enity. transactions in currencies othar tham i
entity's functional currency (foreign currencies) are recopgnisad o the rates of exchange prevailing on the des
of the transactions, At the end of the reporting period, monctary items denominated in forcign currencies ire
retransiated @i the eutes prevailing at that dute, Non-manctary ftems that are measured in terms of historleal cost
in a foreign currency are nol retranslated, Exchange dilferences on mongtary flems are recogaiaed in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise,

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial statements, the assets and linbilites of the Group®s
foreign operalions aie translated inlo the presentation curvency of the Group (Le. RMB) using exchange rates
prevailing o1 the end of each reporting period. Income and expenses iiems are ranskted an the average exchange
fates for the period. Exchange differences arising, iF any, are recognised in other comprehensive incame
and sccumulated o equity under the heading of wanslbon reserve, atteibuted 1o non-controlling nteresis as
appropriale.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs direetly sieributable 1o the acquisition, comstruction or production of qualifving assets, which are
assets that necessarlly tke a substntial perlod of dme w gen ready for thelr imended use or sale, are added 0 as
pari of the cost of those ssscis, until such fime as the assels are substaniially ready for their intended use or sale,
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they ane incurred.

Government granis

Government grants are not recognised untl there is reasonable pssurance thar the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching 1o them and that the grants will be received.

Ciovernment grants are recogniscd in profit or loss on a sysiematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises a5 expenses the related costs for which the grants ane intended 1o compensate. Specifically, governmen
grants whose primary condition is that the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise pequire non-current
assels are recognised as deferred revenue in the consolidated siatement of financial position and transferred o
profit or loss on a systemitic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related asseis.

Ceovernment grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or ksses already incormed or for the purpose
of giving immoediste financial support 1o the Group with no future related costs are recognised in profil or loss in
the peried In which they become receivable.
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Few the year posbed 31 December 2007
4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retrement bengfit schemes and 3 sapplemental defined comribution pension plan
approved by the govermment are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling hem
1o the contributions. The Group hias oo Turther obligation for post-retinement benelins beyond the comributions
made,

Short-term and other long-term employee benelits

Shor-term employee benefits are recognised at the undiscounted amount of the benelits expected 1o be paid as
and when emplovess rendered the services, All shoi-term emplovee benefits are recognlsed a5 an expense unless
another IFRS reqquines or permits the inelusion of the benefin in the cost of an assel.

A Nabdlity is recognised for berellia accrubng o employees (such as wages and salarles, anoual leave and sick
leave) after dedocting any amount already paid.

Lisbblities recognised in espect of other long-term employee benelits are meusored afb i present value of the
estimated future cash outflows expecizd 1o be made by the Group in respect of services provided by employees
up to the reponing dute. Any changes in the liabilities' carrying amounts resulting from service cost, interesy and
remeasyrements are recognised in profin or loss except o the extent o another IFRS requires or permins thekr
inclusion in the cost of an asset,

Taxation
Income tax cxpense represcats the sum of the s currently payable and defermed s,

The tax cumrently payable is based on taxable profit for the vear. Taxable profit differs from “profit before income
k" as reporied in the consolidated stmement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income becaose of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible i other years and liems that are never tasable or deductible, The
Group™s current tex is caleolated using tax mies that have been enscted or substontively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on lemporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial ststements and the cormesponding tax bases used in the computation of laxable profit,
Dieferred tax liahilities are generally recognised for all 1axable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profies
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be wtilised. Such deferred s assets
and liahilities are nod recognised if the wmporary difference arises from the initial recognition {other than in
& husiness combination) of assets and liahilities in 0 transaction that affects neither the xable profit nor the
accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporory difference arises from
the imitial recognition of goodwill
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Fur ihwe prar endedd 31 Dixember 1017

4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Taxation (continued)

Deferred 1ax liabilivles are recognised for taxable wmporary differences associated with invesiments in
sybsadiaries and aseociates and interesis in joint venures, except whera the Group is able o control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is prabable that the wmporary difference will nod reverse in the fomeseeable future,
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and intereses
are only recognised to the extent that it 15 probable that there will be sulficient 1axable profits against which to
utilise the bewefits of the wemporary differences and they are expected o reverse i the foreseeable Tutuee:

The carcying ameunt of deferred tax assets 15 reviewed at the end of each reporting period and redeced o the
extent that it s no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available w allow all or part of the
assel o be recovered. Unrecopnised deferred 1ax assets wre reassessed an the end of each reporting vear and ane
recopnised (o the extent it it has becoms probable thal future txible profit will be mailahle 1o allow all or pan
ol the defermed tax asset 10 be recovered,

Deferred 1ox assers and liabilivies are measured at the 1ax rates tha are expected 1o apply in the period in
which thie lability §s seuled or the ssset is realised, based on bex raie Gind (as Biws) it lave been enscied or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of defemed wmx Habilites and asscets reflects the mx consequences thar would follow from the
manner in which the Group cxpects, ai the end of the reporting period, to recover or setile the carrying amount af
its asscets and labilities.

Curment and deferred 1ax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relawe o items thal are recognised in
wther comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and defermed s are also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where cwrrent tax or deferred tax arises from
the initinl accounting for & busingss combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.

AMNUAL REPORT 2017 135

220/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn
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Few ihe year ool 31 Devember 2007
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Property, plant and equipment

Propeny. plant and cquipment, which consists of buildings. mining structures, plant, machinery and equipment,
railway strugires and mowr vehicles, fawres and ohers, held for vse in the produgtion or supply of goods or
services, or for admimstrative purposes, are stted in the consolidated sutement of financial position at cost less
suhsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulyied impairment Iosses, i any.

Depreciation 15 recognised =0 as 1o wrile off the cost of ems of propeny. plant and equipment (other than
the constrection in progress, which are subject (o impairment assessment) less their residual values over their
esthmated uselul lves, The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period. with the e fect of any changes in estimane accounted for on o prospective basis,

Property, plant and equipment, excepl for mining siructures, are depreciated on g straight-line basis at the
followlng rates per annum:

Buildings 5 = 50 years
Flant, machinery and cquipment 4 = |8 yean
Railway strusciures 25 — 30 years
Maotor vehicles, fixres and others 5 — |5 years

Mining structures (including the main and auxiliary mine shafis and underground wanelsh are deprecinted on ihe
units of producticn method wilising only recoverible coal reserves as the depletion hase.

The direcrars reviewed the estimated uselul lives of the assets anmnually bised on e Group™s historeal experience
with simiblar assers and mking imio account amicipated wechnological changes.

Construction in progress imended to be used for production, supply or sdminisirative purposes are carried al cost,
less any recognised impairment loss, Costs include professional [ees and, for quulifyving assels, bormwing costs
capitalised in accordance with the Group®s accounting policy, Such properties are classified o the appropriale
categories of propeny, plam and equipment when completed amd ready for tatended use. Depreciatlon of these
assels, on the same basis as other property, plant and equipment, commences when the assets are ready for their
intgnged e,

A item of propenty, plant and squipment s derecognised upon disposal of when po Tuture economic benefits arg
capecied 1o arise from the continved use of the asser. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plang and equipment is determined as the difference hetween the sales proceeds and the camy ing
amount of the asset amd = recognised in profit or loss,

Mining rights

Mining rights are stted u cost less aocumulsted pmornisation gnd impalnment losses and are amortised based on
the units of production method wilising only recoverable coal reserves as the depletion base.
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Fuw ther wear ended 3 Docemben 1017
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Deferred stripping costs

In whe miming oF opem-pil Mings, sIOpPIng aclvilics arg necessary 1o remove rocks and soil above 1he coal hady,
Actunl stripping costs incurmmed for each accounting period muy vary based on the peological condition and the
perosduction plan. In the secounting for stripping costs, the portion of siripping costs thad are incurned for the coal
body to be mined in future years (those that will generate future economic benefits) are copitalised in property,
plamt g equipment, and are amiortised w0 productien cos in the periold when the relevant coal ores ang mined;
and the rest of the stripping costs are recorded in production cost when incurmed,

Provisions for close down, restoration and environmental costs

One consequence of conl mining is land subsidence coused by the resettlement of the land at the mining siles.
Depending on the circumstances, the Group may relocate inhabitants from the mining sites prior 1o conducting
mining activities or the Group may compensate the inhabitants for losses or damage from close down and lund
subsidence after (e sites have been mined. The Group may also be required 1o make payments For restoration,
rehahilitiaon or envirgnmental protection of the lind after the sies have been mined,

Close down and restoration costs include the dismantling and demolition of infrastructure and the removal of
residusl materials and remedigtion of disiurbed areas, Close down and restoration costs are provided in the
accounting period when the oblignton nrsing from the reluted distorbance occurs, whether this occurs during
mine development or during the production phase. based on the net present valoe of estimated Toture costs. The
cost is capitalised where it gives rise 1o future benefits, whether the rehabilitation activity is expected to occur
over the life of the operation or a0 the time of close down, The capitalised cost s amorilsed over the Dife of the
operition amd the increase it the net present value of the provision s ing luded in borrowing cosis

Where there is i change im the expected decommissioning and restoration costs, an adjustment is recorded
against the carrying value of the provision end relaied assets, and the effect s then recognised in the consoliduted
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on & prospective hisis over (he remaiming life of the
cperation. Provisions for close down and restoration costs do net inclede any pdditional obligations which are
expected 1o arise from future disturbance, The cost estimates are reviewed and revised ot each balance sheel date
1o refleet changes inconditions,

Investment properties
Invesiment propentics are properies beld 1o carn rentals and/for for capital apprecintion.

Investmient propertics are initially measured at cost. including any direcily atiribuinble expenditure. Subsequent
1 initial recognition, invesinwal properties are stated a1 cost less subsequent aceumulined depreciaion and any
accumualated impairment losses, Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of investment properiies
over thelr estimaied useful lives and after taking into account of their estimaied residual value, using the sieaight-
line method.

An investment property is derecognised opon disposal or when the investmenl property is permancntly
withdeawn from wse and ne fulere cconomic benefits are expected from its disposals, Any gain or loss arising on

derccognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asserh is included in the profic or loss In e perfod in which the propeny ks derecognised.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Intangible assels
ITntangible asseis acguired separately

Imtangible dssers with finite uselful lves that are acquired separately are carried 3t costs less accumalated
amoriisation and any accumulsied impairment losses, Amoriisation for imangible asseis with fnite useful lives
i% reeopnized o i stemight-lne basis over their estimited usefil Hves, The estimaled useful life and amortisation
method are reviewed ar the end of cach reporting period, winh the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounisd rm' M Gk HOSECHve hasis,

Technical know-how is capitalised on the basis of the costs inewrred w0 acquire and bring 1o use the wechaical
know-how, These cosrs ane amort ised over estimated useful life of 20 years,

Acquired computer software licences are caphialised on the busis of the costs ncurred to acquine and bring o
use the specific software, These costs are amontised over estimated oseful lives of 5 years, Costs associated with
developing or mainaining compuier softwang programmes arg recognised as an expense as incurmed,

Inventories

Inventories are stated an the lower of cost and ner realisable value, Cosis of inventories are calculated using the
weighted average method, Net realisable value represents the estimiated selling price for inventories less all
eatimated eosts of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Provisions

Provisions gre recognised when the Groap has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of o past
event, it is probable that the Group will be required 1o settle that obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are measured ot the best estimaute of the consideration required o settle the present obligation wt the
end of the reporting period, king into account the risks and uncertninties surrounding the obligation. When a
prowision is measured using the cash flows estimated to seitle the present obligation, §is carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows (where the effect of the time value of money is material ).

When some or all of the economic benefits required 1o seitle a provision are expecied to be recovered from a third
party. n receivable is recognised as an asset i it @5 virually certain that reimbursement will be received and the
amoumnt of the receivahle can be measured reliably.
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Fur ihwe prar endedd 31 Dixember 1017

4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments

Financial asaets and fAnancial labblites are recognised when & group entily becomes 4 pany o the contractual
provizions of the instruments.

Financlal assets and financlal linbilities are initially measured st fabr value, Transacibon cosis that are directly
atteibutable w e acquisiton of issue of Noanekil aseets and Maancial Habilites fodher than Anancial assels and
fimamcial liabilives an fair valee through profi or oss) are added woor dedwered from the fair value of te financial
assets or financial Hahilithes, as appropriate, on inital recognition, Transaction costs directly anributable o the
acyuisition of financial assets or Nnancial Habilitles  Gir value theough profit or loss are recognised immedinely
i profit o loss,

Financial assets

The Group's finaneinl asseis are classified into loans and receivables and available-for-sale (“AFS”) financial
assers, The Group determines (he classificaion of s financial assets an initinl recognition based on their nature
ancd purpose, All regular way purchases ar sales of foancial assets are recognised and derecognised on b e
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that requine delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the markewplace.

Effective imterest method

The ¢ffective interest method is 4 method of calculating the amorised cost of & Ninancial instrument and of
allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts cstimated future cash receipis or paymients (including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integrnl part of the effective intenest mue, wansaction costs and other premiums or discounis) through the expected
life of the financial instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net earrying amount on initial
recognition

Imterest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments.

Lo and receivablen

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assers with fixed or determinoble payments thit are not guoted
in an active marketl. Subsequent 1o initial recognition, loans and receivables tincluding trade nnd notes receivahles,
other receivables. loans o fellow subsidiaries, restricted bank deposiis, term deposits with initial terms of over
three months and cash and cash equivalents) wre measured of amonised cost using the éffective interest method,

less oy identified imprinment.

Imterest income is recognised by applying the effective interest ruie. excepl for short-term receivables where the
recognition of interest would be immiderinl,
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Foor the year ewded 31 Devember 2017
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets {eomtinwed)
AFS financial asses

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are elther designated as avallable-for-sale or are not classified
as loans and receivables, held o maturity investments o fingocial assets at fair value through profit or oss
(“FYTPL™). The Group designated iis investments in unlisted shares thal are ool iided inan active market as
AFS financial assels,

Equity securinies held by the Group that are classified as AFS financial assers are measured at fair valoe at the end
of each reponing period except for unquoted equity Investments whose fair value cannal be reliably measured,
Dividends on AFS equilty Instrumens are recognised in profit or loss when the Groap's right 1o recelve the
dividends is established, Oiher changes in the carrying amount of AFS finpncial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under ihe heading of other reserve. When the investment is disposed
of or Is determined W be impalred, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumubived Tn e oaber reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss.

AFS equity investments that do not have a guoted marker price in an active marker and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured are measured a1 cost kess any identified impairment losses at the end of cach reporting period.

Tmpatrment of flnancial assers

Financial assets are pssessed for indicators of impairment at the end of cach reporting period. Financial asscts are
consldered 1w be impaired when there s objective evidence thin, a5 o result of one or more events that oocurred
afier the initial recognition of the financial assel. the estimated futlure cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected. For AFS equity investmenis, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its
cost ks considered w be objective evidence of impairment.

For ail other financial pssets, objective evidence of impairment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issver or counterpany; or
. hreach of contract. such as default or delinguency in interest and principal payments; or
. it becoming probable that the bomower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assers feontinwed)

Irnpwrienient of fingacial dasels feevilinmed)

For Mnancial asses carvied 01 cost the amount of the impatrment loss is measuned os the difference between ihe
assel’s carry g amount and the present value of the estimmted funre cash Nows discoumed an the current market
rate of retrn for a simialar nancial asset. Such impairment loss will not be eversed in sahsegquent periods

For fnanckil assets carried at amontised ¢ost, the amount of (e impabrment loss recognised is the difference
berween the asset's carrying amount and the present value of the estimaned Tutore cash fows discountied a1 the
financial asset's original effective intenest rate,

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduoced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of wrade receivables and other receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through e use of
an allowange sccount, When trade reeeivatiles and ather recelvalles are comsidensd uncollectible, it ks writien off
against the allowince account. Subsequent recoverics of amounts previously written off are eredited o profit or
linss,

When an AFS financial asset is considered 1o be impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in
wther comprehensive income are reclassificd v profit or loss in the period.

For financial assets measured a1t amortised cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases wmd the decrease can be related objectively e an event occwrring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment foss is reversed through profin or loss to the exient than the carrying amount
of the imvestment at the date the impairment is reversed does nol exceed what the amontised cost would have been
had the impairment not been recognised.

In respect of AFS ecquity investments, impairment losses previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any imcrease in fair value subsequent to un impairment loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulaed under the other reserve.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (continued )

Financial liabilities and eguity instrumenis

Dbt and equity nstruments issued by & group entity are clissified as cither financial Habilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the comracteal areangements smd the definitions of o fnancial lahility amd an
ety Instmiment,

Eqguidiy isrrunreals

Ad expiaily instrumeit ks any conteact thal evidences a residudl interest in the assets of the group afler deducting ol
of irs lakilities. Equity instromems ssoed by the Company are recognised m the procesds recelved, net of direct
iRsue Cosls,

Fimaaciad labilities

Financhal Habilites whthin the scope of TAS 39 e classifted as Nmancial Habilites al fabe vadue tlrough profi or
loss and financial liabilities at amortised cost. The Group determines the clossification of its fimencial Habilities
at initinl recognition. The Group's financial lighilities including borrowings, trade and notes payables, other
pavables, short-reem and long-term bonds and other long-erm lisbilites, are recognised initially m fair valoe, ner
of directly attributable transaction costs (if any),

Adter initial recognition. financial Hahilities at amoriised cost are subseguently measured a1 amonised cost,
using the effective interest rate method unless ihe effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they
are stated at costl. Gains and losses pre recognised in the profit or loss when the lighilities are derecognised. The
effective interest mie amonisation is included in finance costs in the profin or loss.

Financial guaraniee contaacts

A finpneial guarantee contract is a contract that reguires the issuer to make specified payments 10 reimburse the
haolder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make pavment when due in accordance with the terms

of a deh instrument

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are initially measured at their fair values and, if not designoted
as 0t FYTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

i the amount of obligation under the contract, as determined in accordance with TAS 37 Provisions,
Contingeny Linhilines god Contingeant Axvers; and

i the nmount initially recognised less, where appropriate, comulative amortisation recognised over the
puarmniee period
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (continued)
Financial labilities and equity instrumenis (confinwed)
Lerecognivion

The Group derecognises & inancial asset only when the comtractunl fights 1o the cash flows from the assel expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially abl the nsks and rewards of ownership of the asset o
anher entigy, 11 the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of 3 iensferred fimncial
assel. the Group continues 10 recogaise the financial asset and also the nssocioted financial Habilites.

On derecognition of a financial asser, the difference between the assetl's carrving amount and the sum of
the consideration neceived and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
coenpuehenstve Income and accumulpied in equity is recogised in profi o loss,

The Group derecognises financial Habilities when, and only. when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cinvelled or expired. The difference between the ciurying amaunt of the foancial Habiliey derccognised il e
consideratbon paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exises, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asser’s value in gse and s Dir value less coss of disposal, and is deierminegd for an
individual asset, unless the asset does nog peneroie cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
asscls of groups of assels, in which case the recoverable amouni is determined for the cush-gencrating unit 1o
which the osset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recovernble amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash Nows are discoanted to thelr present value using o pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessmients of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset
for which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted. An impairment loss is charged (o the profit or
loss a5 other gains and losses,

An assessment is mode at the end of each reporting vear as o whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may oo longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset is reversed only if there
has been a chunge in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amwount of that assel, bot not te an amoon
higher than the carrying amount that wouold hive been determined (net of any depreciationfamortisation ), had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited 1o
the profit or loss in the yesr in which it arises.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year owiled 31 Deoember 2007
5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

Estimates and assumpilons are continually evalumed and are based on hisworical experlence and other fciors,
ingluding expeciations of Tuture gvents (hal are believed 1 be reasonable under the circumstances, The Group
makes estimates and assumpiions concerning the futune, The resulting accounting estimites will, by definition,
seldom equal the related sctual resulis, The estimates and assumptions that have o significant sk of cousing a
material adjustment o e carrying amouonts of assets and labilities wathin ihe next financial vear are addresaed
Belivw,

{a)  Impairment of non-current assets

Non-current assets, including property, plant and equipment, land use rghts, mining rights and mtangible
dssels, are carricd at cost less accamulated amortisation, These carrying amounts are reviewed o
Impalrmeni whenever events or changes in clrcumstances Indicaie that the camying amounts may noi be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asser’s camying amount exceeds
its recovershle ambunt. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fabr vilue less costs of disposal
and value in use, In estimating the recoverable amounts of assels, various assumpltions, including futire
cash Mows (o be associated with the ron-curnent assets and discount rates, are mode. I future events do
ot comrespond 1o such essumptions, the recoverable wmounts whl need o be revised, gl this may have an
impact on the Groop's resulis of opernilons and financial positlon

Tmpairiiesl assessiment of won-current assets in the coal segmient

Owing to the unsatisfactory financial performance of cenain of the Group’s mings, based on management’s
assessment, the Group's non-corrént assets amounted o RMB25.28 billion, including mining rights,
propeny, plant and equipment, land ose nghts, intangible assets and other non-current assets related to four
cash generating units {“OGUs™) in the coal segment. had indicotors of impairment as ot 31 December 2007,

Muamnagement performed impairment tests on such CGUs with impairment indicators, The recoverable
amount of the CGU s the Mgher of fair value less costs of disposal omld value in vse. Key assumptions

adopied in the discounted cash Aow models for deiermining the value in use and their basis include;

- Fulure coal price: based on corrent market price and management’s analysis of factors that may have
impact on coal market:

- Coul production volume: based on management’s production plin and limited by designed capacity
and permitted capacity,

- Coal production costs: for coal mines in production phase, based on historical production cosis and
toking into gecount the factors that may have impact on futore production costs; for conl mines in
development phase, based on estimated production costs in the mine design documents;

. Capital expenditures: based on latest sdget and historical dota of fived asset replacement;

- Dizcount mutes; weighted avernge cost of capital reflecting the specific risk o the CGLUL

Noiwithsuanding that the Group has used all available information o make this esiimation, inherent

uncertainty exists and sctwal write-offs may be higher or lower than the amount estimated, The carrying

amounts o the propeny, plint and squipment, mining assets and fnd ose rights ore disclosed in Notes 16,
17 and 19, respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far thw yoar ended 31 Decenshen 1017

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(b} Uscful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group's management determines the estimaed vseful hives and related depreciation charges for i
property, plant and equipment, This estimale is based on the historical esperience of the actual uselul
lives of propemy. plant and equipment of similar nawre and functions, 1L could change significantly as o
resill of iechniedl innovations and competitor actions in fesponss 1o severe indusiey cyeles, Manape el
will increase the depreciation charges where uselul lives are less than previously cstimated lives, o it will
write-ofT or write-down echnically obsoleie or non-sirategic assers that have been ahandoned or solid.

(e} Coal reserve estimates

Conil reserves are estimies of the amount of products that can be econpmically and legally exteacted from
the Growp®s propenies. Do order o caleulive reserves, esthinies amd pssomptions ane required aboul o conge
of gealogical, technical and economic fctors, including guantities. grades. production technigues, recovery
rates, production costs, Fnspon costs, commodity demand and commodity prices

Estimating the quantity andfor grode of reserves requires the size, shape and depth of ore bodies or fields
to be determined by snalysing geological data such as drilling samples. This process may reguire complex
and difficolr geological judgements and calcularions o interpren the dac,

Because the cconomic assumptions used to estimate coal reserves changes from period to period. ond

because sdditions] peological dat 1s generated during the course of operastions, estimates of coal reserves

may change from period to period. Changes in reporied reserves may affect the Groop's resulis and

financial position in o mumber of ways, including the following:

- Carrying values of assels may be affected due to changes in estimated future cash fows,

- Depreciation, depletion and amortisation charged in profit or loss may change where such charges
are determined by the units of production basis, or where the economic useful lives off assets

changed.

- Decommissioning, site restoration and environmenial provisions may chamge where changes in
estimated reserves affect expectations about the timing or cost of these sctivities.

- The carrying volue of deferred tax assets may change due to changes in estimates of the likely
recovery of the tax benelits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year owiled 31 Deoember 2007

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS
(CONTINUED)

id)  Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group's management determines the provision for impairment of trade and other receivaibles, This
estimite is based on the credin history of its customers and current market conditions, Maniagement
reassesses the provision at each halance sheet due

e} Income taxes

The Group is subject 1o income taxes in numerous jurisdictions, There are many Iresactions and events
for which the ultimaste x determination is uncennin during the osdinary ¢ourse of business, Significant
Judgment 15 required from the Croop in delermining the pravision for income axes in each of ihese
Jurisdictions. Where the final s outcome of these matters is different from the amaounts that were initially
reconded, such dilferences will be veflected in the lncome 1ax and deferred s provisions in the period in
which such determination is made. In addition, the realisation of defereed income 1ax assels is dependent on
the Group's ability w0 generate sufficient mxable income in Ture years 1o oilise income tax benefits and
Inconse s luss carry-forwands, Deviatons of fulere profiabilivy from estimates o o the income ax nile
would result in adjustments 1o the value of income tax assets and liabilities that could have a significam
effect on carnings.

ify  Provision for close down, restoration and environmental costs
The prowision for close down, restoration and environmental costs is determined by management based on
the past expericnce and best estimation of future expenditures, tking imo account the existing relevant
PRC regulations. However, in so far as the cifect on the land and the environment from currenl mining

nctivities becomes apparent in Tuture vears, the estimate of the associped costs may be subject 1w revision
from time 1o time.

(g) Deferred stripping costs
The accounting for stripping costs of open-pit mines is hased on managemient™s estimate of whether there

are Tutuere benefits associated with the siripping activities incurred. The estimiie may be influenced by
changes of actual geological conditions, coal reserves amd management’s future production plans.,
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Fur ihwe prar endedd 31 Dixember 1017
6. SEGMENT INFORMATION
6.1 General information

(a)  Factors that management wxed fo identifly the entitv’s operating and reportable
SEEIMENK

The Chief Operating Decision Maker (*CODM™) has been identificd as the President Office (2058
&),

The Group's operting and reporiable scgments are entities or group of conities that offer different
products and services. The following reportable segments are presented in a manner consistent
with the sway inowhich information is reported imeenally w the Group’s CODM for the purpose of
resource dllocation and performance sssessmenl. They ane managed according w different nature of
products and services, production process and the environment in which they are operating, Most
of these entities engage in just one single bosiness under one operating segment, except for a few
entirics dealing with a variety of operations, Financial information of entities operating more than
one segment his been separately presented os disorete segment information for CODM's review.

(k) Crperating and reportable segments

The Group’s operating and reportable segments are coal, coal-chemical, mining machinery and
finance,

. Coal = production and siles of coal;

. Coal-chemical = production and sales of coal-chemibcal products;
. Mining machinery = manufacturing and sales of mining machinery:
. Finance - providing deposit, loan, bill acceptance and discount and other fimancial services (o

the entities within the Group and Ching Coal Group

I addivion, segments relating to aluminum, clectricity generaling, equipment rading agency
services, lendering services amd other insignificani manufeciuring businesses which are not
reporable were combined and disclosed in “others” segment Calegory.

6.2 Information about eperating and reportable segment profit or loss, assets and
liahilities

{a) Measurement of operating and reportable segment profit or loss, assets and
linbilities

The CODM evaluates performance on the basis of profit or loss before income 1ax expense, The
Group accounts for inter-scgment sules and transfers as iF the sales or tansfers were 1o the third
parties, ke, ol current market prices, The amounts of segment informanion are denominied in RMB,
which is consistent with the amounis in the reports nsed by the CODM.

Sepment nssels amnd liabilities are those operating nssets and liabilities that are employed by a
segment in s operating activities and that either are directly anributibile w the s¢gment or can
be allocated to the sepment on 4 reasonoble basis, Segment assets and liabilities exclude deferred
income tax assels, deferred income tax Babilites, waxes payable or ax sdvanced payment and assels
und lighilitics of head office.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few the year pobesd 31 Doember 2007
. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

6.2 Information about eperating and reportable segment profit or loss, assets and
liabilitics {continued)

(k) Cperating and reportable segments” profit or logs, assets and labilities

Fowthe pear ended and & 21 1] Decrmber 217

[mer
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fawr thae yoar emded 3 Docensber 2017

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

6.2 Information about eperating and reportable segment profit or loss, assets and
liabilitics {continued)

(k)  Cperating and reportable segmenis’ prafit or foss, assets and fabilities (continued)

Frof the e ke 3ad i it 20 Db 2016 (readd

bt
Cogb blining Torca st

(ral  clemical muchirery  Fisaece Oen  wpnent Lsalocated  climingion Tintl
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Few ihe year ool 31 Devember 2007
f. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
6.3 Geographical information
Informanon about the Group's revenue from external customers is presented based on the geographical
location of the operations, Informition sbou the Group®s aon-curreni assets is presented based on the
geographical location of the assets,

Analysis of revenne

Year ended 3 December

a7 2006

RMB 000 RMB WK

{Restated

Diomestic markets 80,706,214 50.7TWL613
Overseas markets 417018 873,496
B1,123,232 6, td, 109

Analvsis of non-current assets

Year ended 31 December

207 2016

RME a0 RM A (W1

[Restated )

Domestic 19305912 188,713,604
Oversems 438 512
193,016,350 I88.TI4.116

Hiri The nimtiutreid aiecls dlrvd 6o lnde fhaisisl inshiamens dinl delorivd Smiii la macis

No revenue from transaction with single external customer is amounted to 1% or more of the Group's
revenue for both 2017 and 2016

7. REVENUE
27 W6
RM ooy RMB 0
(Restated )
Sales of goods 79,343,022 59,541,745
thers 1,780,200 82123604
81,123,232 GG, 109
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Fw ihee spear ended 31 Docenber 2017

8. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

07 W6
RAitani RMB (KN
{Restated)
Government grians 195836 | 1604
Crins om disposal of subsidiarkes (Noe 38) o, S84 1,007,828
Gaind(loss) on disposal of property. plant and equipment 83,374 {155.703)
Impatrment loss of available-for-sale asswers (41,658) {13581
Imipirment loss of property, plant amd équipment (301.415) (210,849
Impatrment loss of mining rights (656,580 )
|||i|‘|u|.|:l1¢l|1 Ioss of Fand ise fi.};hl'\ (24,445) =
Imipatrment loss of receavables (208,260 ) (197.533)
Impairment of sther non-current issis (154,076) (17,2000
Oihers 193,.553) (12,457
(1,661,003 398,899
9. FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS
2017 2016
RAMEO00 RMR TR}
{Resated)
Finance income:
Interest income on bank deposiis 415337 426,737
— Interest income on loans receivable 150067 187,731
Total finance income S, 404 G468
[nterest expenses:
- Bank horrowings 3,586,621 1651421
~ Long-term wind short-terii bonds 1,429,222 2.0:07.499
= |=|I'|.\.'1|I1I|n1! o dfisconnl T4.095 N1GdE
Other incidental bank charges 25,200 17246
Mel Foreign exchange losses 14,346 10,192
Finance costs 5,129,494 S.7TT.006
Less: amounls capitalised on qualifying nsscis (1,311,380} 1. 42000735
Total finance expenses 3818113 4,356,933
Finange costs, nel 3,251,709 3. 742 465
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Y. FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS (CONTINUED)
Capitaisation rairs af fance costs capiinlised on qualifying assets mere as follows
b Tk Junje

Epplimbsation rais used o deicamin

e et ol Biparcs raes elphle (or capieslisstion LE L AT A 2L
10. EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cosi of sales. selling expenses and general and sdminisirative expenses are analysed as

follows:
L1} el 2016
RAMB B0 RM B
(Restated )
Dhepreciation {aeve (al) i, 164,207 i 081 4506
Aumiortisution fuere (bl [CLR S b 474,201
Materials used and poods traded 35,970,338 25.403,283
Transportation costs and port expenscs 9,340,544 8,212,385
Sales max and sorcharges 2,265 304 1,990, b
Auditor’s remuneration 14.654 12,726
— Audit service 14,654 10,456
— MNon-mudit service - 2,230
Repairs and muintenonce 1,697 404 1,630, TG
Opernting lease renals o, 152 98642
Employee henefil expense
{including directors’ emoluments) (rode (o) Noge 1) 6,432,873 6,215,763
Wialer resource compensation lees IR ARI B1L007
(iher expenses T 445437 5.419.557
Total cost of sales, selling expenses and general und
administrative expenses Tib A6, 208 54935973
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Fuw ther year ended 31 Docendber 2017

1. EXPENSES BY NATURE (CONTINUED)

Kk
imi I provistion charged o (b profii or los is anslyad as follows:
KT 3iHa
AR TR
[]
Depreciation for ihe year BSTE ) w5007
- Progurty, plam amd gyugnent  Naie 193] BSTLERI s AR 500
- b simend propertics e LE Taln
Laws: capismliscd in myesiomes whish ronsined snsdd s o yes sl [EL% 11 AT
sapitabasd in cumireion | pugres AET AT (A B
Armanisd charped bs profli or ks [RTNE) &8] A%
Chiwged i
L s
AL Rkrg tu
Rzl
Eipcmos
- Coet ol nalew EaNYHY LRI EATR]
- Sclling cxpeenes ard grocrad and admomirative spoase 234,388 SRLATI
o, DL E0T IR AN
ihy Amerilsaibn charged s profe o b s pmslysod os fellows
T 1
LAl [ LR
s aise cighin | Male 9] A4t (RSl ]
Mining righis AR bl ]
Intinpic avicis 118473 L L]
Iavig-senm e lemied expemses g lebad in sthey mo-cirEen s EE [ 587
SALTIY a0
] Hiall couwls Anding 4l . I L l b prufil ser b are anslysed as follaws:
M7 K
LAl R
1Resdh
Ol gl 113
Conl ol sales AN AT ATEY )
Silling enpensss amd gereral sl sl eaualing eLfnics 1B ATE FAE AL
B ANLATY Ll ko
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Few ihe year ool 31 Devember 2007

1. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

2017 A6
RME Q00 RAR 000
Wages, salaries amd allowances 4,476,832 3,974,479
Housing subsicies (noge {u)) 3060635 450,533
Caontribtions to pension plans (note () LR L TH4.827
Welfare and other expenses UIR.4RE 1,015,424
6433875 6,215.763

Winr
(1] These nzainly inclsade e Giroug™s srmidutios o gocrmeni-gromsircd bimsing Nimb mthe FRC ol poies renpang fom 125 0 755 (308 dnem 1275

o 2% ol the emphbeyees” baido wilaries

i Tha v partiorpaes on yarwiih fuf o plans o ganiesd by ohe rolovasn maimkipal and prosincis] gevsmmens on e PRO anden w'halh the CGasap ia

weijisired b maks imenthly defined contrihiliom b Biose plass 5 takcs raging fom 39 g 300 116 Fross 35 1 2090 i the caployees bk nalarics
sdepemling om the sppliceble bl regulamins. Kilecwve from | Rasusry 2901, ihe Covup ol mabes mosnly defined comiBuons 5o o o pde msemal
gemainn ples oy e quabfied cugliyeos

Froc highesd paid indrviibzals

Tha: five indv idaals wisse colenmris sere e bighest i the Chonp dosing the pesrane as fullms

e ik

[hpeciao -
SN pecioy idiviala ale ¥ 3
& L1

Dl b sl evmecliments paid 1o e sob-doiouior individuals are s folllows

T 2048
AR Lo
Bauic: salaricn, hovulng aletimmces, slhor allowascss and benefite-in-kind (M ] [KiLT]
Crniribstions. (0 presion i brees £t 4kl
Dhineretionsiy Somscs 1.y01 [B.U1
4,441 3Aan1

The mammher of ihe higheu paid empleyecs wha are s ihe drectors of e Compeny whoss ermineraiios 1 wishin i folliw ing bands is s fedlows;

ELTR) 1N

Na. nf rmplayers )

il i KR 008 56 E 1
HICR A ML i D S0 R E 2
x L
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P thee year ended 31 Drcember 2017
12. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS
{a}  Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive’s emoluments
The emoluments of direciors and supervisors for ihe year ended 31 December 2007 are st o below:
?

Emeduments paid or puyable in respect of @ person’s service a8 o director,
uhether of ihe L'nrnluq_k or bl uhhﬂl:} lqd:dlkthg

Emplayer’s
copiribution
Howsing Social (o benefits
Name Fees Salam Bonas allowomce henelits scheme Totnl

RURO00  RMEOM  RMIO00  RMBWE RMEO0G  RMEOM  RMEMO

i roman, evecolive directer:
Me, 1] Yanfiang - - - - - * =

Fuecutive directors:

Whe, GRAH Jianjun faie 1) - - - - = - -
M, PENG Yl deoce 1 - - - - - - =
e, ML Jiomhosm Jmnie 1| - - - - - - -

Non-execubive directors:

M, FENG Y dmeste || - - - - - = -
M LIU Thivorg - - - - - i *
W, DO 0 { g 2} - - - - - - -
Me XIANG Ximgia - - - - - ~ -
Independent nos-executive
direciors:
Mr ZHANG Ke = L = = = = Ja
M. FHANG Cheagjie (nofe 30 - 158 - - - - 150
M LEUNG Chong Shan feofe T = 158 - - - - 150
Mr. ZHAQ Pei (noie 51 - 158 - - - - 150
M. NGAI'Wai Fung {nofe 2 = 158 - - - - 150
- W - - - - i
Sopervisars
Mz, ZHOL Litso - - - . - - =
M. ZHAQ Rongahe (mote 41 - - % - P = .
M. WANG Wenthang (nate 41 - m - 17 17 £ 1) REL]
M. ZHANG Shaoping - IR 1 u LF) [ 550
- MR 1 + 41 " T34
= 12%% a1l 4w 4 " 1634
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Few ihe year ool 31 Devember 2007
12. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
(a) Directors’, supervisors’ and chiel executive’s emoluments (continued)
i Me. Oen Jissjun reulgnal from ihe pesiim of cgoutive direcior asd presidess of e Company on (T Masch 3007, Me. Peng Y appoiniosd 2

capeaiive dercmr gred coased s by pos-sasceve dippsior on 17 March 3017, My, Nip, Jashss sppsiaiod @ eumuiie dopoer o 1% Daormbe

T

-

Wle. The )i “an agpoteicd g the pes-saccun s director pn 30 leng 2007

i Wl Pearg Chegiic mnd Mr, Leang Chong Siven apyeiricd aa the ndependent nus-siocutive diretors smd My, #has P snd M, Npai Wai Fung

revgncd Trem ibe position of independe sl sm-owcuiivg dispors on 2 leae S017

4 Me. T Rioagiehe resagned frmm the prsiing of supervisse of the Compary o 23 March 3317, Mr Wang Wenrbang appointcd s the supervis
ol the Crmmpany om 26 fure 261 T

The emoluments of directors and supervisors for the year ended 31 December 2006 are set oul below:
][

Emoluments paid or payable in respect of n person’s service as a director,
whether of the Company or its subsidiary andemiaking

Emplayer’s
contribution
Housing Social 1o bemefits
Nome Foes Sakary Bonus  allowance henefits scheme Tional

AMB'S0  RMRO RMBOG  RMEWMG  RMBGGG RME'G0 RME

Chalrman, executive
direchor:
M, LI Yanjlang - - = - - - =

Executive director:
M. GAD Jianjon - 197 398 b 2 6l 721

Non-excculive direelors:

Mr, PERGYi = - = X % 2 =
M. LIL Zhiyong - = - . B _ 2
M XIANG Xujin - - - . - . _

Independent non-executive

direciors:
Mr. ZHANG Ke - 30 2 = | = 30
M. SHAD Pei - E101] - - = - E{L1]
Mr, KGAI Wai Fung - K1) - ) - . 300
= 900 = - - - 00

Supervisors:
Mr, ZHOU Litso - " - . - - -
Mr. ZUAD Roegrhe - - . - : - -
Mr. ZHANG Shooping - M 44 ba' 2 £l )
- M 44 Fal ) .. k)
- 1,301 42 58 58 130 115

156 GHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED

241/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Fuwr the year ended 3] Doceber 2017
12. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
{a}  Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (continued)

The independent non-exccutive directors” emaluments shown above were for thelr services o8 directors of
the Company.

The emolumenis of the executive direcior and supervizsors shown above were mainly for their services in
conpection with the management of the alfairs of the Group.

Herien

M, LE Vonglong, Me. O Nasijun, b Niu Teashio, Mr. Poag Wi, Mr L bying, Mr D 1= Als. Naang Xujla Mi, Theu Litan asd Mr. Pas Bongahe

sreeived pmohusemis from Chins Cooll Geoap, part i which s in relstion 0 fheir servsees 1o e Ciommpoeey

M appuiismmsl hei boon madc 2 ihy dorciers comuider e 0 s mpraciical o apporson Thin amoust Boisen ihetr wevices inihe Company snd then
wrvice i the Farem Cornpany

Dwiing the year caded 31 Decender 2007, dhe emalememis puid or paysbls se sach ai ibe direcions did sl exoecd BEKS1ERME (squivalent in
R R £

(h) Directors’ and supervisors’ retirement benefits
The retirement benefiis paid o all directors amd supervisors during the year ended 31 December 2007 in
respect of their services as directors and supervisors of the Company and its subsicdiaries is RMBYY (KM

[2006: RMB 130,000,

Mo other retirement benefits were paid 1o them in respect of other services in connection with the
mumnagement of the affairs of the Company or iis subsidiary undertaking (2006; nili.

(e} Directors’ and supervisors' termination benefits

During the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2017, no payment to the directors and supervisors as
compensation for the early wermination of the appoiniment wis made by the Compiany,

(d) [During the vears ended 31 December 2006 and 2007, there is no considerntion that was provided to third
partics for making available directors” and supervisors” services,

Mo payment o the former employvers for making available the services as directors and supervisors of the
Company wis made (2006 nil).

During the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2007, and a5 o 31 December 2006 and 2017, there werne
no loans, quasi-loans and other dealings entered into by the Company or subsidiary undenaking of the
Company, in favour of directors and supervisors.,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year bl 31 Devember 2007

12.

13.

158

BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
(€)  No sigmificant transictions, areangenents gmd comtracts in relation to the Group's business oo wihich the
Company was o party and in whick o director or a supervisor of the Company had o material imesesi,

whether directly o indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or ot any time during the year,

() During the years ended 31 December 2006 aml 2007, no direetors or superyisors of e Company walved
any emoluments

(g2)  Noexecutive directors of the Company are entitled 1o bonus payments which are determingd based on o
percentage of e Group™s profit after s of the year,

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

m7 Mk
T RMB D
(Restated)
Current incoane 1
= PRC enterprise income fax (rofe fu)) 2,226,221 UG, 800
D ferred income tax (Nofe 335 (572,477} {6XT.625)
1,653,744 299,263
Wit
fad The pirumiskon For the PRO cnlerprise ot lan (ETT™} s caloulsbod b un the ststatory imcome bx e of 255, The applesble incoms b mle =

017 and M6 v 13% nn the macsisble ingeme off cach off the gotipanies. pew compinesy The Goep, deigminned in sccordmds wilh e relovet PRE
oo b dukes anl regulatens, evcep o coiims sulnadliasicos which aiv isved i peelciontial ey e of 135 Baaod v ile relevam PRO as bews and

regrlatinm.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fiw ihwe wear wnided 31 Diecenaber 2017
13, INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

(LY Tha exnstiom o the Growp wlil Bafoag tanaiion diflers fom the theoraical smomn thal would sriss wsing tha raivs provailing in the jariiceies:

whish e Cap operates s fillews

T eIl L
RN e KT 00
IR el b
iin Bl o0 A TAIeI51 LMY TR
Tan caliulsied m siatebory income tay e of 290 2004 295 ) in the PRC (AT RN L ik 1]
Lilen of prelereniial mas reies o6 e pome ol certan sifdshiliase ] e ATH (2L THH
I oo wol bahject v aion {IT4 N1 147,313
lagpeiman avd dedimtible e dailion paijroses ISLE3E | s A%7
Lhilinabwem oof provosialy saimcopnisel Loy loses Pamk g AZMETIY
Heognithion of prasbeialy ansvcsgndidd nis by | I N CRL
Tan bosses fur wiich Bo dederend inoomse tas sacd buo beea ivcogaisal BT IE [T ]
Tedwnibils igmpomry & Mesesces T
whikeh war Sefemed imcoimse tan ace) las boom recogiiaed 2d1HFE I%8m
Res g i pres sl dimosgnieed ol tilile wmpoa lillooes VELAM
Addivoma! on powiss wlloashis Tiw e dedee s {IPRTED (R
Liscimmet Tian esetirie AEATIL e 20
The éffcctre ban fiie woae 238 Tor he pear ended 31 Dacemiber 3007 §2006: 1093
(4] The fmn charge relsimyg i compenenis of other comgrchemine incnme aie o ellews
017 00 (reuaiid
Whe Fire Ly T chargs APiaw dnn W fiory imy Tay charpe AT iy

LU AR i) RAR 0 RN LTIt Rkt 0

Al bkl for-a3hs gets i1 AT LL ] (LK 0] SALILY M AR
Cremey inans Lo i P nmees 0 - A 250700 - 2.ATR)
Ohber pampeehensive Gpcoms Vrupomss ARl e ) P ATE] (RALTEH] (e L] [FZNILE ]
Defiereed faa 355 (540

' _

The i by hesprd £ rrralitenl™) drecidy 1 sshar crepreberesive i dsing the peae is a5 fislls

T ik
AN REIR 60
Dieferned taa s LR ]
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Faw the year bl 31 Devember 2007

14,

15.

160

DIVIDENDS

A dividend in respect of the vear ended 31 December 2007 of RMBO.05S per share, amounting 1o a total dividend
of approximately RMB724, 338000, has been propesed by the directors of the Company and is subject to approval
by the shareholders w ot 2007 annueal general meeting, These consolidated Nnanclal staements do not reflect this
dividend payable

w7 ik
RME OO0 RMEB W)

Proposed final dividend of RMBOOSS (20016; RMBOLG39)
per ordingry share 714328 514,532

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic carnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit anribuable w equity holders of the Company by the
number of 13.258,663,000 ordingry shames in issae during e vear,

07 2016

(Restaned)
Profit atributable wo equity holders of the Company (RMBO00) A ARD B0 1,716,167
MNumber of ordinary shares in issue (in thousands) 13,258,663 13.258.663
Basic carnings per share (RMB per share) 0.26 013

As the Company had no potential ordinary shares in issue for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006,
diluted earnings per share are presented cquals o basic eamings per share.

CHIMA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For thr gran enided 31 Daxvmber 2017

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Plant, Mutor
machinery vehicles,
Minlag aiid Bailway  fictures and  Constrisctian
Huildimgs  structures . equipnent  siruclunes others  im progres Tutal

RME 000 RME O RME M FME'G) RN RMA A RAMB 000

Yeur ended 31 December

2016 [restated)
(ipening net hoask aminint FAIAESD 1405 4003 (RSO0 1956042 1,292,757 HLI6LM9 2R AILAN
Additioas 233214 1005307 180,718 14,6 4154 #2850, 020 2.921310
Transfers upon completion

af cossteting 1,811,598 THa6M 12333 8,371 W24 4122565 -
Transter from mining rights 123m 13"
Transker 13 Land use rights and

intangihle 355885 - - (5,141 . - (347620} 1403,770]
Transfer ux imestmen| propeetics {4,261 - . . - - 14,861
Rechasaificatbon (99.873) - 1,185 - 9 - -
[Hsposals (47,298) - 3, 179) - 1417 (Th&.347) (R30.491)
Dsposal of swhsidiarics [T08.499) (PIRTTR)  C1A01,000H - {13,600) (3450 (L37R32T)
Oehers - - (976215 (164812 - ST.621 1164,912)
Deprecistion charges (Nete 1 () 289 6000 (B3S230) (356,128 { NH RE) (323 41) = (hAYS303)
Provisios for impakrment - - (124, 807H - - (B6J0AT) 210 240)
Closing net boak amoeni NN 15147 JasA 3000135 1013628 4RITEG6T  128.246.500

A3 Decembar 2004

Cist 3509450 DM BlMSSSY 3006985 LEERTIO  JNITEGGT  1ER650.THE
Accomulaed deprecistion (6.205.392)  (AEIRIEE)  [24.600.064) (aRI0 (1780580 ~  {40,138.155)
Impairment provisioa {48.038] {117 1138, 163) {65,513} 1255884
Net book amount B0 15T SN 3000, 155 LOIA6IS  4RITE66T  1IR.246.509
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year emibed 31 Devember 2007

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Plant, Molor
I!-ll'H'nll':l viehicles,
Mining and Baibway  fixtures and  Construction
Huildings structures e uipment sirupiones olbers  im progres Tuital

EMEteor  RUGW0  RMEGR0  RMEGN  RWE'0R  RME'006  RAG00E

Year enled 31 December 2017
Opening et ook

amaint restaed) AL 15T deSRd A2 L ITTNESS LBIARE  ANITEMRT 1324650
Additions 170883 1,474,080 S3.004 - 115,207 TR AHY 10 302803
Tur.'u!'r:*: [T i} i,"llll["lﬂluh

ol coasimctina AD87.521 KA T4, 9% - B14T  qlodset) -
Transfer 1 Land use righls and

||IIJ.|I_r|II||,: Asagds - = - - - 1353607 (550607
Reclassification 195,716 (801, 391) 4R4.51% (62,121 182970 - -
Mhsposals [551.855) [05,%54) (639,542) - (25072} [1DLETY)  (LATT.008)
Disponal of sehsldimics |245.500) - [E. Fer k] - (B2, 0105) (447,041 I1812.930)
Deprocistion changes (Nwe 101 (L M3 149) (B43240) (4008650 { 5 ) (142,71K) - (6573891
Pravisioa for impairment (31.801) - {516, 200) - (533} [252,785) B01A415)
Clising net book amoer MTILee  1STIET 3RS 480 1412 GHETI0 XA TOR00T  12R,336,THS

EE— S —— T T P L |

Al December 2007
Cost NOET}  INIRESYM 6GE65.59E 36,641 LT6L503  XROSETOI  ITAISEIN
Accomulsted depreciation (TN (TAELE) (26,548,600 (THAMY  (L749.012) = 4A014050)
Impairment provigion lﬁ?.'_l'.l-ll (1,170} (B3], 556) - (64,151} [252THE (1L013.36)
Net book amount M TILe26  ISTIETH 3RS 400 1812 GE,TI0 XE OG0T L2H,3MGTHS

Iz GHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fuw ther spear ended 3 Decendber 23017

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the depreciation charges of the Group were recorded in gost of
sales with an amount of RMBS, 630,470,000 (2016: RMBS,515,659,0000, selling expenses and general amd
adminisirative expenses with an amount of RMBS31.365.000 (2016 RMBIS3,3TLO00L, consrection in progress
with an amounat of EMB3I37.973,000 (2016: RMB336,696,0000. and cost of inventories which remained unsold as
at year end with an amount of RMBS3, 783,000 (2006: RMBI3,577.0000 respectively.

Bank horrowings are secured on property, plast and equipment for the value of RMBS,253,4600000 (2016
RMB10,231 969 000} (Nowe 317,

As at 31 December 2007, the Group was in process of applying the ownership certificates of bulldings with net
Book amount of RMES955,201.000 (2016: RMB4. 730,318,000},

During the vear ended 31 December 2017, the Group recognised impairment losses on property, plant and
equipment smouniing io RMBS00,000,000 in relatton so China Coal Hellongjiang Coul Chembcal Company
Limited, a subsidiary within the coal-chemical segment. The recoverable amount of the propeny, plant and
equipment of China Conl Heilongiiang Coal Chemical Company Limited have been determined on ihe basis of
value In use culculation using discount cash Dow teehadgue with discount rate of 10%, based on Mnancial buedgers
approved by the management covening & | vear period using a steady growth raie for subsequent years. The key
assumptions sdopsed in the value in use caleulation relate to the estimated production volume and the estimaued
price of the products, mainly with reference 1o methanol and gas,

Druring the year, the Company decided 10 suspend indefinitely cenain construction in progress projects due to the
changes of the marker condition. The impairment loss amounting 1o RMB252, 785,000 (2016; RMBEG, 0420000
was provided in Tull for those construction in progress.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year bl 31 Devember 2007

17.

MINING RIGHTS

AL January 2006
Cisl
Accumulated amonisation

Mot ook pmount

Yeanr ended 3 December 2006

Opening net boak amount

Addinions

Disposal of subsidizrigs

Transfer (o property. plant and equipment
Amortisition charges

Closing net book amount

At 3 December 2006
Cust
Accumulated nmorisation

Met bk amount

Year ended 31 December 2017
Opening net book amount
Additions

Impairment provision
Amortisation charges

Closing net book omount

At 3 December 2007
Cast

Adccumulated mmomisation
Inipainment provision

MNet book amount

CHIMA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Mining Rights
RME O

6,252,578
(3408, 771

32,843 807

32.843.807

1,156,689
(33.147)
(12,379)
(2610245

1671046

3T 2IRT98
(3,544.852)

33073046

_——————————

36736
96,077
{686, 5800
(324,772

ALTERATI

]

AT 314,875
13RS 624)
(LS ]

32 TERA6TI
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far thw year ended 31 Docember 1017

17. MINING RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2N 7T, there are no bank borrowings Ieing secured on mining rights (2006:RMB 300000, (K0
{Mote 31,

The amortismion charges were mainly recorded in cost of sales for the years ended 31 December 2007 amd 2016,

As at 31 December 2007, the directors of the Company performed impalrment assessment on the Group's certain
mining rights and the Group recopnised impairment losses on mining rights of RMBS17.823.000 (2006: nil)
and RMB 168,757,000 (2016: mil) in relation w0 the Yugquan coal mine in Shansi Yangquan Yuzian Yuquan Coal
Industry Co,, Lid, and Huizhong coal mine, Hopo coal mine, Quanan coal ming in Shansi Ching Coal Dongpo
Coal Industey Company Limited, respeciively.

The recoverable amount of the cash generated unit in relation o Yuquan coal ming have been determined on the
Basis of vilug in wse calculion using discount cash Mow echnique with discount rme of 129%, based on finsncial
Budgers approved by the mumogement coverbng a | year period using o steady growih rate Tor sulsequent years,
The key assumptions adopbed in the value i use caleulation relie 1o the estimated selling price of the coal, the
coal reserve and the estimimed produgtivities.

Thie recoverable amount of mining nghts in relation w Huizhong cozl minge, Jinpo coal mine and Quanzn cool
ming is determined on the hasis of its fair value less costs of disposal, the management of the Groop eonsidered
that ehe Tabr valwe less costs of disposal of the related assers are insignificant,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year bl 31 Devember 2007

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Technical
know-how ithers Tostal
RME 000 RMB 000 RM BN

At 1 January 2006
Cost a0 629,748 1,530,865
Accumulated amonisation (45.056) (122,775} {167,831
Mot book amount 856,061 50,973 1,363,034
Year ended 31 December 2006
Opening net book amount 856061 506,973 1.363.034
Additions 4959 N416 25775
Acquisttion of a subsidiary 17600 - 17600
Trunsfemred from property. plant and equipment 170656 2448 173134
Disposals - (127 (1271
Disposal of subsidiaries - (18,275} (18,275}
Other decreases 14, 888) (19,7500 (24,638
Amortisution charge {57.578) [35.641) (93,2195
Closing net book amount LGRS 456,444 1443284
Al 3 December 20006
Cinst 1,089 474 [AERE] 1,704,334
Accumulated nmartisation (102 34) (1584164 (261,0505
Mol book amount S86,840 450,444 1,443,284

Inf  GHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fiw ther sear ended 31 Diecenatber 2017
18, INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Technical
know-how Others Tostal

RAE 000 RME 00 RA B OO0

Year ended 31 December 2007

Opening net book amoun URh B0 456,444 1,443,284
Adcinioqs 31,888 4,760 An 648
Transfemed from propeny, plant and equipment - 13d.640 A 640
Disposals - (4692 [4,092)
nhpl:)c\ul of subsidiaries - (LT (LRI
Amortisilioi 1.:||4||'J{1,' {60392, (51,327) {111,T10%
Closing net book amaount 058,330 TARBRS 1,697,221

L}

Al M December 2007

Cosl 1,128,629 BII059 LWl OER
Accumulated amaortisation (170,293} (194,174) 13644670
Mot book amount DER, 30 TAHRRS 1,697,221

The ameriisation charge was mainly recorded in cost of sales, selling expenses and generad omd administrative
expenses for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2016,

Other intangible assels mainly include emission rights and computer soflwires.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year bl 31 Devember 2007

19. LAND USE RIGHTS

RME (KR}
At 1 January 2006
Chex 5,566,583
Accumulmed amarusaton (676,426
[mpainment provision L1997

Mo sk pamouni

4,359,200

Year ended 3 December 2006

Opening net book amogn| 4889260
Additions UK. GR2
Acquisition of & subsidiary 4,282
Transfemred from property. plant and equipment 2M1636
Uther additions 24,634
Disposal of subsidiaries (49,1204
Disposals (26,5260
Transfer 1o other non-current assets (13,5733
Amortisntion charge {115 5500
Closing net book wmounm 5038319

At 31 December 2006

Cist 5.835.902
Accumulated pmomisaiion {70, 386
Impairment provision (1197
Mt bk mount 5038319
e

168 GHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fiw ther sear ended 31 Diecenatber 2017

19. LAND USE RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

RME Q00
Year ended 31 December 2017
Opening net book amount 5,038,319
Addinions SH412
Transfemed from propeny, plani and equipment 210,021
Disposal of subsidiapies (Nore 18) {127,706
Disposals (171659
Prowision for impairmei (24,445)
Amorisaion charge {116,935y
Closing net book amoun 487407
Ad 31 December 2007
Cosl ETE0ATA
Accumulated amaortisation 1859, 115)
Imipairment provision (25.642)
Mot book amount 4,874,917

Bank bormwings are secwred on lond use rights for the value of RMBT7S.338,000 (2006; RMBT76,204, (00}

The Group's land use rights represent prepoid operating lease payments for leasehold lond locoted in the PRC
wilh lease periods of between 20 o 50 years.

The amortisation charges were recorded in cost of sales with on amount of RMBG6,038.000 (2016:
RMBS54 4560000, selling expenses and general and administrutive expenses with an amount of RMBAT 434,000
(2006: RMBS3.934,000) and construction in progress with an amount of RMB3,4 10,000 0 2016; RMB0683,000)
and cost of imventories which remained unsold as at vear end with an amount of RMBS3,000 (2006; RMBEST 00),

As at 31 December 2017, the Group was in process of applying the ownership certificates of land use rights with
net book amounts of RMB655, 248,000 (2006: RMBS05.287, (KK},

As at 3 December 2017, the directors of the Company performed impairment assessment on the Group's ceriain
land use rights, amd the Group recognised impairment losses on land vse rights of RMB24,445.000 (2006 nil) in
relation 1o the Yolong coal ming in Shanxi Ching Coal Yulong Esergy Company Limited. The recoverable amount
of the land wse rights of Yulong coal mine is determined on the basis of its foir value less costs of disposal,
the management of the Group considered that the fair value less costs of disposal of the related assets ore
insignificant
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few the year eoledd 31 Devember 2007

20(a) SUBSIDIARIES

The following is 3 list of the principal subsidisries a1 31 December 20107

(a)  Principal subsidiaries
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fur thw yrar gniled 31 Decomben 1017

20(a) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

{a) Principal subsidiaries (continued)
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Few the yzar coled 31 Devemdser 2007

20(a) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

172

{a) Principal subsidiaries (continued)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20(a) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

ih]  Material non-controlling interests

Faw the year ended 3] Docember 1017

The total non-controlling interests a5 60 31 December 2007 i RMBI7.021. 234,000 ¢2016:
RME |6,0606,528,0000, The matenal non-contralling imerests ane sl oo below,

Subsidiaries with material pon-controlling Interests

Sha |l£_|'|||| Daun

Shanxi Ching Coal |Eu;1j|l'| F,:lli:l'p_} {'11l:|!||_'|a.|'|'_|.- Limited

(“China Coal Huajin™)

Washengi Mengda Mining Resources Company

I"!‘-ll;llp:l.l:l |"-|:|r|||I].:"_l

Ordos Yihua Mining Resources Company Limiled

(*“Yibua Mining™

Al December 2007 31 December Xln

RAR 000 RMB 000
ATI8017 3832632
5.651,6030 4,349 353
1.217,610 121794046
1,94 3,860 1.894,674
12,591,277 11,294,567

There are no significant restrictions on the ability of subsidiaries o vransfer funds 10 the Company

Suwmmarised financial information on subsidiaries with material non-controlling

interests

Set out below s the summiarised Ananeial information for each subsidiary that has pop-controlling imleresis

that are mag
intragroup elimination.

258/335

erial to the Group. The summarised financial information below represents amoants before
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few ihe year ool 31 Devember 2007
20(0) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
(b)  Material non-controlling interests (continued)

Summarived financial informaifon on subsidiaries with material non-controlling
interests (continuwed)

Summarised statement of financial position

Shanghai Datun
A1 December 2007 31 December 2006

RME 000 AR 00
Current assens 2998, 816 271067
Mofi-current 1l 12,039,970 12,105,927

15,038, T80 14,816,994
Current labilities A4R5,333 3,266,287
Non-current Habilites 1,807,837 |.94E, 361

5293170 5264648
Equiity ateibutabbe 16 owners of the Company 5067445 5719714
Non-controlling interests of Shonghoi Dotun A542.410 3393326
Non-controlling interests of Shonghai Ditun’s subsidipries 235,761 439,306

China Coal Hunjin
3 December 2007 31 December 2016

RATR W RN

Current assots 5,798,344 4,166,285
Non-current pasens 10,606,281 11,025,735
16,404,630 15,192,020

Current labilites 3,257,562 1. 764,821
Mon-current Habilities 2.551,983 3414, 706
ER09.545 1,179,527

Equity atributable w owners of the Company 4.3, 444 }.o63, 1 38
Non-controlling interests of China Coal Huajin AB10,567 L5TH 469
MNogi-controlling interests of China Coal Hunjin's subsidiarics B41.069 TT0.886

174 CHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year ended 3] Docember 1017

20(a) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

(h]

Material non-contralling interests (continued)

Summarived financial informaifon on subsidiaries with material non-controlling

interests (continuwed )

Summarised statement of financial position (continwed)

Current asses
MNon-current 155815

Current lHabiliies
Num-current Habilies

Equity attributable 1o owners of the Company

Non-controlling interest= of Mengda Mining

Current assets
Non-current nasens

Curgeinl liabilities
Mon-current linbilinies

Ecuity atiributabbe to owners of the Company

Non-controlling imercsts of Mengda Mining

260/335

Mengda Mining

A1 December 2007

31 December 2016

RME 000 RMEB O
1,014,448 6%, 103
10,086,436 10,179,003
11040, 354 1875, 196
2,076,808 2,066,360
5,442,804 3.236,758
7519677 7,293,118
2,363,597 2,164,172
1.217.610 217 M

Yihuw Mining

31 December 2007

A1 December 2016

RATR 060 R 00
PRI V14,525
9,268,119 9,580,633
10,248,413 9,895,181
1,387,574 1,466,746
4893777 4,561,753
6,281,351 6,028,499
2,023,202 1.572,008
13,860 1L 5% 674

ANMUAL REPORT 2017 1753
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year bl 31 Devember 2007
20ia) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
(b)  Material non-contralling interests (continued)

Summarived financial information on subsidiaries with material non-controlling
interesis (continued)

Summarised statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income

Shanghai Datun

7 06
RAEB (N RME N
Revenue .33, (0 5,149 540
Profit before income 1ax 433,950 430 860
Income tax expense 168,408 19,931
Profin for il VISl 265,542 3090929
Profit attributable 10 owners of the Compamy 292 850 284,300
Profit attributable o the non-controlling interests of
Shanghal Datun 176,237 153,872
Loss attribwtable to the noa-contralling Interesis of
Shanghai Datun’s subsidinries (203,545) (38.244)
Dividends paid to nen-controlling interests of Shanghai Datun 27,151 -
China Coal Huajin
207 2016
RALR 0D RME O
Revenue TR 813 &5 10,236
Profit before income tax 4.619,648 2,228,865
Income tux expense 1. 160,844 GHALS
Profit for the year A 458,804 1624450
Profit attributable to owners of the Company 1419780 T17.230
Profit attributnble to the non-controlling intcrests of
Chiina Cuanl Huajin 1,366, 048 GO, 103
Profit attributable to the non-controlling interests of
China Coal Huajin's subsidiaries 672,926 218117
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests of
China Coal Huajin (RERLLL -

176 GHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fuw ther year ended 31 Diecenatber 2017
2{a} SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
(b)  Material non-contralling interests (continued)

Summarived financial information on subsidiaries with material non-controlling
imteresis (continuwed )

Summarised statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income icontinued)

Memzda Mining

7 06
RMB WK RM B iR
Revenue 29305 22008
Loss helore income 1ax 1871 [5, 08
Income tax expense -
Loss for the W {871 (5,708
{Loss Wprofit anributahle 1o owners of the Company {5751 1767
Loss attributable to the non-controlling interests of
Mengda Mining {2946) (1L940)
Dividends paid 1o non-controlling Interesis of Mengda Mining - -
Yihna Mining
o7 26
RNTR (WK RMR TN
Revenue LR 1362
Lowss hefore income 1ax {4.055) (1,547)
Income tax expense = -
Loss for the vear {4.055) (1.547)
Loas attributable to owners of the Company {20648 (THT)
Loss artributabkle to the non-contralling intereses of
Yihua Mining (1,987 (7580

Dividends paid to nen-controlling interests of Yihua Mining - -

AMNUAL REPORT 2017 177
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year bl 31 Devember 2007
20(o) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
(b)  Material non-contralling interests (continued)

Summarived financial information on subsidiaries
interesis (continued)

Summarised statement of cash Mows
Shanghai lhatun China Ceal Hmjin
7 Jne it i1
RUB'S  FMBTO0  RWEMOR BRG0G0

et cank inflow (rm

with material non-coniroliing

Mengda Mining
17 g
RAROM  RAEO00

Yihua Minirg
M Mk
RME'DW  RAR00

operating activities BRI L3S0 4XTAE 4RI LRE Tl W71 kb 1|
Nt e (owillow | inflow Trom
imesting sctivities (305,186) 17870 (L3085 (MIIENY (WD (1IRAST) (VIRRA) (R90SS54)
Nt casd (purfow] inflow from
Nnanclng saivitie (SN (LOIGETH  (LeSRTIE dLA2LI4E  (LMeRET) HT814 TLEI(T] 134,281
Nt cas (oullow | indlow {158,790} 517803 bl Ly te 147 643 1 11784 3o} 13470
20(b) INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES
w7 ia
RM B o060 RMB TR
Beginning of the year 12,008 545 11.221.621
Additions LI1A K2R 615335
Transfer from available-lor-sale assets (Wete 21 1,963,500 -
Disposal of subsidisries - (56,5045
Disposal 13.3464) -
Share of profits 460,376 437660
Dividends (RN ET (2080, 1136
Emd of the year 16,376,591 12,008 5635

Set out below are the associates of the Groop as at 31 December 2007, which, in the opinion of the directors, ane
materinl i the Group. All of the associstes are unlisted and thene are oo gquoted market poce svailable for teir
shares, The country of establishment or registration is also their principal place of business.

178 GHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fuw ther year ended 31 Diecenatber 2017
20(b) INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)

Sualure of investment in moierial associates oy al 31 December 2007 and 2006

Ploce of
DBarsiness/eount ry % of wwnership  Mesurement
Nume of rnlh" ol esiablishment inleresi mielhod
Lhongtian Synerpetic Energy Company Limbted
("Lhongtian Synergetic™) Ordos, the PRC 8. 75% Exgquity
Shaanxi Yanchang China Coal Yulin Encrgy Chemical
Company Limited (“Shoanxi Yonchang™ ) Yulin. the PRC 201.43% FEauiry

Summarised financial information for associates

Ser out below are the summarised financial information for associsles which are material to the Group and
accotnied Mor using e equity melod,

Summarised statement of financial position

Lhongtinn Synergetic Shaanxi Yanchang
3 December 31 December 3 December 31 December
2017 20016 017 2016

RME RME (N} M aon R R

Corrend

Cash and cash equivilems 4,515,519 3750813 61,279 339064

Ohther curveni assets (excluding cashh AT16.242 3695, 200 401 L6 2410662

Total current axsels 8,231,761 74350613 4,072.975 2,749,706
Financial Habilivies (escluoding wade pavables) - 12, 1R0OEHD) - {3,450 (00
Oiher cureent Habilives (nelwding trade payables) (10667.708)  (5.ER6.798)  (AT01382)  (1.687.755)
Total current liabilities (10667.708)  (B000.7%5)  (AT00,382) (5,157,755
Non-current

Tatal non-current assels 51690678 50265 566 22,706,635 23,106,488

Financial liabilities (3LATL0000  (30.094.2056) (10.917.724)  (12.6%0,345)
Other labilities (21.623)  (2.043.223) - -

Total non-current Hisbilities (34906231 (22137429  (10017,724)  (12.690,345)
Mel nssels 17,761,108 17.515.952 12,160,504 F028.004
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Foor the year euded 31 Devenber 2017
20(b) INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)
Summarised financial information for asseciates (continued)
Summarised statement of profit or loss and sther comprehensive income
Zhengtian Synergetic Shuanxd Yanchang

7 20 T W6
KM B 006 R B (K RM B i R i

Revenue 3,509,170 11,064,033 987,467
Profil before Income (ax AT6.474 1321063 530,704
Post-tax. profit for the year 245,156 L138.311 559,794
Oiher comprehensive Income it o

Toral comprehensive income for the year 245,156 1,138,311 559,704

Dividends received from the associate during the year - - - -

The information above reflects the amounts preseated inthe financial stitements of the associmes (and not the
Group’s share of these amounts) ndjusted for differences in accounting policies between the Group and the
assaCiates (il moy).

Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Reconciliation of the summarised financial information presented to the carrying amount of its interest in associales

Fhongtiaon Synergetic Shaanxi Yanchang
Summarised fnancial information 01T 2016 7 2006

RALR 060 RME'(W) RAMBO00 RMB000
Opening net assers at | January 17.515952 15933951 BAOZE.09 T.168, 300
Profit for the year 245,150 - IWELRIY 59,704
Capinal contribution from shareholders - 1382001 X, 000000
Others i 3 (5,001 ) =
Closing net assets at 31 December 17.761, 108 17.515.952 12,160,504 H.O28.004
Interest In oss0c s hRRLAIY O TET AT FRCIER LT 2408 428
Carrying value 6 R0 6, 787431 2,651,368 1408428

150 GHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fuw ther year ended 31 Diecenatber 2017
b INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)
Reconciliation of summarised financial information (continued)

Aggregate information of associntes that are not individually material

3 December 31 December

w7 Wie

RMB 00 RMB N

The Groap's share of profii 121428 179,728
The Group's share of mher comprehensive incame - -
The Gruup'a share of tmal ﬂﬂﬂll‘.\m"‘.'ll.‘\l\'l.‘ FICT TR 131,438 1T T8
Agpregate canying amount of the Group®s interesis in these associates 6,841,794 2 512.706

200e) INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

7 26

RATR B0 RM B (N}

Beginning of the yenr 2020163 1. 878,577
Additions 17,008 -
Share of profii 002,117 170,342
Dividends (T2,959) (28,756}
End of the vear 2.626,321 2,020,163

All af the joint ventures are unlisted and there is no quoted market price available For their shares.
Mature of investment in a material joint venture as a1 31 December 2007 and 200 6:;

Place of businessd

country of % of ownership Measurement

Name of entlty establishment Interest methoad
Yan'an Hecaogon Coal Company Limited

("Hecaogou Coal™) Yan'an, the PRC S0 5 Fajuity

Summarised financial information for joint venture

Set out below are the sammarised financial information for a joint venture which is maerial o the Group and
accounted for using the equity method.

AMNUAL REPORT 2017 181
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year bl 31 Devember 2007

20(c) INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED)

Summarised lnancial information for joint venturce (continued)
Summarised stutement of linancial position

Necaogou Coal

31 December Al December
7 T
KB Do RMB TN
Current
Cash and cash equivilems $A0dE 15022
ther current asseis (excluding cashhy 557519 224695
Tutal curreni nssels 051467 230717
Financial labilivies (excluding wrade payables) (O8G,230) 41,300, 00
Other current Habilities (ineluding wrade payables) {T29.609) {422, 0046)
Todal corrent liabilities (1.415839) (1. 722.080)
MNon-currenl
Total non-current assels 4 A51.080 4,517,160
Financial liahilinies [ LRGN {250,000
Uither linbilities (14%,815) (270,852
Total non-current lahilities (358.815) {520.852)
Mol ussels 3 IST.H93 2,513,929

Summarised statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Heeaognu Cosl

217 A6

RM o RM B

Revenue Z0A2, 1 36 1172087
Profit before income tax 1M 619 193,776
Posi-tax profit for the year $4.3,5964 136,772
her comprehensive Income . - -
Toral comprehensive income H43.064 156,772
Dividends received during the year - -

CHIMA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fiw ther sear ended 3 Decemben 2017
200e) INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED)
Summarised financial information for joint venture (continued)
Summarised statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income (continued )
The information above relleces the amounis prcs.uﬁl:nj in the financial statements of the Iil.lnl:l.l wentire (ond nod the
Group's shure of those amaounts) adjusted for differences in accounting polickes between the Group and the joim
venmune (if any)

Reconcilintion of summarised fnancial information

Hecaogou Coal

31 Iecember 31 Degember

Summarised Onancial information w7 o

BB 06 RMBO00

Opening net assets wi | January 2510029 2357157

Profin for the year H4.3,064 156,772

Closing net assets an 31 December 3357 893 2,513,929

Interasis in joini veniures 1L6TR 46 1,256,905

Carrving value 16TE .46 1,256,465
Aggregate Information of Jolnt ventures that are not Individoally material

3 December 31 December

7 2016

RMB DT RM B0

The Group™s share of profit 240,135 91,956

The Group™s share of viher comprehensive income - -

The Growp’s share of todal comprehensive income 240,135 91,956

Apgregate camrying amount of the Group's interests in these joint ventures 947375 T63. 198
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year bl 31 Devember 2007

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE ASSETS

7 W6
RAMB 08 RMB (KR
Beginning of the yvear 5,467,784 5,566,926
Additions a1.331 40,000
Transfemed 1o invesiment in associntes (Nere 2060h0) (1.963,800)
|]i\p:‘#q|l (9, 386) (1, 0000
Increase (decrease) in fair valuge 1,420 2,163)
Impainment provision (41,058} {135.879)
End of the year A 491,691 5467784
Available-for-sale assets include the Tollowing
31 December 31 December
2017 b
RME o6 RM B (W}
Listed securities:
- equity secaritics, listed in the PRC, at Talr valwe 10080 18627
Unlisted scourities:
— equily secarities, o1 cost (Nore) A 458605 5440157
24010891 5467784
Wi These iwvestssemls caificd 6l ool less mfaiimenl fefcsealnl invcusieiih il ogiiny shees of Siliannd calihes Ui do e Baree 5 guiled malkel prsce s
an active bt amd wheoss Gl valug canis b izlichly mrasere]
22. LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES
3 December 31 December
17 A6
RMiony RMEB(n
Finamce lease receivables M7.241 138.204
Others 144,898 147,138
Total 462,139 285342

The long-term receivables are neither past due nor impaired as at 31 December 2007 and 2006, The carrying
amounts of long-term receéivableés approximate their foir values.

184 GHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fiw ther sear ended 3 Decemben 2017

23. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

3 December Al Degember
7 e
RME 00 RMB 00
[Restated)
Prepayments for long-term investments | Nete (al) 3,157,295 21335856
Prepayiments for miniig raghts {Nate () 1,21 5,000 1,357,195
Prepay ments for constructions in progoess and equipment 70,633 31,293
Prepayments for land use rights {Newe (1) ©35 260 Fi3028
Deductible valve added 1ax 176303 511,297
Loams 10 fellow subsidiares (Note fol) OB ES0 811800
Prepaid income 1ax Er AL 82071
hers 554,378 534,942
Tonal 6,554 876 6,897 482
Nistrn
fa) In line wiih the Covnp’s sirategy of eapmading il cosl resmee. e G has eelerod inin g series of agreemenis for (he soguisitine and sedlmocisring
i wowrral haal coul s As the rrdevant Iopal prscohurcs are sl e e sch pay menis are recmded s then non-csreE auets
thi As 1B peleimal legad pricederes felsied e miming rights Becascs snd bind wic coriificste ghc abill in process, such payesciis see sedondcd as silci
witi-currenl amscis, These picpayiicins will be damdbered tu mining righis sed Lisd i tiglis sespocively sgon compibetivn of relaed kegal proedare
] The beans 10 fzllos subsidimies o secconred and epayable aftor [2 months oo e balance sheot daie with the aalerest puie of 4. 73851 0P (16

4 7Y% | e s

24, INVENTORIES

3 December 31 December

w7 216

RATR 0T RMB W)

Cual T 061 530,731
Machinery for sale A 815669 1515319
Coal chemical producis 53828 632,827
Auxilinry materials. spore parts and ools 2. 3TLI186 2412022
7447250 T.39) 899

The provisions for impairment of inventories of the Group amounted o RMB 136,165,000 s st 31 December
2007 (20016: RMB106.879.000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few ihe year ewiled 31 Devember 2017

25. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES

31 December 31 December
7 W16
RME 000 AMB R
Triade receivalbrles, net frode (o) 0,516,466 T.058,599
Mores recelvables (rote (b)) 8,0 644 5, 798, 906
15,513,600 14,457 865
Nistirn
ral Iade revavelles sre snalysed as follis
3 Decmlsrr Sl Ekcepiboa
T 26
RALR (e RLIE e
|rade recerishles
~ Aasndsics ATT Abw 283500
Juimi venimney SEAM4 7.0
Fellrs sishsdioios BT1A4 [METH
~ Thizd pariics 540 R i | 9, T4
Tradc rocotvallen, el 516, Bes TR5E H

Apiag analyels of mbe powhishles hased on daie of delivery of pecds or daie of dendering of sershoes an anch halice sheet daiie bs as (ollows

M Dpcwmber 3 Dewcribey

T JiMe

RANR 0y RAIH e

Within & mvaths LRI LR ]
o praihis = | year BILTEY 1,845,756
B =2 years #1780 [RIRT
T -3 yemiv SIRHET L
Uheee ¥ yrahy BI45TE SRLER
Troda peceaialilen, pross THRAETY K LB e
Lema: Fmpairrresl ol mcaaviblo | TR e E ]
Tinde erevivahles. nel LEAERUEY T hEE_RiE)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fur thw yrar ended 31 Dhecensber 2017

25. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Wisdma; o)

Rk

(L1

Trade recivablon s snaly seud an ol (ceniineed |

Movemenin o ihe peorision for imgamrment o trads recehvflos sy o follows;

leepamning «f the year

Pyowiadan D impaimeend ol reorivahles

Rerverual of provison Tor mpbimenl ol rmezivahles
Regxivahles wisiien ofl daring ths year av snenllaiahle
Ditagpomall ul siiteeiello}es

Ai the end ul the yeur

31 Decvmhber B Mecermibey
T R

RAIN G L CRE
SLE|e5 ARRARY
IAE24T [RLEC T

(B LR Y] 14,101

= ihDeA )

[EELE . L] 1 ATy
AT LELE )

An o ¥ Becember 2007 and J000, ibete are a0 wpalfcam made receivabbes tan mie pasi due bai see nid bepaired. The isdividaally impalred recervables
e iy by s Canbimmin s sl e b T el JiTuliy .

Thete iv s vonceniraiiiog sf crodis plak =1 respeio (0 Wsle seveivables, o e Group his o lige number of oisimers, Soimestioally sl |me sty
leapparnd

The Cirsup dises not hikd mny ooliabiral @ secury

Trade ppoeivabiles fave relaicd perises s wsseonied, bmieeesi-Tnee s sepay shle om lemand bn sooosdance wiih the selevant commsn e ed iain bevmeen
whee Chruvsp il o wvbaedd paartis.

Nosrn swvelvables aie prm ipally bank, scovpismy maes wich matwicy of liss than swe year {(2006: liss than ves year

The cwrrying smams of ks and noses woenvahics @y desaminaed wothe folliwing surronsies:

M DBecymber 3l Dheoenehed

T 201

RALR B R8T

RN EEATI.508 14577 098
LIS Dlallar £*1507) Armls HOLRAT
(R 14457 8RS

The carrying emaems of rsde and noscs reaeivabics appreimaie their far valee

As al 3 December 3007, poies receivahbon wich smouni of RV 088000 0 2016 RME DRS00 pe pledged o banks for moles payebiss
i e RMEB 2SS0 000 (3006 RSN, 9A T I0HI.

A al M Doambwer D01 T, sotgs reqivables wiih s of BAE LRS00 3006; B ME 192,585,000 5 sy pladged o harks (sr bomosiags smossiad i
A AR TR {30 1 B SR R L,

Asal M December 2017, made recoreshles: il smevent ol BB 200,000,000 § 2006; RME DT 500,000 ) 2 plavdged i hanks far horremings smoanied s
Lt o (00 | 30 LT S IR TR

Traaafars ol Besmcks] ssasis

A at A1 [ecmmsher 3017, hank accopeancs note f R 100,85 000 (3006 BAMP 198000} nad EMBRG]TALOM0 (300A; BN 2, HHAY]000) = e
i hanks aed cnd o ilar nupy ol the Unrep, hui werg nol dergengmi sed 3s (he Ciroap has ol bansd errcadl the sigralicast risks ol rewands
weksing o iheso nows

As st V1 Dcomber 3017, iba Gireup indiorsed snd d T ap— . g b BT A0 01, 00 (0 16 MBS G21 4325000
e sapplicrs and hapks, bs sccordaae 1 ke relevat baws in the FRC, S boliders of the motcs roecivable have s nght of recsure againe the Group i
e insuang hanks defub payment, In the apinen af the direstnn of the Canspeny. th Cesp has rsnsfemed sshatpiially all she rids and rewasds ol
emcrship relatimg b dhews noics reovivabie, amd screrdimgly dererogrised the (ol samying of the meicy bl asd |
apables

The manimum ERpinarg div lewi Eroew fhmf'l aunuming iwekeman, al wny, i# ihe enidorecd Al discoanicd wees reccivallo oguals i b camyang
amsussi. In ihe opstion of the directon of the Company, the Fair values of the (eoup®s contiming ipshament in e dereoogmisnl netes reecivabls o
wal sl pudficeai.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year bl 31 Devember 2007

26. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

3 December A1 Degcember
2007 Xila
RMB 06 AMB )

(Restated)

Advances to suppllers fnate (al 1,370,953 1,292 804
Entristed loans {nare () A2 000 1,462 00
Interest receivable i, 3EH 74,6938
[divklends receivahle 207 At R5.970
Loans to the Parent Company and fellow subsidiaries fnele (e)) 642,189 1, 188000
Other anounis due from related partics. gross fmole éd)) 737172 1,210,551
Other amounts due from thied parties. gross (oo fel) 2,111,413 1493 858
72T, 761 T.307.971
Less: Impairment of prepay ments and other receivables foote (00 (445,256) {379,272
Prepay ments and other recebvibles, netl fnene (g1l 7,182,508 1428600
Wintrd
[F1] Adiasees b sapplicrs are asehsal as Fellsis
31 Drcvmber B Ecenher
T 2016
RMR O A8 o0
iRenimied)

Adiamces i sapplicru

— Mabischiies &ATY BIET
Fellow siilnilmiie 0L %0
Third pariics 1318761 [ M Bk

1ATa 95} [t ]

Asm U1 Bevemben 300 T amd 2000, advenced an eviaies pom ivs wre mecwrrs) ond mageesi-free

[ 1] Fimirusienl bane o anabysed s follaws,

Ji idecemlaay M Bhcorrmibae
it Hiih
LATL R RATH (a0

Emirusied lnans
— Jusird vembures fuee il FTEa [RLEATT T
— & fllorw aabsiliary inte (20 - | {0,k
A0 o [T

188 GHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fiw thw sear ended 31 Diecenaber 2017

26. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Wty fovmtivaed)

i Emirusicd liars my smabysed a8 follines; jesniimeed)

i An i 1) Decembay 2007, dhe amirvabed Foan o @ goinl venture srasusienl o B MHLG0000 (3006 RTS8 HELNM ) i emios il ard
repapobls in 2008 with s imicresi rate of 5, Y90 per amsorm 3616 RMBES0 0000 M0 wily an iserest ppie of & S0P and BN B00, 00,000 sjh
an irspresd rete of 3 209 per ananm)

st 3 Dacamsey 1017, the rmivwsiod boan 10 wentery aresniea do BN §O0C, D0, 000 4 20 16 RNERID2000,000) b umsesured sl

repayahis i 201K with am isewme ra of 6, 18% [T Erne

diid A i 1] Devcmber WA, ik cmirasdod lnan do g Tellow subsidery amonied o B 15000 s ossecared and repayable in BT, of which
RN 00, (040 0000 with am mdereak rade of 6655 smd RS 000 0000 wiith an imicrest rsie ol 6096 por ssme,

(5] Lians inv the Paresi Compary anl Gellow subsadiaries are umecued arl erpayable within 17 sumths fnem (b Balaners sheei e with the imennd mie
deaging [ 4.35% in 4. 798 pér aneum

oy her amowals die from relsidd pasiies are aeslysed o filles

M Decrmbver N Eevernben
amT 2
LAl R KhIH 6
Aivwbinta Jis Troam palated parrad s, gross
LTI T T N R AT
Fellim utnsdianion ate HTosn)
An assnciate of Chis Lol G o WX LA[LRE L}
TRt 1210581
[Lesa: Lympairment ol recenables EEDH s
Aprmranis Jue Trem relaimd paroes, me TITEw 120k Nm
Hher amowals tae from filsed paftics aic openceed. istcopd Broe dnd epayablic on domsnl.
7] Apiag sialyeis of other aiiins due fom thifd paniss e eech balssce daie is di il
M Decomber M Drosarnben
07 LI LY
ATy (LR
iBsnimgdy
Within § your [FETTATY [F LA
1 =2y LI L AWEGIR
3} yrmni [T el
hgr § jeain AvLRIP S0 Ak
diher amowaia e $rom il paciies, pss i Al T AUT HAA
Jows: Ipairment of resnahles ISR FLTS T
Lhher amowain dee hem dend petes nei 174483 0 HE R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few ihe year ewiled 31 Devember 2017

26. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Ny frvodivmndi
i Th: porsiabusns Toor pvapuairme ot il illy relsios b susmmis dag o ihird pasiies and pelasd pariin

Mivvemani a iha perowissn Do imipainmaai ol peepsy et sl salay rocoivabdes am as Dl

3 Decrasber A} Dcsernbey
37 3A
RALR Owy RkIH Ty
R
Aj ithe bogimning of the year ITHIETY LA ]
Porvrwwisan i imgpagimrnd o reorvahles [JRS. kg (PEITE]
Revereal of prosisos for inpasmaomi of mesvablzs [ F-EE T P2
IHapomal off sibyicliarics AT P3Nea)
Al the endl ul the year 445,258 5Te T2
gk The Ty P i e [ o b reces vablas appson e deel Lalr valaes
i Thene are mo oollsemds for oiber eoeivables
i The warying smssmsis of piber reccivables are e meminmed in ihe eflowiag omencies
M Decymber 51 Ehcceishen
m7 e
RAE By kT8 oy
(LR
URR 1 EAed Tui LR LB
LISE bl | .
Awizalian Dl ks (~“A0IEF L ]
Rapamse Yeu “IFY™} 4.3
Hoiia Wi | “KRW™ 1257
ERSD I i, | £l 2y
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fawr thaw yoar ended 31 Docember 1017

27. CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS

3 ecember 31 December
7 W06
RME @00 RMB 00
(Hestated)
Resirictzd bank deposits (nene (al) 2455041 L919.510
Term deposits with inbtial terms of over three months 6,174,311 3455113
Cash and cash equivalems 10,097 653 9,920,542
- Cash on hand 735 L4
Dreposing with banks and other financial institions 10,006,918 9,919,450
18,727.607 15,295,165
Wk
a) Hesticied Sk doposls masdy snclode the doposits sel aside fiw the cxrinsancetsl roserstion fesd asd e trans(ormation (urd as syuied by i
wegulatione, the deposiis ol sude T land ichabiBaalion, leiter of crodil deposiin, bask aoccpisae hill deposis, loites of pemssice dopesils amd Ching
ol Fonasa 'y maulainey sewrey depoaite in e People®s Haak of Chea
[LT] Fer the year ended 31 December 0T, the interest iwies on deposits ranged froe 0 30 0 & DT § 10106 00000 jo 3155 ) per annum
(5] As at 31 Becember JIMT, depmite mmossiig o R HSTS 5550 06 (J1F & RMBSTHLAZRINN wr pledpad i hanks for ssssce ol hank sceeplascs moies
arweiiited o RMEB 1, F72,004 0000 | 5016 BALRTS2 860, (03]
iy Dioproiis amel wash and cosl copunvalents are deneminated in the ullvwieg corencrs
A Dieermbser 8 Mece b
7 M6
AR LR
AR el )
LB LA HIE IS, 153253
LISE bR Y 1 40 108
iher camrecics #4001 R
TEIXT 607 13295 1A%
Cast and bask, doprsits my privsipally BN H-dosmimmed deposits ploved wiih hanks in ibe PRE. Ths comvervion off BEMB-Soonmassted dopesiiy ipio
fiwvign corengcias snd remitisres oan of iths PRC @y subject w0 comain PR reles and repelaiom of foeips v hags comml promaelgsicd by ithe PRC
NI
il The canying smanmi il bank deposis sppresimaies their fair vake
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few ihe year ool 31 Devember 2007

28. TRADE AND NOTES PAYABLES

3 December 31 December
27 W6
RME o0 RME 00
Trinbe payables faete fal) 19,540,204 18,113,862
Mores payahle 2932106 .06, 254
13 492310 21,160,146
Wiy
ia) Trade payables mw snalyssd as follws:
1 Diecrmiser 3 Bhocrmbe
w7 e
Lk R T
Trade payahley
— Felline absadsanes LT, ) bAES 596
A joird vealun 1547 272
— Aamossisic LELH L] (AR LY
~ Third partira 13377, 7l |5 56F
1% 568, 2 1R 113, BAT
Trade payabbes dise 10 relaed panies md aasecuresl imeres-ree and payable 8 sccordance willh e relevam comrmy anteeed It bovacen the Choap
and thy related parties
Aging snalyuds of wals pay ables om oach balanees et dats hased om ilate of delivery ol grasts snsl servim novelved ki o Gl
A1 Decrmbscr B Dbt
1w JME
AR KM N
Lcwa thiii | yoas 14, 11,957,383
1 =7 peais 1 AT 2 JATE TaE
T= ) pemiv (B LI
fhver 3 yeann 18T T8 18,133
1% 568,204 PRI REY
(L] Tha sserying smsvesis ol irads and woses payables aro denomsinsted in ik Jillowing commgiss
3 Deveslers N Dhenibat
T &
WAL D e ]
HMB JTAVL M pA MG W L
Ls0 LTI 1218
AU ¥ I
JiAvi e P NEL R E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Faw the year ended 3] Docember 1017
28. TRADE AND NOTES PAYABLES (CONTINUED)
7] The carrying smanasis of rads and noses payasbes approvimsie iheir i s

iy Ab ai M Drecemic 3007, torm depoalis amnenicd 5 HAIRSTS 500 000 (2006 RMBAT, 63,000 aic pledped b baake for issascs of bank scomptance
woicn amismmicd G BT ST, 034 000§ 3006, W TS K60 000 p | et TTivN

A ai M Dgcembay 2017, poies pecpivahlys with smoupt of BREEG, %8000 § 2016 BMEIE 3810000 s pledged 1o Bapls (o0 soles paysbles
amaupsed s RNA DR SO0 000 2006, RMB I 95 2000) Mok 150e))

29, ACCRUALS, ADVANCES AND OTHER PAYABLES

3l December 31 December
2m7 2006
RMB o RMR N
{Restated)
Customer deposits and recelpts in advance (rode {al) 2070049 26K HED
Payables for acyuisition of subsidiaries hlB925 | (W07, 23
Payihle for compensation for local mining companics 187,547 20,6400
Dividends payahle 283002 332604
Payahles for site restorution 227,704 218,308
Mineral and water resource compensation payable A7.184 40,338
Salaries and staff welfare payable 1,444,027 835,757
Interest payable Bl R45 813,536
Payahles for mining rights { Nore 350 2030609 250,460
Advance from o non-controlling interest of a subsidiary 187,261 128,852
Contractors” deposits 287000 555,126
Deposits from fellow subsidiaries (more (bl 5377298 3402818
(hher umounts due to related partics fame {e)) e 522 571629
Other amounts due to thind partics 1,617.483 2,013,281
14, 514046 12,736,157
WiE

[F] Cushimer de el mnl coveipie e mhancr e analysed as lolloss
31 Decrmber B Eccertibes
o7 2iHs&
EAL o R

Wlustitmes ideresiis maal revels ie mbamces

Fellrs subuadtics LR 2%
= Juim FEmlne - 33
Myt 3 L] A | e
Thied parties 1ad1. 50 RV
LATRIR AR KRS

ANMUAL REPORT 2017 193

278/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few ihe year pobesd 31 Devember 20017

29. ACCRUALS, ADVANCES AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONTINUED)

Nister; fromtaandi

b The balasce peprascas fallow sebaigdianiss” deposiis in the saving sccoort @ China Cosl Finsnce T Lk §Thina Cosl Fnass™k a 4% awned
smhageary ol e Comguey. Ty ieposils ore ansoume @il payabls om demand o ihes within 12 mawihs rom B kalancg sheci date, ath iienesi raies

wanped Froen AR e L1559 por snnen

(4] Uhher amosmis dag s mlaind paties s anabysd bekow

A irrrasberr b Dhewermbed
7 Bl10]
RAFE T [P R ET ]
Aimsiiabs dum 1o ieliatend i lien. s
Paseni Compans I Ewi I Ba BTN
Fallvm subvidusrian 200,961 and il
Assin st Aoty
i ventures = g
foass] ATl
Armounes dus In mwised pariies ore usscowred, ingsicu- ieee and pavatis on demaral
(L1} The cerrying s of scmab slvance sl siher peysbles griwovimste thein fair valuzs
[F] An at FIl Deoember 2007 aml 216, e curying ot of socruals and viher peyahies srealll demmunied in KME
30, SHORT-TERM BONDS
3 December 31 December
017 k11,3
RATEOO8 RMBOG60
Shon-term bonds EXLUIRIIT 3, (K, (00

On 20 July 2017, the Company issucd RMB 3, 000,000,000 one-year shor-term bonds with o par value of
RMB 1M each and received o net proceeds of RMB2 90250, 00 after deducting the underwriting commission of
BEMB7. 500,000, These bonds earry a fixed coupon rute of 4.535% per anoum and the interest charge will be paid
when the bonds become due.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fuw ther year ended 31 Diecenatber 2017

31. BORROWINGS

3 December 31 Degember
2017 Hila
RME 000 RMB iR
Short-term borrowings
RBank loans nnd loans from other Ninancial instimtions
- Becured (note (e)) 120,885 250,883
Guaranteed (uere (o)) 139,000 30,6000
- Unsecured 00, 148 283,148
6,956,033 5,573,031
Long-term borrowings
Bank loans aisd loans from olbier Diviicial institmlions
= Secured (note (el 3297584 5350643
~ Ginarantecd (nore (o)) 1,826,494 1287576
- Unsecured 51,493,905 51,849,524
S6,017.0933 59.4%6.743
Loans from non-controlling interests
- LImsecured T2 00k 162 LN
56,779,933 59,658,743
Less: amount dee within one year under current labilities (13,6546, 106) (16 061.810)
43,083,827 43,495,933
Total borrowings 63,735,966 66.231.774

AMMNUAL REPORT 2017 195

280/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few ihe year ool 31 Devember 2007

31. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Wiy
fal A 31 Dhocemter 31T, il Groap's losg-term hommings wore epayable as fllvss
31 Beormbser b Ecewmibon
a7 036
AR e (TR
Rark lars swl bam from sther ficascisl imstiisijors
~ Wiiksn nne Brar 1.0 80, s 1, LRI RAD
— Hetween sme s iwo peam R L] I 0w TR
— Beiwren jwn and five yean 33,0 Te T 1T T
- [y fivg years T RIS | EAYE 404
FAPTERTY v 48, 1AL
Lasars fivitid moss cvintivlling sieiests
Hetmern wne il lou o Pt -
= Hetween 1w aind Bwe years [C AL e, (W
Uhver live year R, i (Rind L]
[LRRLL [Rindll i ]
iy Al H Drecembr 200 T, B eapuiars of the Goup’s lemosings aic o (nllvs
31 Decwmlers 3 Doceribed
am7 2008
RAL b LR
Finadll duse Ssrsiiaciings 13858047 LA T2
Warlahle-qse TaiFwings 5] ARENTY S0
B TNE i BRI
it intages T el o il e [t i ihicn gl i crsmie il ke ol Pk e Char: Ehirigg”s Bty re i Kl
I Devwnilen B Ehun b
ann B{iE [
Fingudl ause hormowings AW1% e h SN L N
Wariabli-rese bonowings 1% e R RIS e bR
(5] Anai M Dresemiber 2007 anad 2006, all bommedngs wede dénvminaicad in RME
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fur thwe prar endend 31 Dixember 1017

31. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Notenr povmimsind|

il The peeraniced hormomings sy os fallawy;

3 Decwmlar Bl Docember
T A
AL sl D
Cimimsiend by
Griidborn Parymiing Lyvewtasenl Holdiigs Civap ©o, Lid G5 HER T R
Nishong Fergy Grosip T, Lil I5LHE I T3S
e Einrmguany el Sharsl Ciing Coad [V RATENE
Lisimmsng Eleciie Croup Cu., Lid T M
1.ARE 0 IMTAM
il The wectired borresaings arc a Iollows
M Dvwwster b Ehogymibary
i 3
RAPR Dy FArdl Ty
Secural by
- Properiy. plan and oyuipmimi ERTFE S LA T
— Land wsi raghts B0, Ik 24 iy
Mg righve - W
Trnile and wasies mooeivahles IAEREL FIFR LA
Tetad ERIEN L] LB1RA
All the it harniswings of the Cieimig aie shssciiies bank kasss
32. LONG-TERM BONDS
31 December 31 December
27 2016
RALE O RATH Y
Bonds puyuhle 26,770,347 25,744,417
Commission payable - noen-current b, (M1 1 56,000
26, 560,347 25,900,417
Noiri:
i 1 10 Seppmber 2011 the Company |somtd 50000000 corporate boads with & par valies of RMBICO pach iad seceived 5 tonal procesils of

RSB IR, The baisds are ully repayelsls sn |9 Sepiember 2000 % wher ihey bovum: due. These Bonds CuTy @ coepon poe of 2 11% dsmiiin as)
bt i carpe w11 e pald i 19 Sepomber snually o cach of e (ollos g seves yesrs. The effectoe intenes) fme b 35% per anmam

In sdebrsen, the Cismparey in obdigend o ey HSTIERD D040 C04) 400 the wndberwriler as 1l widersimieg commms jon, which i payahle in e ven mslalments ol
RS2, 00000000 apmually. Fies immalimees of BMIEE 2000 000 was pabd on 19 Sepueoder 202 when ihe tasssoon was comploied and e sene smesanm
m ppalike on 19 Sepinods=g jo calool the Rl ing s yran
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few the year coled 31 Dewember 2007

32. LONG-TERM BONDS (CONTINUED)

Wi dentiaard |

(BF w3 by 3, the Company isssed $0000 00 corprtms bonds with 3 par valus of BN 180 cact sad srceived & sl procesds of BRI D01 200 000
T borials are fully repayable on I8 luly 2000 whin ticy brveost due. These bomds carry o ooupon fabi of 52555 per ansiin asd the iniceoal charge will
B padd v 2% July snaually nesch of ihe olbowing seven yeam. The ellevilve isberesi raie s 5,509 i s

In sdibition, fe Company 15 shbsged s pay KBRS, 000 400 w0 the ssslersrer s the wnderariiing commission, which s payahlc in svwen imsiglmesis
ol FEAAE 120000 (D il Fiiad aistalmeat of HAMEE2 000000 win paid o 25 baly 2003 when e Qaassction % ek Commpleed ml the sime sl s
payible sn 75 July in esch ol the lalewing sin year

(3] in IR Sep her 2011, the Company isdusd 10,000,000 gorporals Sonds with o par vabes af KMBIO0 cach amld recwived o ksl procesds af
TR R, R OO KN, The bosads aie fally iepayabl m [B Scpiribes D000 mben they Booo slug. These bumls csity @ coujon tale of 30805 po anim
and the intered changs will be paid o |§ Sepiember aneually in cach of the fallrsing scven yean. The clfective bnlerest rale s S 83% per asnemn

In addiien., the Company in obyged i pay A ER4 061 000 10 the wndpramicr s e srlereming conmadanlon, which s payabie in woven msisinmis ol
M §2000, 5000 sisimally. As apived with ibe ssloiwiied Rrsl invislmen) of EMBIZE0000 win pakd en 18 Sepiemiled 200040 gl e same il s
jrayablc on 19 Seplenvher in s of the Bellw ing sy pean

(1} e 13 Ukloser 24, Shanghai Daiun jssaed 10,000,000 corporats hands wiik 3 per valee ol KMBI00 cach and soooived @ net peoceeds ol
B RRS, 000,000 alier dheductisg vt undersriting cemmission of BYC2,000.000, The bosbs are fully cepaysbil on 23 Ocurber 200% when they
Mo dus. Thena hands carmy oo juis rale of 5 300 per ataum and e istared charge will be paid in 33 Octoben snmislly in each ol &e fullising

M yeare. The effectve sicfest rae s 3805 per asion

o] On 1T Fame 2004, b Company oesed 190,000,000 corporase bamils witk & par vabse of KMINED each awd received @ 1o0a] procoeds of
RVAE 10,5080, 56000, 200, The homdds aur Tally repayable im BB Jume 2027 sbew ey hevome dos. Thess hoadds cormy & coupes rili of 4§55 per smurm aml
e imrevsh chmge wil] b pualil s Y0 Jose sninlly bs sach of s lollisisg wven searn. The @ Meonwee inienes) et 1s % 35 g snram

In adudinboms the Coanpamy |5 obiliped s pay BNETHLOA DOCUNED 1 (B anderariien i e esderaviting commbasiom which i payable (0 sives imsnlness
ol RNEH24 UMM grimnlly. As agread with ibe widerstiber, i insalmed of EMBI MRG0 was puid en 18 Juse 2005 whon e anssiion was
crmmpileted sl e aaime st (o payable on (8 lane s sack of the fnllising sin yeam

ifi O 30 Sty 300T, (e Curnpamy |avid §0,000,000 corporsse bosds wiih o par vabes of BRI P00 cach ard peceived @ nen provesds s &0 00,000
abier deducting the smdcssriting commessien of IVMBYIHO.00). Theae bends carry 8 cospon raie of 48079 per saum sith am of $ years the
et ahargs will b paid 20 baty swsslly, The Company o evniibid o adjoan e craipes rete s ibe onad ol i ahisy yoar will S o ghes off edewipios
sacrcivable by the bund holdon.

The buids e imiially recopanicd of the anssint of the joiad pocecds nel of B crmmnssn panl o payable oa e dates of isseance. The arciued
ipirat smal ihw urmemi potees of commnisson payahle sy recimded au inisrest payabls and inler pay shles s folles

M Becomlr 3 Kb
T ik
LR WAL TNy
Iy payasle for lisng-ic o hends Snd dn 540,730
Canrsiasien payehls - durmem [ETRUY L
pUEE S Y (ST T
The [ vales of lioag:iorm oy v o (ellees:
M Dcrman i M Demibwi
T 1
KA By PR R
Loeg-scrm baisds T Sh 1000

Tt fir vailises of Tt borids ste within Level | of he far valde Beranchy
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fuw ther year ended 31 Diecenatber 2017
33. DEFERRED INCOME TAX

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidited statement of financial position, certain deferred s assets
and Habilities have been offset, The following is the analysis of the deferred tas balances for financial reporting
Urposes:

3 December Al December

w7 T
RMB 00 RMB N
Deferred tax Habilithes:
Drelerred 1ax assels 3,783,753 3982 306
Dy ferredd 1ax Bahilities (5,988,603} {6, 738,669)
(3. 204,850) {3.756,363)
The gross movements on the defemed fax account are as follows:
M December 31 December
LY 6
RMB 00 RME DN
Beginning of the year 13,756,363} 305 008 )
Disposals of subsidiaries (Nore 18] (20,0009 (40, 182
Acquisition of a subsidiary - [8.349)
Credited 1o profit or boss (Nere 13) 571477 GHT.625
(Charged) credited 1o pther comprehensive income {(Neve 1.35) [A55) 541
End of year (3,204, 8500 13,756,363

Deferred income tx sssets ane recognizsed for tax losses carried-Torward and deductible temporary differences
1o the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through future taxable profits is probable. The Group
had not recognised deferred income wx assets in respect of certain subsidiaries’ accumulated 1ax losses of
RMEBE L1503 18,000 (2006: RMB1, 134,708 0000 and deductible temporary differences of RMB 1,229, 169,000
(200 6: RMBATE 9300000 respectively as at 31 December 20017, The accumulated tox losses will expire between
2018 anc 2022, The Group did not recognise these delermed income tax assels as management believes that i
i= more likely than not that such tax losses and deductible temporary differences would not be utilised in the
foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few ihe year ewiled 31 Devember 2017

33. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

Tus losses that has not been recognised as deferred income tax assels will be expired in e following years

M Deceimber 31 December

m7 A6

RMBE oo RME (MR}

017 - 55,373
2008 1,267 107,272
e 152,532 1 801,304
3020 201,521 217258
021 e, HTT 574,501
2022 K021 -
1,150,218 1,134,708

The movement in deferred income tax assets and linbilites during the year, without 1aking inte consideration the
offsening of balance within the same tax jurisdiction, 15 as follows;

D ferred 1ax assels:

Deduibile
lemparary
dillerences
urising from
Trial  Unrealised Tax Impairmeni  investments in heerued
prsdaction predii Insses Amirtisation of assels  obelillaries ovpenes (iehers Tatal
RMBOHG  RMBEG0S  RWAT™D  RMEON  RWR EMBTGD  RMBWGD  RAETMGF RMBG0
A0 1 January 2006 163,300 IHEY  LTu5Y L8506 165874 - 111,781 7% 250719
(Chargedwiredited i
prefii of low (B0A) ERTCH FRE (21,20} HIW 40 15 4 ST
Acquistizmof a
wibsidiary - - - - 11 - - - 110
Diapesaal of spbsidaries - - [521) - I163561) - - - (#LIED)
A3 December 2006 03, B&5 l30.3E1 1AMAIT kT2 179965 1240 127683 JES430 3ORLTH
Credied\charpsd)
profit of |ow 1w 4E714) 70,158 nm 117,188 S3inl 145476 INNTE L6
Diipeosal of subsidianies - - 14,7i| - |17 88K - - - | 2L56)
A1 M Decembar 2017 LT WwT LS 11371 . LN 16,759 FES BN L ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fiw thw sear ended 31 Diecenaber 2017
33. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)
D ferved vax labiliies:

Faie vabae  Falr valie

sdjuximents  adjusiments

nol deductible bor Delerred

Mining faads fortax  mvailablefor- siripping
Depreciation (e falh pirpoie  iale dwicls cals. Otkers Tatal
RKIE 0o RAE o0 RATE "0 RWE'&0 LR RME %0 WA 0
Ai 1 Janaary 2006 (3,1721) [E TS ALY ] T 18,205 (B2 ih )
Crodtadfcharpad i peali or boss 1389 fraa Bk . . 4512 055
Credited 10 other compreiensive income - - Hl - : 1]
Acquisstion of 3 subsidiary : - (3450 - - - A
4131 Decomber 2016 21,3133 (Tobdda)  (RO2004TH (L755) - 454 (6EITIEY
Crodeadcharpad w peali o boss 1144 ik 14451 - {141,970 4511 $ LYy
(harged o ceher compoehem ive icome - - - (155 - - (L]
Disponca] of subwidiznes - - A - - - Ln
A1 3] December 2017 (11,188 (W5 4B6) (5 8063.550) (LN IEY (141.970) (63 (73R8
e T LN | EE——

Nede

fal Parvmani s corimie repulsiions of the PR grverene i, the Diosep s eeopueinl bnossi sskile amemni s For ibe linote deselopmsent Tands i Makes 5T (b aaleiy
Fupsd Mz 37 (23l iesnad s Envir m fusel Moz 37 (i i and wanlzsshle devchopoesi Tund (Nule 37 @ik, eollecivcly

the “rniing lunds™. Hedre 3 Aial 2001, Bis thonc armotings il are dehicible i Ly pespses when ey aie sl aside bail st chpemsed & bes ficy s
bl for scvouiming puiposs, & defenrod tan labilicy bs tecorded fis the iessporary Bifferences s ioipecs of eavess smenl of fisds dediscied Fa s
P

Ncrriilling 1 & mew PR 1 regalballnn elfecibve from | My 300 1, Nbine dewefopssen N i sl Frnds s oo e a5 dedet e when they st
el wide ul only taa dedictible when they are wilised. As sich. o sddilicnal defomred 1o lishiliny will be peacrsied fin these mining fouls rem | May
2001 e ands.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the year bl 31 Devember 2007

34, EIA{S}}"ISSIUN FOR CLOSE DOWN, RESTORATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL

27 Xila

RMEB 000 RMEB N}

HBeginning of the vear 1LATR, 108 1,332,372
Imterest charge on unwinding of discoums 3g.025 40,569
Provision s 80,600
Reversal (47,538) -
Paymsents (23,712) (T5442)
Emd of the vear 1,365,798 LATH 108
Less: current podtion [1H,950) {25, 758)
LMo 848 1.352.350

Mining activities may result in land subsidence, which could lead to losses to the residents of the mining
argas. Pursuam to the relevamt PRC regulations, the Group is required to make compensation payments o the
reskdents for their losses resulting from land subsidence, or 0 restone the mining aneas back w cermin acceptable
conditions.

Uinder existing Iegislation, managemem believes thar there are no probable Habilities thar will have a material
adverse effect on the financial positien or resulis of operations of the Group. The PRC government, however, has
maowved and may move funher wowards the adoption of more siringest environmental standards, Environmenial
liahilities are subject 1o considerable uncenainties which affect the Group's ability 10 estimate the altimate cost
of remediation efforts. These uncertninties include: §i) the exaet nature and exient of the contamination 1 various
sites including, but not limited to, coal mines and land development arcas, whether oporating, closed or sold,
(i) the extent of required cleanup effons, (i varving costs of aliermative remediation strategies, (v) changes in
environmental remediation reguirements. and (v} the identification of new remediation sites.

The provision for close down, restoration and envirommental clesn up cosis has been determined by managemen
based on their past experience and best estimate of fuwre expenditure by discounting the expected expenditures
1o their net present value, However. in so far as the effect on the land and the environment from current mining
aclivities becomes apparent in future periods. the estimate of the associated costs may be subject to revision in ihe
futwre, The amoeunts provided in relation (o close down, restortion and environmental clean up costs e reviewed
at least annwally based wpon the facts and circumstances availoble an the time and the provisions are updated
sccordingly.

e GHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fuw ther year ended 31 Diecenatber 2017

35. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

07 6

RATR a6 RMR (KN

Payabbes for mining rights 580,188 744,847
Others 447,523 278,861
1,027,711 1,023,708
Less: current pornion ( Node 29) (203,609 1256,450)
R214.012 T67.242

Wintr
The parparlies for miming rights e muinly the unpaid halamces of S oo deraiion for parchasng mising fighis

Auwconding h relrvam paschse sprecmenis, comidersibens sz paid by nsiabmes before Ageil 2021, The cureenl gortion of e payshlos is imchded in oihor

Fayahles i Nase 2y

36. SHARE CAPITAL

Number of Shure
shaires capltal
ftheieraarneds b RMB
Al 31 December 2006 and 2017;
Domestic shares (*A shares™) of RMB L.00 cach
= heldd by Ching Coal Groop 7.605.208 7605208
= heldd by other shareholders 1,546,792 1,546,792
I shares of RMB 1O each
= held by o wholly-owned subsidinry of Ching Coal Group 132,351 132351
- held by ather shareholdiers 3974312 1974312
13,258,663 13,258,663

There is no movement in the Compuany s issued share capital during the year ended 31 December 2007 and 200 6.
Notrs
(1] The A iliates tapll sl passu, o o] sualeita | deapecnd. with the H ihanes

s A o 3 Dheccmbun 100 T and 3016, Cluna Cval Hisg Roag Cempany Lismiiel a sSolly swnod sebosdary of Clom Coal Goougy, held sppiosamaicky
BA2340, TR W Shares ol U Cotinpaiy, stpivecnsrg ansind | 005 &f the Conpany s il shaie capilal
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few the year coledd 31 Dz mber 2007

37. RESERVES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

Statwlary Falmre Ihker Frrds
Capital reiere Gaseral develspmenl Sabety  elted 0 Trandufion Otker  Retaboed
ese Tt Feserie tand fand  oal minieg mWNT RN cEmagp
BREO RN kU0 RMBYWO KR RUEON RMEW0  RWEYGD MO0 MDY

fmtr al (e by focee ) faste &)

Fsbunce ol | Jamaary M35,

m wrigiml slaled s AWIED 1230 435 R 1 MLHG 57y aZmEl IATAATE T0ME%0e

SN S — S — S —

bt of bunsiess combination

mtader onmmsn conire

faoe el 181 - - - (1418 - s REX 1
Rasbwace o1 | Jomaary 2006,

frestaled) Npedr  LWLRN 1359 A5 MAR O LM3He Ml GRSl s WATLIN
Froli fix the e (restaied) - - - - - - - = LNeE LG
(e creprehessive

Tt e dreilmad| - - - . : . pLIN ] {1822 ! s
Approprations - f 1k 129,500 134,75 MG IR . 1] .
Stare of oer cheasge of e

i i e vl - - - - - - - LRI REiL] -
Courburions | - - - . - . - . L |
Acquiibom of nos-costenllng

interesdy - - - - - - - T - M3
Lioea of scomral ever mobsidires - - - EHI 455 -
(iders - - - - . . - (3480) . (58
Balence a1 }| December 246

{restaled) T2 A0 K 1T 38 I RN 16 AETLEN  NAMLNT  TRLEESANT
Fufit fir the year - - - - - - - - LW 1AM
[rder comprehessive faome - - - - - - LT L5 S [T
Apprope stioes - (184 - 1MW EMTH BTMNN - = L -
Swe of other chanpe of reserve of

cies 15 oiml vemmres - - - - - - - Halh ] -
Divickneds - - - - - - - - SIBREL)  (SIREEN)
Acisition of ssbsiciaries ek

(osmmon oomial (st (¢ - - - - - = = |5 = [LEE
Liara of comral over whaifires aMl - - Wty - - - - L] -
(efers - - - - - - - - Wy amn

Fabener o | December INT  JLBSSIT 400w BEMIY LS BAN LEU] SIS AFMTH NUTIE TR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fur thw ywar emded 3 Dexember 1017

37. RESERVES AND RETAINED EARNINGS (CONTINUED)

A
al Rigiupwy rraerve lusds

In semidance with the PR Compazy Law and the Company's aricbes of svasciation, e Company o imguired (s st aside 108 of i profls afier ias
3% drssimined s scenlangs wilh ibes relovant soooaniing piscaples sl finansial regwlaiions spplicabls i ihe PRC comgeules "PEC GAAF) and
wrguiasions applicably s ihe Conspany, e ths siaivmny ressms Tunds wanil s ey wackes 30 of the mgiviend capiral of the Compaay, The
appropriation i the rracrve must b mads hefaee sny distibutinn of divideads 1o agaity holdon hefoer roaching SF3 (hreshald mestioned dhave. The

sty surplus rowrve can by werd Bs offasl previoes yean' kosers, 17 any, aml pan of e sty sunplus rowrve can be capitalised s the Crsspany s
whary cogual provided that the amouss of sach. reservy remsssag aluer the capana lisanon shall nan T loss s 298 of b share capiis] of e Comgany,

iy Fatuye dcveiopmcn Femil

Parvemnt i the relevast PRO regulasions, the Grosp i requined i sol suble sn sseei s o Dutere developrment fend st WMBH 1a IMBR (3015: RAHA
s MBS per fen ol mw cool minsd. The Bl con e ussil e Nt desebpmest ol b coal meisg opeaaiions, and s el svallshle Tor disiriduios e
wharrhibdors, Lpon incoerimg gealifying develipmmi sygerlines, se opeivslon s shoalil be msbenm from fare dovehpment P s reimsd
carsiags

el Salicty s

Tarummni &s cortain regulatines imsned by ibe Miriry of Finsnos (00 M) o the Siaie Adminivrton of Wink Seiery (655 E TSR of the PRC, the
sahsidistics of the Campany nhich sre engaged in coad mining arc roquired o el ade an smesnt o s sslsly fund 3 BN s BMIEHI per bon of re
enal minal, The subsidsaney ol the Comgury whach are engaprd in cosl-chemical, machinesy mamedactering, metablurgy aml siber selovasi business
are roguined in sl aside s s of corlai poreralage o reveais e a sty fand. The safely fesd cam be wed sty facslitios and covimmen

amgrevement, amd 15 neit availabls for dis
tmmslerred Trevii il p Fasmal b prisitod waimings.

i wharhedders. Upon iscaning gualilying sefcty copemdiue, an cyuitalesi ssousl shosld b

1] et Femds felevant in coal memmg

il Trammi) ium sl envi | restoraiing Nl

Pursuant b pwe pegulaiiom: pacd by ihe Shami proviscul grevcsnmest o 1} Novender 207, boilh of which: were cffecine from | Eiohor
DONFT, g Compuities of e Gy loaed 0 Shinae Provios aie iegalred o o8 sl oh smedil 10 6 oosl mise 001y Wi Fermlin
Tanndl mwiad ens jdnane misl icusseation Ped s EMBY ssd BNE D i don ol fes coal miecd sospociively. Accoiling o ibe ickevasi jules, ach
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few the year coled 31 Dewember 2007

37. RESERVES AND RETAINED EARNINGS (CONTINUED)

Montenr povamimsind|
el Hestaizmenis anang from scyuisinns of subsdusios wnder qummon conmd

O 32 Aupest in 20071, e Oroup somplcsed ihe acgaistion o Chins Coal Group de 1005 agaity imerest in Chia Jepan Cial Co., Lk i a cask
cvmaialeraiivn of EMAAET 1% 000, |05 eguity bigresi s Ching Naijossl Coal Croup CORP. apes oificn (“Tapen oifioe™) aml 10695 squily isteresi in
Chins Wasinal Coal Badusay 1M, & EXP, Grooap CORE Scoul aifics Sooul wifcs™) lur a cash comsl deraiim of REMHGR, G0 in teeal, The sopisiioe
were enllectierky referned o as the X1 T Acquisition.

As the Cinsup, Chisa lapan Coal e, Lid, lapan affice and Sl allics were undion cnmmon: oomicn] of Chies Ceal Geogp befiore and afier ihe JIMT

A
crmmbimatiion dmecduing enilies sndér srirmon conired has therefing been mpplicd, perseei o which e comsalidein) Gl sloswcos of ile v

5. b SO IS AIF Ennadsind o A anihassaon ol hasimaaesy wmder commen ceninal. The rrm.'lpl! ol merger accoanming e besness

sy been proparsd as if Ching Lapan Cosd O, Lk, Sapas sffice sed Scoul oflice berve boom sstsidisrics of the Company dhemphou tho yesm cadid 3
December 2007 sl 2116

" dingly, ibe fidaied oll Frrancial b sl 1) I hor 1 have been pestabod in inchude iBe asscin and Jishilitew of Thia
Fapun Coml Cur, L, Fapan office andd Seonl oifice s carrying gmounts in the Boeds of Cler Coal Grmey and e conmilslsicd dsiemsn of profil m
ima and other compurhenalve incrme, comaolidsicd stairmeni of chaspes i cquity o comsiilidaied simement of canh s of 3¢ Croop prios in e
HH T Acyunations have oo resiaied 1o inelude ghe rosulis ol speraiions el cody e s of Chisa fopan Cial Co, L8d, Japan office aml Seoul sifice = s
wrmnhined baajs

The comideralmin paid and payabls by the Grop (o e 2007 Aogpeisties has boen sccoonicd e s mnosgeily Banaacisie in s comaolidaicd saicsionl
ol changes in ey,

Hespective sosics b the comsulidaied lmmneial dsicneais heve af been resiaial. Al signilicani inbgroap o s, balimos, iscome md cxpomes

are wlimisated an combination

38. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

The Group and another sharcholder hold 50% and 50% Interesis of Xi'an Coal Mining Machinery Co., Lid.
("Xi"an Machinery™) respectively. Xi'an Machine 15 previously acconnted as a subsidiary of the Company after
consideration of the conceried action letter from the other sharcholder. During the year, the concerted action letter
was not renewed, s ireated as deemed disposal of o subsidiary, and the Group accounted the Invesimeni in
Xi“an Machine a5 a joint venture.

During the year, the Group disposed entire interests of Ching Coal and Coke Holdings Limited {Tianjin ) and
Shanxd Coal Transportation and Sales Co., Lud, 1o the Parent Company with the consideration amounting to
RMBI3.420 0.

Dwring the year. the Group entercd inte a Capital Injection Agreement with the Parent Company, the Group
intended 10 obtain 29,124 cquity interests of Pingshuo Industris]l Company Limited (“Pingshue Industrial™) by
injection of certain assels and liabilities, 80% equity interests of China Coal Pingshuo Explosion Equipment Co.,
Lid.. 60% cquity interests of China Coal Huayw Equipment Maintenance Co.. Lid. and related debis. Afier the
injection, the Group has 29.32% equity shares of Pingshuo Industrial, which is sccounied os an asseciate of the
Giroup.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fuw ther year ended 31 Diecenatber 2017

38. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

The l.'ull}"rn;: armoanl of identifiable assers aimd Labillties l.].m.pl_m.'d FERT R l.]i\pusind chiilg were as Tollows,;

RME O
Consideration received;
Cash received 13421
Fair vislwe of the migrest in Pingshuo Industrial 1,571,393
Fair valse of the imerest in Xi'an Mochine 300,784
Total consideration received 1 585508
Analysis of wssets and Habilities over which control was losiz
Propeny. plant and cquipment 1,735,106
Intangible nssels 5852
Lnnd use rights 127,790
Deferred income tax asseis 11edn
(her non-current asset 10,927
Invemories 572,584
Trade and aoies receivables 1657316
Prepayments and other receivahles 128,183
Bank and cash balamces 266,110
Trude and notes payables {746,2200
Shor-term borrowings (35,0000
Taxes payable (32,163
Acerals and other payahles {1,506, 103)
D fepred income tax liabilities (2,017)
D fermed revenue (1,847
Met assels disposed of: 2,206,148
Graln on dispesal of subsidiarics and certaln asscts and labilities:
Total consideration received 1,885,508
Mot assets disposed of {2,206, 1480
Noan-controlling interest 387034

66,554

Mel cash outfMow nrhin}: i dlnpuuﬂ:’
Cash consideration 13,421
Le=s: bank balances and cash disposed of (266,01 10)

{252,689)

During the vear ended 31 December 2006, the Group disposed of its 100% equity milerests in Xoehou Sifang
Aduminum Energy Coo, L., China Coal Handan Coal Mining Equipment Co..Lid.. Lingshi Ching Coal Chermical
Co., Ld.. Shunxi China Coal Fingshuo Doogrisheng Co.. Lud. and 91% eguity interests in Lingshi Chinag Coal
Jiuxin Coking Co,, Lid, 1w Ching Coal Group with the constderation of RMB 194, 842000, the carrying amopm of
net lnbilities on disposal date is RMBELLSE600. the gain on disposal of subsidinries is RMB 10178528, (40,
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Faw the year bl 31 Devember 2007
Ju. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

(a) Reconciliation of profit before income tax to net cash inflows generated from

aperations
m7 M6
RME oo RM A (KK}
{restated]
Profit before income 1ax 7,326,252 302,878
Adjustmenis Tor:
Deprecisthon charge 6,164,207 6081456
el 1:.:;||.ﬂ WlosseEs O dup-sh.u.h ol propeny, lant il v:ul.li.flll'u::l!ll,

Lnmid vse rights and imtangible asscts [H3,374) 155,703
Amortisation clharge 63,712 474,201
Prowision Tor bmpalrmeny of property, pliont and equipmem 81415 210,849
Provision for impairment of receivables 208,260 197535
Provision for impairment of olher mon-curient assels 154,076 17.200
Provislon for hapalrmient of inventorics S0.023 18,350
Provision for impairment of land use rights 24,445 -
Provision for impairment of mining rights 686, 580 -
Provision for impalrment of available-for-sale assers 41,658 135879
Share of profits of associates and joind veniures (1,122,493 LIS RLIE])
Wet forcign exchange losses 14,346 10,192
Ciain on disposal of subsidiaries (i, SR (1.017.828)
Loss on disposal of business of Long Dong Mine - 9544
Gain on business combination of an associate - (RE11N
Interest income on term deposits with initial terms of

over three months and loans receivable (203,320) {227,000
Interest expense ATTR. 56T 4320495
Dividend income [TH537) (13,3000
{ Reversal Wprovision for ¢lose down, restoration, and

environmental costs {27,223 Bia09
Operating cash Nows before movement in working capital 18,27 1001 12.867.949
Changes in working capital:

Inventorics {619,467} {B60,601)
Tradie and notes receivobles (4. 203,878} {30651, 7050
Prepayments and other receivables 1670935 {512,768
Trade and notes payables A BE3018 2,312,366
Accruals. advances and other payables 2,185,560 1.2B6.531
Resiricted bank deposits (536,133} G529
Cash generaled from aperations 19,216,936 12, 718301
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Faw thr spear ended 31 Docendber 2017

39, CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)
ih}  Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

The table below dewails changes in the Group's labilites arising from financing activities, mcluding both
cash and non-cash changes, Linbilities arising from financing activities are these for which cash flows
wierg, of Tuture cash flows will be, clossified in the Group's consolidated statement of cash fllows as ¢ash
Mows from finencing sctivities.

(ther (her
Short-term  Long-term payahles  long-lerm
Barrowings honds haomids fanke) liahilitics Total

RMB'eod  RMB0G0  RMB'@8)  RMEGMN  RMB'906  RMB'YR0

A1 January 2017 66,231,774 000000 25900417 LA22775 JANED WhFEEO4G
Proceeds fiom bonds amd

Bomnowings 2691188 2002500 Q97,040 - 12440 24.603.128
Repayment of honds and

bommowings (22952,113)  (3.0d00,0000 - - - (25953113
Davidend and interest paid - - - {6132.194) - b33 1
Bonds commuission fee pakd = - - 300, 7040) - 30, 700y
Pavment for acipuisition of

non-comirolling interest - - - (173,425 - (173.425)
[aspasal of sabsidiaries (35,0001 - - (159,650) - (1946508
Fimance ¢osis - - 6, Tl 4,054,529 - 009,289
[Hvidend declared - - - 1334, 102 - 1339, 002
Repayment of bemowings by

bank acceptance noles (199,883 - - - - (154,683
Transfer - 7.500 L5 00 88500 - -
Chhers - -~ 1m = - 170
At 31 December 2017 63,715 Mty 30,000 26866347 1,267,937 45520 MS3ETTO
Mare Amuvums mainly reprewsied dividinds pavahle. inieres pavables, bond (emmisaens lee payebbes and payables Tor sigaisizion ol pos

commlling imerss

(e} Major non-cash transactions
The principal non-cash ransactions for the year ended 31 December 2017 includes;

The Growp endorsed hank acceptance notes amounting to REMB LO2L527.000 (2006: RMB 1,715 440, d0)
1o sentle the payables for purchise of propery, plant and equipment during the year.

The Growp injected certain assets and liabilivies. 80% cquity interests in China Coal Pingshuo Explosion
Equipment Co., Lid., 60% equity interests in Ching Coal Huaye Equipment Maintenance Co., Lid, and

debts to Pingshuo Indistrial, a subsidinry of Ching Coal Group, in exchange of 29.32% cquity terests of
Pingsho Industrial as detmiled in Nowe 38,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few ihe year pobesd 31 Devember 20017

40. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Group i o defendant in a number oF liwsaits arising in the ordinary course of busingss, While the outcome of
such lawsuits cannot be determined ul present, management believes that any resulting labilities will not have a
material adverse effect on the financlil posiion oF eperating resulis of the Geoup,

41. FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACTS
The Group hos guaranieed the bank loans of 5 number of relmed parties and thied parties for no compeasation,
Uinder the werms of the Nnancial guarantes contracts, the Group will make payments 1o reimbarse (e lenders upon

[ailiere of the Euaraniesd entities i miake ravments when chis

Terms and Face vilue of the labilities puacanteed jind W12 % IRk Eaposnrg o Cncdil sk wiere as lollows:

3 Deecember 31 Degember
017 W6
Year of maturity Face vilue Face vilue
RM B0 RMB M
Bank lisns wl
— Related parties 2(ME-2025 15,980 41 15,555,158
— Third parties 20ME-2027 32266 834,783
16,522,207 10,389,941
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For thr yoan ended 31 Dicember 1017

42, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
42.1 Categories of financial instruments

31 December 20017
Loans and  Available-for-
receivahles sale assels Tatal

RNR 0 RM B G RAB 000

LT EY

Availahle-for-sale asscis - ERLIR L EX LR
Trade and oiher recervnbles l\.!".l.l..'II.IIJ!:IIl{ Prepayments b, 205 604 - 2,205 A00
L Wl =1ETii meCehvabhles 144,898 - 144,898
Chiher nom-cirment assels = lnans 1o fellow subsidiares ER50 - R RS0
Resiricted bank depasits and 1erm deposits 629,954 = 629,954
Cash and cash e whvalemis 10,007 651 - 1007 653
Todal M TT6. 904 3491691 43,208,655

Financial labilitles

ul amortised cost

R B a0
Liabidlities
Bormawings 63,715,960
Trade and cther payahles 32,865,644
Oiher long-1erm Habilities i AT
HRaomds 29,806,347
Toval 127,137,318
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Few ihe year ool 31 Devember 2007
42, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
42,1 Categories of financial instruments (continued)

A1 December 2006 | Restated)
Loans and  Availablesfors

receivahles sale assels Tatal
RMB KN RMB (hx) RMA
Annuls

Availahle-for-sale assels - 54677584 5467, T84
Trade and oither receivitbles ;.':l.cll.ldulj.' e pay mienls 19427186 19427, 186
|..m1._|’;-lc| i I:i.'L!I.".I‘- ulrh..‘h. | -iT,I ].ﬂ- |-1T. Ltﬂ
Oiher non-curment assets = loans 1o fellow subsidianes Bl 1,506 B 0,800
Restricted bank deposits and term deposits 5,374,623 5374623
Cash and cash |;'|.||.||'.-.'|I|."|Il.su 09X 542 Q930 542
Toval 35681289 5.467.784 1,149,073
Financial
linhilities at
amortised cost
RMB (0

Liahilities
Borrowings 6,231,774
Trade and ciher payables J06RIE1G
Other long-term liabilities HOE HA
Bonds 28900417

Totul [ 26,514,848

Fd
b
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Fur ihwe prar endedd 31 Dixember 1017

42, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
42.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies
Financial risk factors

The Group™s activities exspose it to a vaciety of financial risks, market risk Gneleding currency risk. fair
value Interest rate risk and cash flow interest e risk), credin risk and Hquidiey risk, The Group's overall
fisk management programme focuses on the unprediclability of Gngacial markets and seeks (o minimise
potcatial adverse effects on the Group's finongial performance,

(a)  Markef risk
fi) Foreign currerey risk

The Group’s operations (such as expont sales, bopons of machinery and equipment, Torelgn
currency deposits (Nete 270d)), iade and notes receivables (Node 25(0)) expose it o currency
risk ansing from various currency exposures primarily with respect w the S,

Fhe Group historically has not wsed any derivative instruments (o hedge exchange rate of
USD and currently does not have a fixed policy to do so in the foreseeable future. If USD had
appreciatedddeprecimed by 104 against EMB, the Group's post-1ax profie for 2007 would
have inereascdidecreased approximately by RMB24.924 000 (2016; RMB17,.230,000)0, with
all other variables held constant.

(il Cash fow and foir valwe interess rare risk

The Group®s interest rate risk arises foom long-term nerest bearing borrowings including
long-term borrowings and long-term bonds. Borrowings at variable rates expose the Group
1o cash flow intercst-rate risk while borrowings and long-term bonds at fized rates expose
the Group to Tair value interest-rate risk. The Group detcrmines the relative proportions of
its fixed rate and floating e contraces depending on the prevailing market conditions, The
Group historically has not used any financial instruments 1o hedge potentinl fluctuations in
INETEST FHCs.

Other than those mentioned above, the Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in the market intensst rates.

IT imierest rates on borrowings at variable rutes had been 50 basis points highenlower with
all other vorinhles held constant, post-tax profit for 2007 would bave been approximately

RMB 143,428,000 (2016: RMB1S0,023.000) lowerfhigher after consideration of capitalisation
of interest expenscs,
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Fonr the year emed 31 Devenber 2017
42, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
42.2 Financial risk management ohjectives and policies (continued )
Finuncial risk factors (continued)
(k) Credit risk

Credit fisk s managed on 8 Geoup bisis, Credit sk madaly arises from cosh and cash equivalenis,
irade and notes receivables, prepayments and other receivables, bong-term receivables, loans 1o
fellow subsidiaries under ather non-carrent assels and the fnancial guarantees provided o the
coampankes eut of the Group,

The Group expects that there is no significam credin risk associated with cash i bank since they are
principally deposited at state-owned banks and other listed banks. Management does not expect that
thiere will be any slgnbficant losses from non-performance by ihese counterparties,

In addition, the Group has policies w monitor the credin exposure on trade and notes receivable,
prepay ments and other recebviibles, long-tenm receivables and loans w0 fellow sulbsbdianies ander
other non-current assets, The Group assesses the credit quality of and seis credit limits on its
costomaers. by taking imto account their financial position, the availability of guarantee from third
partbes, thebr credin hiswery and other factors such as currenn marker conditions, The credin history
of the customers is regularly monitored by the Groop, In respect of customers with a poor credit
histery, the Group will use writien payment reminders, or shornen or caneel credit periods, 10 ensure
the overall credin risk of the Group is limied o a comroflable extent

The Group manages the credit risk arsing from the financial guaranices provided to the companies
out of the Groap by its regular supervision of the operation and financial condition of those
companies. The face value of the financial guarantecs as disclosed in Note 41 represents the
muximum exposure of the Group in respect of the credit risk arnsing from the financinl guoraniees.

(e} Liguidity risk

Prudent liguidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and cash equivalents and
the availability of funding through an sdeguate amouni of bormowing facilitics. Due 1o the dynamic
nature of the underlving businesses, the Group maintgins a reasonable level of cash and cash
cquivalents, and further supplements this by keeping commined credit lines availahle.

The Group's primary cash regquiremenis have been for purchases of materials, machinery and
cquipment ond payment of related debis. The Group finances its workimg capital requirements
throwgh o combination of funds generated from operations, baonk loans, bonds and the net proceeds

froem share issue.

Muonngement monitors rolling forecusts of the Groop’s liquidity reserve (comprises undrawn
borrowing fcility and cash and cash equivalems (Note 27)) on the basis of expected cash Mow.
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Fo v year endord 31 Deserstes 2017
42, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
42.2 Financial risk management ohjectives and policies (continued)
Financial risk factors (continued)
(e} Liguidity risk {(coniinmed)

Asat 31 December 2007, the Group's curment Habilitics exceaded s current assets by approsintely
RMB 14,060 million, The details of the way 1o mitigane the lgueidity risk ane set oot in Newe 2.1,

The table below analyses the undisconmed cash outflow reloting 1o the Group®s financial liakilities
ot relevant maturky groupings based on the earlbest date on which the Group can be seguired 1o

pay.
Weighted Ieetween Between
merage  Less than 1 amd Tand (er Carrying
inferest rale I year 1 yeurs Syears 5 years Tolal amnun
RUE 0 RMRT00 AME'DM O RMETOG O BMBOM RWE 000
A1 31 Decepsber 2017
Hynl Boreraings 497 IRNTR 4T DLTATOOY  JSERARDII D4AWSLETO TETANTHD RATIE Db
Bonds Ed JASLWM 74D 2XITO 0 = BoaNOM  IREELLT
Trade and other payables NGy BLERREN - - = NEeEAH JLBEREM
Cnher long-term
lighlitaes b - L UERR] NIR A= R0 W7 T 9171
Firancial gearampes NiA I8 SILIN - - - InSILMT -
Toial TRLIIGENE  I9SWIM  A00TSAE I5EETED  160BW9IM  1ITI37324
L] N E—— —— S L]
A1 December 2016
Ranl Boeroaings A% 2SSETERS MSI0TREY 0 2 SRARE T3 ThTRE4e  pR1ILTM
Bonds S0E% 4400 1406800  IB999800 10519000 35332400 28017
Trade and other payables NA MIARLEIG - - - MLGHEREMG  30AR1ELG
(uber loag-tarm
lizhilities NIiA = kW LT . 4174 el
Fisancul guaranioes NA 16389941 - - = |6.3E0341 =
Toal TG4 16686321 09TLIED  I5MAAI3  [FDELIST 126514844

The amoumts incladed above for fimancinl guaranies contracts are the masimum amounis the Group
could be required 1o seitle under the arrangement Tor the full gouaranteed amount if that amouwni
18 clmmed by the counterparty 1 the pouaranies, Based on expectations a1 the ¢nd of the reporting
pericsl, the Growp considers that it s more likely than not that no smount will be payable under
the arrangement. However, this estimate is subject o change depending on the probability of the
counterparty claiming under the gunraniee¢ which is o function of the likelihosd that the financiol
receivables held by the coumerpany which are guaranieed suffer coedin losses, For information
relating to the Group's financial guarantee contracts, please refer 1o Mote 41
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Few ihe year ool 31 Devember 2007
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
42.3 Fair value estimation

The table below analvsed Nuancial instruments caerlad at falr valie. by valuation method. The different
levels hive been defined in Nowe 4,

As w31 December 2007, the Groap has e following assets which were defined ns Level 1,

Asal As
31 December 31 December
7 WG
RMB 00 RER 00
Avatlable-for-sale assels
- Equity securbtbes (Level 1) EXNILT 18,027

Financial instruments in Level |

The fair value of financhzl nsoruments rraded o active marker is based on guoted market prices @ the
halance sheet date. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid
price,

424 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
Except ws decailed in the following whle. the direciors of the Company consider thot the camying pmounts
of financial assets and fAnancial lighilities recorded a1t amonised cost in the consolidated fimancial

stptements approximate their foir value.

As at A December 2017 A at 31 December 2016

BRAR O RMB 000

Carrying Fair Carrving Fair

amount vilue amesnt wilue

Long-term bamowings {(Level 2) 43085827 43369.188 43496931 43743469
Long-term bonds (Level 1y 16,866,347  27,199.966 15900417 26,831,000

The fair value of long-term borrowings was determined based on discounied cash flows and the key input is
the discount rate that reflects the credin risk of the issuers, The Toir valee of long-lerm bonds wias hased on
quided morket price.
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Fw ihee spear ended 31 Docenber 2017

43. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are i safeguard the Group's ability 1o continue as a going conceérn
in onder o provide returas for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to malntain an optimal caphal
structure o reduce the cost of capial,

Corsistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors capital on ihe hasis of the gearing ratio, This fiio is
caleulated as net debi divided by wtal caplial. Nei debi is caleulated as wowl borrowings, bonds and depasits from
fellow subsidiaries less cash and cash equivalents. Total capiial is caleulmed as “equity™ under China Accounting
Sandards for Business Enterprises and nel deb

The gearing ratbos a1 31 December 2007 and 2016 were as follows:

3l December 31 December

07 MG

RAMB Bo0 RME O

(Hesated)

Towal borrowings, bonds snd deposiis from fellow subsidlirkes 8976110 98,533,029
Less: cash and cash equivalents {10,097 653) 19,920,542)
Net debi B8, 881,958 BE.G14.487
Toual equiiy 106,084, 548 100,987,726
Toual capital 194,50, 5000 190,602,213
Crearing ratio 46 % 465
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few ihe year ool 31 Devember 2007
44, COMMITMENTS
(a)  Capital commitments

Capinal expenditure contracted for by the Growp an the balince sheet date but nol ven tacurred [s as follows:

2007 2006

RME 00 RMB MY

Propeny. plant and equipment 3200513 3,721,960
Land use rnights 952472 1t li], IB 5
4,212 985 5332125

(b) Operating lease commitments — where the Group is the lessee

The Groop has commitments to make the following future minimam lease payments under non-cancelable
epeTaling leases:

017 W06
RME 00 RMB )
Land and bulldings:
Within I year 118649 114,650
- From | year to 5 years 350,080 124,339
- Cver 5 vears Al 200 SO0, RAT

429,929 B H36

2158 GHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fur ihwe prar endedd 31 Dixember 1017

44, COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
i) Investment commitments

According 1o the sgreement entered imo on 29 June 2001 among the Company, Yima Coal Indusiry Group
Company Limited and Shanxi Hazi Jiaohea Company Limived ¢“Haizi Jiaohun™), as ar 31 December 2007, the
Company has paid RMEB 168 million to Haizi Jachua as part of the consideration to aequire 51% mterests of
exploratbon or mining righis and refated imerests in coal reserve in Shanxl Poxian China Coal Jinchang Mining
Company Limited and commitied to pay the remaining consideration of RMBX1 1 million in the fiture when
cerain comditions are fulfilled.

According to the agreement entered inte on 29 June 2001 berween the Company and Haied Naohua, by 31
Degember 20017, the Company has paid RMB259 nillion 1o Haiel Jiaohes o5 pan of the consideration 10 soguaing
63% imerests of exploration or mining nghts and related inerests v coal reserve in Shanxi Puxian China Coal
Yushuo Mining Company Limited and commitied w pay the remaining considention of BMBAE] million in the
future when ceriain conditions are Tulfilled.

According 1o the agreement entered into on 15 July 2006, Zhongtian Synergetic was establizhed by the Company,
China Petroleum & Chemicsl Corporation and tiher three compisnies, As o 38.75% sharehalder, by 31 December
2007 the Company has invested RMB6. 78T million in Zhongtian Synergetic and is committed 1o lurther invesi
RMB481 million by imstalments in the future,

According 10 the agreement entered into on 28 May 2008, Mengji Railway Company Limited (“Mengji Railway™)
was established by the Company. Hohhet Railway Burenu and other seven companies. As a 3% sharcholder, by
il December 2007 the Company has invested RMB LS00 million in Mengji Rallway and Is commiteed to further
invest RMB 100 million by instalmenis in the fuure.

According 1o the agreement entered imo on 23 December 200 1, Huzhen'e Railwoy Company Limied ("Huzhun'e
Railway™) was established by the Company, Hohhot Railway Burcau and other seven companies. As a 10%

sharcholder, by 31 December 2017 the Company has invested RMB266 million in Huzhun'e Railway and is
commmined 1o further invest RMBEILY million by instalments in the future.

45. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Transactions and balances with the PRC government-related entities
The Company is ultimately contralled by the PRC government and the Group operales in an economic
environment currenily predominated by entities controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by the

PRC government (“government-reluted entities™).

Set out below is a summary of significant related parly transactions in the years ended 11 December 2007 and
2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fer the year eoded 31 Devember 2017
45, SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
Transactions and balances with the PRC government-related entities (continued)
{a) Transactions with the Parent Company, fellow subsidiaries, associates and joim
vertures of the Groap, and primary shareholders with significant inflaence over

subsidiaries

In addition to those dischosed elsewhere in the consolidated finnncial statements, the following transactions
were carried oul with relaied paries:

207 2016
RME 00 RMR 00
Transactions with the Parent Company and Fellow subsidiaries
Coal Export and Sales (i}
Charges paid for agency services of coul export T52 2577
Integrated Material and Services Motual Provision (i
Purchase of production material, machinery and equipment from
the Farent Company and fellow subsidiaries 105,508 Lol 428
Charges for social and suppon services provided by the
Parent Company and fellow subsidiaries TH.THS 44,550
Sales off production material, machinery and equipment (o
the Farent Company amd fellow subsidiaries TivL M0 693,961
Revenoe of coal export-relied services from the Parent Company
andd fellow subsidinries - 12,385
Mine Construction, Design and General Contracting Service (iiib
Charges for mine construction and design services provided by
the Paremt Company and fellow subsidiaries 1,862,330 L3009, 368
Property Leasing (iv)
Rental fees paid 1o the Parent Company and fellow subsidianes R1.661 BAS1HD
Lavewd Usee Right Leasing iv)
Rental fees paid 1o ihe Parent Company and fellow subsidiaries 49 Ka6T 56,005
Uonl !iupp]lrs iwil
Conl purchased from e Forent Company and fellow subsidiaries AHIK.TAHD A6, TR
Finnncinl Services ivii)
l.osans plﬂ'-‘:l.ll.'ll 1o thie Parent € '4IHI|I..'|I‘|}' fil Tellosy suibsliares 5123312 om e
Lxins repayment receved roim the Parent Ii_'|'||'|!|'u:‘||‘|I',.I s
fellow subsidiarios I el W TR ER T
Deposits received from the Parent Company and fellow subsidiaries 1.931.610 -
Decrense tn deposits Tfrom the Parent Company and
fellow subsidiaries = (TS NSEE
Interest pabd to the Parent Company and fellow subsidiaries 57843 3R,050
Interest received from the Paren Company and lellow subsidiaries 1,561 67,500
Charges For providing entmisted loans 2026 148
Fee paid for use of trademark o the Parent Company (viii) RMEL RMBEI

220 GHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fur thw yrar enided 31 Dixemdben 1017

45, SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
Transactions and balances with the PRC government-related entities (continued)

(a)  Transactions with the Parent Company, fellow subsidiaries, associates and joind
ventures of the Gronp, and primary shareholders with significant influence over
subsidiaries {continwed)

At

il Under ik rrlcrani PR lows sl mogulstions, cnal cypeets shall anly be made dhrogh one of Sur suthoried PR priwes incduling Chine
Coal Ciroup, The Company appiaied Ching ol Croup s cnal gaport sales agent snder 3 Cuab Fxpett and Sales Agescy Frapswork
Agregmese gmered inso on 8 Sopecmber 2006, Marsuam (o the ageeemeni, the ageney (oo 15 dotermingd hased oo marker price sl the apency
fiew few the voal engrwis and sales in the Ching Teiwes marked is @uira ples LSTHLS per ion of el producis sald. The sgency Faes are puinble
un g mosihly bads, effeciing from 3§ Beoender S0k,

L] The Compary sl Chaea Coal fireap enwered inis Inicgraced Mobenals smd Servsoes baiual Prosesion Framesork Agreement on % Septembor
o, wniler which ihe Compeny prinvades: s Chuims Cosl Oroup and Chins Cosd Gioup peovides. L the Campany prodacion maional vepplies
sl mnail ey sevvices, amid ibe Compesy sls provides s Ciss Cual Group cxponaelsied services. The Company sl Ching Cesl Grosp
smtcred inty Supplomertary Apremen U bavgraind Masisle and Services Mutaal Provison Framewod Sgrecment o 31 Deormrber 1007
Pursuani in the agroemend, ihe soroes leg s G3% ol the aciaal expir ageacy Bre claped by Ching Cmal Gooep o pespest of cach bon ol soal
s eypericd, The shane jwn agresmauis had bees senewed i eniesd iha derm e 5 Deoendben M0N0,

Alidl The Cuppary snd Chisa Usal Greup entered ime Mine Comsuction and Do pe Framoeml Agrosmcat vs 3 Scptrmber 5006, (nlivssd with
wuntrac vowl undo i nane ol Mine Comnsciion, Mine Desigs sl Geneml Costssciisy Saavier Framoww . Agieensms upon jis capiry
daie off 3 Decemher 2008, Subugquenily, the Compay smd Chins Cnal G exienled this conttas and chasged iss aame i Peojeci Denips,
Crmircion sad Giereral Comracting Framesork Agroemem when e contrac s e on 3 Decomber 10 1. Thee des] msinky jmhadod:

] China Corsll Growp pusvsdes the Company »od cxginesring dosipr. consiruction anl proond coairacling,
. China Cosl Qg usderiabies prmecis which the Company sebomi: s
L Fur engincenag design, comairuciion asd pencral comirsciing, scrysees prusidens and pricing suuld be deiremund in e ferm ol

public adding;
& The ageecmeni was cllewdive anil 31 Pacember 2004
The sgreemeni bl heen remewed b extemil e werm jo 3 December 210600

Al The Compary asd Chins Coal Group enieeed imo & Propeny Leme Framcsoik Agrecsen on 3 Seplember 2000, puissas L shicb the
Company leases frem Chung Coal Groey coriun baibizgs snd properies o the PR (e gesctal busingss ol saollay purposee. The anaual
lease pajresl is wabject in review and sljusimenl eiery Three year hased e maibel price. The Company and Ching Cowl Gerup rooswad
the Propeny Lesslng Framswuk Agrecmeim ba 10 14, whish s efecilve ani] Decesiber 2020 agrevieg o cap of snuil leas paymesl ol
FEMIES |8 a0} 000 frap 2005 b 2057,

(0] The Company and Ching Coal Gresup esteeed inio o Lasd Uee Righn Lesse Frameworl Ag on 3 Sepuember IO, | 1 which
the Chinpuny leases eontms land wse rghts in the PR fres Ching Coal G for geserd Sininess asd seillary purposc. The amal bese
paymenl is sabjeet o review amd adjmimest every thies year based s ket price. This sgroeme i elfective [or 30 years. The cap of amual
lense payment or 008 10 207 (s RN LMD, 00,

A The Cinsguay and Ching Ciul Groip eniered inte o Coad Sepplics Pramesork Agreement on 5 Sepember T, priviain o which Ching Coal
Girwmap willl el ol coal peoducts produced Gom jis ieusined misey evclusively 1o the Comgasy. ard has underiaben ot o scll sy sish coal
oot o mn Uhind pady, The agrocmesd bl been senewisll e cutend the wem b 31 DBecgmber 2000,

iwhiy Ciana Coal Fimasce To, Lid, ssd China Cosd Grooy esnsted baio & Fmsamciil Servbees Frameaoak Apeecmeni on 18 March 314, undes which
the Comspany provifes limancial services 1o Chias Coal Geoep sithio it busipess scope. This agrecment sas efflootive sl 31 Decembes 2004,
il sl o rmcwed bo e utond the beim Ba 31 December 2020

iwiiid The Civnpany asd Chins Cial Group estend imo a Tiskmal Lo Fimmessrk & giocoess on 3 Sepiamber 20060, seder wbich the Cassipany
i il b beid s e paiiil e gassiod limdemarks of comganles withosd ues @ e ol o KMBL This sgiornssnd s ¢ lectioe fof 10 yearcs, aml

had boww rererwed oo 21 Nugusd 7006 b exiemd b fommin 72 Aot 2001
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Four the year ewded 31 Devember 2007
45, SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
Transactions and balances with the PRC government-related entities (continued)
{a) Transactions with the Parent Company, fellow subsidiaries, associates and foing

ventures of the Gronp, and primary shareholders with significant influence over
subsidiaries (continued)

3 December 31 December
017 W6
RME a0t RMEB O
Transactions with joint ventures of the Group:
Sales and services provided:
Rales of coal 2845 152,801
Sales of machinery and equipment 12,325 62,640
Coal Export and Sales = 101
Ineonme fronm providing laboir serviges A7 2
Ingome from renting property, plant and cquipmen 16 -
Prurchases of goods amd services:
PFurchoses of coal 114,174 53,508
Recelved consmructlon amld technology services 1.520 -
Purchases of services 469 261
Finawcial services:
Loan provided 12000 400,000
Loans repavment received 1,052,000 601,000
Interest income 5RO 06,752
Transactions with assoclates of the Group:
Sales and services provided:
Sales of machinery and equipment 458,364 117550
Sales of materials and spare parts 02T 25,843
Railway rental income 139,941 133,171
Income from providing labour services 145827 110487
Sales of coal 1,545,622 1,135.225
Sales of providing production muerials and suxiliary services 98,337 -
Ineome from providing labour scrviees 25
Sales of public power and facilities income 222 -
Purehases af goods and services:
Purchases of ¢oal 1,719,532 208,334
Purchases of materials and spare pans JEA69 13043
'I'T:\nsurhlrl,ﬂlun SEFVICes pul’#lluu;'u HX2 A4 R 400
Purchases of machimery and equipment 14,410 -
Recelving soclal services, mllway custody service, consiruction amd
technical servioes 2471 M2
Fimamcial services:
Loan provided - 1,350,000
Loan repayment received - ERLLERL L]
Intgrest income - 23,380
Agency fec income - 173

CHINA COAL ENERGY GOMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For thr yoan ended 31 Dicember 1017
45, SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
Transactions and balances with the PRC government-related entities (continued)
{a)  Transactions with the Parent Company, fellow subsidiaries, associates and foind

ventures of the Gronp, and primary shareholders with significant inflfuence over
subsidiaries (continued)

A December 3 December
w7 WG
RME a0 RMB N
Transactiois with a sulstantinl shaveholder of o almllﬂrnlll
subsidiary
Beuley aurd services F.r'uvfdnlr q‘l'.rj
Sales of coal 435,744 A4R.807
Sales of machinery and equipmeny AT
Purelhases of goods and services (ix)
Purchases of coal - 12,529
Infrasiructural Project and Procurement of Coal Mining Foecilities
Services (ix)
Charges for infrastruciural project and procurement of coal mining
facilitics services s A.0095
Maiy
Haj The Cormpary s Shany Cobing Coal Groep Ca,, Lid ("3 Cobseg Coal Growp™) ertered ssts @ Uoal gl Cosl| Belsied Produg s and

Sapvices Supply Agracme i sa 2 DeAnker 1) 4, under mhich the Gr sup purchrers e gl and cosd eebased prisluss aned socepei seTvicas from
Shani Cobing Coal Choup sl jis soboeidisios ind Stemzi Coling Cosll ey anad @y sibeifioies pan e ibe coal and cml il producis

mnd seccpis services foom the Croup. The agreemeni had boes renrwed oo eyl the sermoue 3 Deoemiser 20060
Ptz b b Coall snd Coud Relsiod Prodects and Services Supply Appvoment, e prices will be hased o e following priciegp pelicy asd
ke

m o ihe inlrastiucimal peject sl procescmen of coal mesing leciliio, the prce shall be arromld by bidding procoos, smd

ax fiwr the ragply of coal, the price shall he in ascondmcs wiih e relovan Mk price.

M December 3 Decembaer
2007 216
R B RME (KK
Transactions with a primary sharcholder
with significant infMuence over & subsidiary
Sales aod services provided
Kales of coal 163811 -

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 223

308/335



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fen the year oled 31 Devember 2017
45, SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
Transactions and balances with the PRC government-related entities (continued)
{a) Transactions with the Parent Company, fellow subsidiaries, associates and foing
ventures of the Gronp, and primary shareholders with significant influence over

subsidiaries (continued)

l:'.lmurrr'fruﬂ.'fl. i Hn:' .u{.-ﬂ'rll n:'r.lr.lu.u.'u'l.' .:.'r.l.r.f ji-’Hnln' '||rﬂ.l.ur.f1'qrrr'r'.'|

am7 2060
RME B0 RMA W0
With the parent company and fellow subsidiaries
Purchases of gonds - 4,365
Purchases of services HE2 038 S0, 26
Liasing payments 0 264 BE5.980
Toaal 1,580,902 1,450,591
Liwan guarentees o gssociotes and foinl vendares of the Growp
2017 20016
RME D00 RMB (W
Loan guarantees (o
- Associales 15,884,041 15,405,158
- A joint veniune JLTERIN] 1 50000000
Total 15,985,411 15,555,158

224 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Faw the yoar ended 3] Dogeber 2017

45, SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Transactions and balances with the PRC government-related entities (continued)

(]

Transactions with other government related entities in the PRC

Apan from transactions with China Coal Group, fellow subsidianies, associates and joinl venures, and
primary shareholders with significant influence over subsidiaries, the Group has extensive transactions with
ather government-related emities,

During the yvears ended 31 December 2006 and 2017, majority of the following Group's activities ane
comlucted with other poverRment relted entities:

- Sales of coal;

- Sales of machinery and equipnsent;

- Purchases of coal:

- Purchases of materials and spare parts;

. Purchases of wansportadon services, and

. Cash and bank balances and borrowings,

In addition to the above mentioned. iransactions with other government-related entities also include but not
limited to the following:

. Lease of assets;
- Retirement benefit plans,

These transactions are conducied in accordunce with the contracts the Group entered intd based on marken
prices.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ened 31 December 2017
45. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
Transactions and balances with the PRC government-related entities (continued)
(B)  Transactions with other government related entities in the PRC (continued)
Kev anrnagenient comirension

K\!]’ mvingement includes dirgclon (#x ecutive and nof-exacutivel, STy isors il other Ll.":.- manigemen
personnel,

The COMPEnsiion pil.i..l [T p..'ll'\_n.'il.hh" [[§] l.-.!:.' maagement {[H]] |."I!l|‘j|||l'_.'|."|.‘,' services 15 shown below:

w7 016
RAR GO0 RMB 000
Salary. allowances and other benelits

- Direciors and supervisors 1,589 2,059
= Dhbeer key manigemen 2803 2,686
4,391 4,745

Pension costs-defined contribution plans
- Disectars and supervisors 99 130
= her key management i 280
423 420
4815 5,165

226 GHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fiw the soan ended 31 Dogember 1017

46. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVE MOVEMENT
OF THE COMPANY

Statement of financial position of the Company

As al As
3 December 3l Drecember
27 MG
RATROO0 RMB 000
ASSETS
Mon-current nssels
Propeny, plant and equipment 44,750 6l 7 956
Imtangihle asseis T4.475 18,938
Investments in subsidiaries 77,760,502 TR.7715.716
Imvesunents in associales 11978600 1,233,372
lavestments in joinl venres 23433 213,413
Avallable-for-sale asses 2,566,772 4,473,072
D ferred income Lx assets 1,79 054 1,340,087
Logns 1o subsidianes 18,662 SR1 16,120,891
Other non-current nssc1s 1,130,292 1. 129,684
114,281,155 T13.0003,199
Cuarrent assels
Inventories J4H. 264 I, 795
Trade and ncies receivables 1,355,596 4,137,572
Prepayments and other receivables 12411073 13,645,400
Term deposits with initial terms of over three months 2,016,524 1. 485,584
Cash and cash equivalenis 6,082,116 4,723,082
22,353,573 24,892,393
TOTAL ASSETS 136,634,728 137,505,502
EQUITY
Share coplual 13,258,663 13,258,663
Reserves 42,765,694 42608412
Retained eamings 18,089 452 18,271,562
Total equity 74,113,809 74,228,617
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Few ihe year ool 31 Devember 2007

46. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVE MOVEMENT
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

Statement of financial position of the Company (continued)

Azl Az
31 December 31 Degember
207 Mo
RMB D00 RER 00
LIABILITIES
Mon-current linbilities
|..|1|'|;.:-E1..‘|||1 |'||.||||.:w|r:|;:n 18,644, 000 14,420,001
Long-term honds 15,872,239 24,909,333
44,516,239 39.329.333
Current lakilities
Triwle and moies |'|u:.:t|'lll:\. 2495114 1,713,006
Accruals, sdvances and other payables 6,514,447 8354772
Taxes pavablc 29,119 49,154
Short-term borrowings 1 e, 0 1,820,000
Current portion of long-term borrowings ol D D0 5, 370,000
Shor-term bonds R CTIRI EXLLIRLLT
18, Wk i 24347022
Total liabilitles 62,520,019 63,676,955
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 136,034,728 137,905,592

228 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fw ihee spear ended 31 Docenber 2017

46. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVE MOVEMENT
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

Reserve movement of the Company

Statulory
Capital reserve (her Retained
Feserve Tanmids resLrves carnings Tutal
RV G RMR O RM B KD R0 RM BN
Halance at 1 Januwary 2006 AR 719,000 3,943,257 d0129 18133206 60,799,692
Profit and ol comprehensive income
for the Viear 176,142 176,142
Appropristions 37786 (37, 786)
Others (5,560 (58600
Balunce ot 31 December 2006 38,713,240 981043 40129 18271562  60,9%0.974
Profit ard ol comprehensive ingome
Towr the year - - - A02023 402,023
Appropriations - 67,182 - (67,282 -
Dividends - - - 5108510 IS10,851)
Balance at 31 December 2007 AR, 713,240 4,044,325 4,12%  1B,089.452 60855, 146

314/335
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Financial Summary for Recent Five Years

Unit: RMB (W1

2013 2014 2005 2016 7
Annual Annieal Annual Annual Annual
Report Repon Reporni Repon Report
[Restted) [Restated]
Revenue and Profit
Revenue 82,316,482 T0L663 840 59,270,865 B0, Bl 0 81,123,232
ProfitiLossibefore income tax GAll 221 BT9.280 3575678 3.002 878 7,316,252
Income tax expense/{ gain} 1,780,107 19],. 768 -T48,ITH 2 65 1,653,744
Profit/iLoss) for the year 4620114 487.512 -2.827.500 2703613 5472508
Aniributed to:
Equity holders of the Company 1805128 141087 -3.266,701 1,716,167 JARD R
Mon-contrelling interests H14,986 46,415 430,201 ORT 446 LI182.618
Dividends 2,784,319 319787 - 514532 724,328
Basic enrming/iloss) per share atiributable
o the cquity holders of the Company
(RMB/Shan) 029 0o -0.25 013 026
Assets and Liahilities
Mon-current asscls 168,792,285  188.211.24] 196, 07415 198,023,144 200,045,542
Current asscts 47,727,812 55,780,939 BLNES5TY 44572628 48,870,972
Current liabilities 43,497 865 48,925 809 67,646,751 1,426,565 62,931,235
Met current assetsf liabilities) 4,229,957 6,852,130 5,628,172 16853937 14,060,263
Toatal assets less current linhilities 173,022,242 195,081,371 190,379,243 181269207 185985279
Non-current liabilitics 69,924, 102 92,154,223 Ik, (R, B 20 79,128,099 79,882,760
Met naseis 103,003,140 102,929,148 100,282,423 102,141,108 106,102,519
Eouity nttributable to the equity
holders of the Company ET.R11.024 56,903,743 53,707,569 56,074,280 B9,01 1,285
Non-contrislling interests 15,282,116 16,025,405 16,574,854 16y, s, 825 17,081,234
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
17.31 19.78 20.37 18.52 17.32
13.89 16.39 18.55 15.06 15.75
15.79 17.24 19.41 16.38 16.61
17.31 19.47 18.56 16.78 17.28
100
2017 12 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
17.32 17.45 17.48 16.95 17.29 17.40
16.96 17.09 16.82 16.57 16.84 16.88
17.13 17.26 17.17 16.78 17.06 17.21
100
16.93 (2018 25 )
(
100
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of China Coal Energy Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 111 to 229, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“1FRSS") issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“I ASB™) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure regquirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAS"). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants
Code of Ethicsfor Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Impairment assessment on coal mines related non-
current assets

As set out in Note 5(a) to the consolidated financial
statements, owing to the unsatisfactory financial
performance of certain of the Group’s mines, the
management identified four cash generating units
(“CGU") relating to coa mines having impairment
indications, the carrying amount of the related non-
current assets is RMB25.28 hillion as at 31 December
2017. The management performed impairment
assessment to the GCUs, and recoverable amounts is
the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. The impairment assessment involves the
management’s judgment in certain areas including the
future coa price, production volume, cost of
production, capital expenditures and the discount rate.

We identified impairment assessment on coal mines
related non-current assets as a key audit matter due to
the significant amount of the non-current assets with
impairment indications and the significant judgment
made by the management in determining the
recoverable amounts of the corresponding CGUs.Refer
to note Our procedures in relation to impairment
assessment on coal mines related non-current assets
included:

Our procedures in relation to impairment assessment on
coa mines related non-current assets included:

+ Evaluating the design and implementation of the
controls relevant to our audit on the impairment of the
Group's non-current assets,

¢ ldentifying the key cash flow items in the cash flow
projection based on the sensitivity anaysis and
challenging the basis of preparation of these cash flow
items by reference to our knowledge of the related
business and industry;

+ Challenging the parameters and data used in
determining the discount rates used by management in
impairment tests;

« Comparing the current year actual results with the
forecast information used in last year impairment
assessment and investigating the causes of significant
variances and checking whether these causes were
considered and incorporated appropriately in the
current year's impairment assessment;

« Comparing input data to supporting evidence,
including approved budgets and checking the
consistency on the basis of preparation of the approved
budgets with the approved budgets used in the last year
's impairment assessment; and

+  Checking the arithmetica accuracy on the
calculation of the present value of the discounted cash
flows forecast prepared by the management.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financia statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materialy misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statementsthat are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individualy or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these mattersin our auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
conseguences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor’s report is Wong Tin Chak, Samuel.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 20 March 2018

(If thereis any inconsistency between the English and Chinese version of this independent auditor's report, the English version
shall prevail.)
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